AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2026, AT 4:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
President Barajas Vice President Hernandez Director Rojas
Director Argudo Director Escalera

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Anyone wishing to discuss items on the agenda or pertaining to the District may do so now. The Board
may allow additional input during the meeting. A five-minute limit on remarks is requested.

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Each item on the Agenda shall be deemed to include an appropriate motion, resolution or ordinance to
take action on any item. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public review at the District office, located at the address listed above.

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

There will be no separate discussion of Consent Calendar items as they are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be adopted by one motion. If a member of the Board, staff, or public
requests discussion on a particular item, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately.

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held on
January 26, 2026.

Receive and File PVOU-IZ Monthly Operations Reports for December 2025.
Receive and File PVOU-SZ Monthly Operations Reports for December 2025.
Approval of District’'s Expenses for the Month of January 2026.

mo o w

Approval of City of Industry Waterworks System Expenses for the Month of January
2026.

F. Receive and File the District’'s Water Sales for January 2026.

Page 1 of 3

lapuentewater.com



G. Receive and File the City of Industry Waterworks System’s Water Sales Report for
January 2026.

H. Receive and File the Report on Director Expenses for the 4" Quarter of 2025.

7. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Consideration of Supplemental Benefit Plans.
Recommendation: Board Discretion.

B. Consideration of Lease of Main San Gabriel Basin Production Rights from Michael
Dawes.

Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to Lease 357.74 Acre-Feet of
25-26 Main San Gabriel Basin Production Rights from Michael Dawes.

C. Consideration of Resolution No. 316 Authorizing the District to Participate in a Grant
from the State Water Resources Control Board.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 316.

8. OPERATIONS AND TREATMENT REPORT
Recommendation: Receive and File.

9. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT
10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

11. OTHER ITEMS
A.  Upcoming Events.
B. Information Items.

12. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS

13. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
A. Report on Events Attended.
B. Other Comments.

14. CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator - [Government Code §54956.8]
Property: L. A. County Assessor’s Parcel Number 8208-025-948
District Negotiator:  Roy Frausto, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  City of Industry
Under Negotiation:  Price and Payment Terms

B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation — Significant Exposure to
Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (d)(2)):
- One Potential Case

Page 2 of 3

lapuentewater.com



15. CLOSED SESSION REPORT
16. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
17. ADJOURNMENT

POSTED: Friday, February 6, 2026.

President Cesar J. Barajas, Presiding.

Any qualified person with a disability may request a disability-related accommodation as needed to participate fully
in this public meeting. In order to make such a request, please contact Mr. Roy Frausto, Board Secretary, at (626)
330-2126 in sufficient time prior to the meeting to make the necessary arrangements.

Note: Agenda materials are available for public inspection at the District office or visit the District’'s website at
www.lapuentewater.com.

Page 3 of 3

lapuentewater.com



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA

MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2026, AT 4:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

President Barajas called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Barajas led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President Vice President Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Rojas Argudo Escalera
Present Present Present Absent* Present

*Director Argudo was not present during roll call and arrived to the meeting at 4:32pm.
OTHERS PRESENT

Staff and Counsel: General Manager & Board Secretary, Roy Frausto; Customer Service &
Accounting Supervisor, Shaunte Maldonado; HR Coordinator/Admin Assistant, Angelina Padilla;
and District Counsel, Jim Ciampa were present.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion: Adopt the Agenda.
1st: Barajas

2nd: Rojas
President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Rojas Argudo Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes
Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent.
APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion: Adopt the Consent Calendar.
1st: Barajas
2nd: Hernandez
President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Absent Yes Yes




Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. Summary of the District’s Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2025.

Mr. Frausto provided a summary of the balances in each account and was available for any
questions.

Motion: Receive and File.
1st: Rojas
2nd: Hernandez

President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.

B. Statement of District’s Revenue and Expenses as of December 31, 2025.

Ms. Maldonado provided a summary of the District’s revenues and expenses and was available
for any questions.

Motion: Receive and File.
1st: Escalera
2nd: Barajas

President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.
C. Statement of the Industry Public Utilities Water Operations Revenue and Expenses
as of December 31, 2025.

Ms. Maldonado provided a summary of the IPU revenues and expenses and was available for
any questions.

Motion: Receive and File

1st: Rojas
2nd: Argudo
President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Consideration of Supplemental Benefit Plans.

Ms. Padilla presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. Director
Argudo inquired whether staff had reviewed best practices from other districts and agencies. As
this research had not yet been completed and the proposal was presented solely as an
employee-funded program, the Board directed staff to survey other water agencies regarding
benefits offered to full-time employees and to return with recommendations.



Motion: Direct staff to survey other water agencies regarding benefits offered to full-time

employees and to return with recommendations.
1st: Argudo
2nd: Escalera

President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.

B. Consideration of Proposal to Purchase a New Cartridge Filter System at the PVOU-
IZ Treatment Facility.

Mr. Frausto presented the staff report on this item and was available for any questions.

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with the Purchase of a New 316 SS NSF-61
Cartridge Filter System from Harrington Industrial Plastics.

1st: Argudo

2nd: Barajas

President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.

C. Consideration of Proposal to Install a New Cartridge Filter System at PVOU-IZ
Treatment Facility.

Mr. Frausto presented the staff report on this item and was available for any questions.

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with Awarding the Installation of a New
316SS NSF-61 Cartridge Filter System to Brkich Construction.

1st: Argudo

2nd: Barajas

President Vice President | Director Director Director
Barajas Hernandez Argudo Rojas Escalera
Vote | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

9.

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 0 Absent.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Mr. Frausto gave a verbal report on an MOU update with PVYOU and a Golden Mussel update.

10.

11.

OTHER ITEMS

A. Upcoming Events.

Ms. Padilla went over the upcoming conferences with the Board.
B. Information Items.

Attached in the Board Packet.

ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS

Mr. Ciampa gave a report on water-related legislation and a brief BPOU negotiations update.



12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
A. Report on Events Attended.

President Barajas, Vice President Hernandez, and Director Escalera reported on their
attendance to the Southern California Water Utilities Association Luncheon. President Barajas
also reported on his attendance to Upper Water's meet and greet breakfast.

B. Other Comments.

None.

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

14. ADJOURNMENT
President Barajas adjourned the meeting at 5:16 pm.

Attest:

Cesar J. Barajas, Board President Roy Frausto, Board Secretary



PVOU-IZ Operations Report

Date: January 26, 2026

To: Michael Shannon, Northrop Grumman Systems

Cc: Roy Frausto, General Manager

From: Davis To, Field Operations Engineer

Subject: PVOU-IZ Operations Monthly Report (December 2025)

In accordance with our Agreement for Operational Services of a Water Treatment Facility between the Northrop
Grumman Systems (the “NG”) and the La Puente Valley County Water District (the “District”), the District is
providing a monthly operations report for December 2025. The report represents operational information along
with the current status of various items listed under the appropriate heading.

PVOU-IZ Plant Operations Snapshot

Production Current Well Well GPM Treatment Currgnt Flow
Well Operations Component Operations GPM
1Z-1 INTERMITTENT 120 LGAC System | INTERMITTENT 1,430
MZ-1 INTERMITTENT 210-240 SPIX System | INTERMITTENT 1,430
1Z-2 _I UV System | INTERMITTENT | 1,430
MZ-2 INTERMITTENT 240 RO System INTERMITTENT 1,430
MZ-3 INTERMITTENT 140-155

|Z-East INTERMITTENT 360-445
|Z-West INTERMITTENT 370-430

TOTAL COMBINED WELL GPM 1,450*

*Extraction Wells operated in different combinations and flow rates during treatment plant operation to balance flow and collect sample
data.




Is Trea?ment Plant in Normal As of what date: 12/1/2025
Operation Yes/No

Brief description below:

The Intermediate Zone Treatment System was placed in normal continuous operation on December 1, 2025,
following receiving NPDES pre-discharge sampling results which were in compliance with the permitted
limits. There were observed operational issues in the first week of operation with the sodium bisulfite feed
system pressure buildup. The District determined the best course of action was to disable the system as this
system was a contingency system. The District collects daily samples at the quenching GAC effluent to track
for peroxide breakthrough. Following the operational adjustment, no major shutdowns in which the system
remained down for more than 24 hours occurred. The |IZ system is anticipated to stay in continuous
operation going forward into January 2026. The District has also begun the 1Z Sampling Plan collection
along with the start of operation in December 2025.

Extraction Wells - Online  Treatment Plant — Online Extraction Wells — Offline  Treatment Plant — Offline

680.8 Hours 686.3 Hours 63.3 Hours 57.7 Hours
28.36 Days 28.59 Days 2.64 Days 2.41 Days

Summary: The IZ Treatment System was in normal continuous operation this month following NPDES pre-
discharge sample results were received and in compliance with permit requirements. The District provided
the required pre-discharge notification and restarted the IZ System on December 1, 2025. The IZ System
remained in continuous operation aside from operational issues that were troubleshooted and resolved
within the 1! week of operation, planned shutdown for maintenance, and communication loss with the
extraction wells on December 29, 2025.

Permitting
e SWRCB - DDW: LPVCWD Drinking Water Supply Permit Amendment

o NG and the District have collaborated to address the comments and questions from the previous DDW
Engineering Report revision. DDW has updated the Engineering Report and Appendices. The District
is working on the review process and coordinating a meeting date to discuss public hearing and
timelines.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




Supply and Production
e PVOU-Z Monthly Well Production/Total Water Extracted

Be%ig /T/n2902R5e e En1d/i1n/gORze6ad Units Produced Production (Acre

(Kgals) (Kgals) ez, EEh

1Z-1 290248 340070 49,822 15.29
MZ-1 274322 366482 92,160 28.28
1Z-2 16031 16031 0 0.00
Mz-2 342376 438815 96,439 29.60
MZ-3 621210 670125 48,915 15.01
|Z-East 768902 920588 151,686 46.55
IZ-West 557038 718142 161,104 49.44

Total IZ Production 600,126 184.17

o PVOU-Z Well Levels (Sounder)

Well Static Water Level (ft) Pumping Water Level (ft) Drawdown (ft)

1Z-1 62.8 100.9 38.1

MZ-1 55.6 93.7 38.1

1Z-2 58.8 - -

MZ-2 52.9 100.1 47.2

MZ-3 51.3 67.3 16
|Z-East 68.8 80.5 1.7
|Z-West 64.2 77.5 13.3

e PVOU-IZ Monthly Water Volume Processed

IZ-Raw Water Flow Meter Timeframe Total Flow (MG)

FQIT-1002 12/1/125 - 12/31/25 56.74

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




o PVOU-Z Monthly Metered Deliveries

System Begin(‘m;ér;?sl;ead End(i}rggalfse)ads Average GPM  Units Produced Dig\r/eerli:eesein
LPVCWD 0 0 0 0 0
SWS 0 0 0 0 0
CIWS 0 0 0 0 0
Surface Water 2,034,753 2,521,916 - 487,163 149.50
Total Deliveries 487,163 149.50

¢ Total Production (Extraction Wells) Vs. Total Deliveries

Total Water Loss
in Acre Feet

-34.67

Total Deliveries
in Acre Feet

149.50

Total Production

in Acre Feet
184.17

o Water Discharged to Waste/Brine Discharged (IZ & SZ)

Ending Read
1/1/2026
(Kgals)

1,178,819

Wastewater Discharge
Flow Meter

Units Produced Wastewater (Acre

12/1/2025 (Kgals) Feet)

(Kgals)
1,063,973

Beginning Read

*FQIT-3301 114,846 35.24

*Please note — The wastewater flow meter (FQIT-3301) total flow captures all wastewater from 1Z & SZ operations that is discharged to the brine transmission line.

e Chemicals Consumed

12/31/25 (Data from Total Consumed —

12/1/25 (Data from
Round Sheets) - Gals. Gals.

Round Sheets) - Gals.

Chemical Type

1178 (12/1/25) 1049 (12/4/25)
Sulfuric Acid (H2SO4) 1822 (12/5/25) 920 (12/16/25) 2,061
1736 (12/17/25) 706 (12/30/25)
. 3565 (12/1/25) 2081 (12/17/25)
Hydrogen Peroxide (H20) 4924 (12/18/25) 3399 (12/31/25) 3,009
Sodium Bisulfite (NaHSO3) 351 302 49
Scale Inhibitor 591 472 119
Sodium Hydroxide (NaOH) 2160 1080 1,080
*Sodium Hypochlorite (NaOCI) - - -

*Chemicals currently not being used in December 2025.

(626) 330-2126
lapuentewater.com

112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744




Water Quality

¢ 1Z Drinking Water Monitoring (DDW) — District Staff did not collect any DDW permit water quality samples
from the 1Z system for the month of December.

o |Z Surface Water Discharge Monitoring (NPDES) - District Staff collected NPDES compliance samples
from the 1Z system for the month of December.
o PVOU - IZ Monthly December 2025
o PVOU - IZ Monthly BOD5 Resample December 2025
o PVOU - IZ Acute Toxicity

o PVOU - IZ Annual PFAS Sample
Attachment A: Final COA Report from December 2, 3, 29, 2025, sample events.

¢ IZ Sewer Discharge Monitoring (LACSD) - District Staff collected bi-monthly samples from the 1Z system

for the month of December.
Attachment B: Final COA Report from December 10 & 22, 2025, sample events.

IZ Air Monitoring (SCAQMD) - District Staff did not collect any SCAQMD permit samples from the 1Z
system for the month of December.

¢ |Z Other Samples — District Staff collected a special sample — after carbon changeout from the 1Z system for
the month of December.

Attachment C: Final COA Report from December 9, 2025, sample event.
Compliance Reporting

IZ Drinking Water Monitoring (DDW) — District Staff submitted no DDW water quality reports pertaining to
the PVOU-IZ during December.

e |Z Surface Water Discharge Reporting (NPDES) - District Staff submitted no NPDES water quality reports
pertaining to the PVOU-IZ (and SZ) during December.

e |Z Sewer Discharge Reporting (LACSD) - District Staff submitted no LACSD water quality reports
pertaining to the PVOU-IZ during December.

Repair/Replace/Optimization Activities
¢ Repairs
o Mechanical Repairs

» MZ-3 — Replaced needle valve for sample port at MZ-3, observed flow to sample port was
low, following repair the flow improved.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




o Electrical Repairs

FIT-1101A-3 — Performed factory reset, recommissioned due to range and totalizer issues.
See photo below:

LT-1701 — Troubleshoot and determined new transmitter required. Ordered new transmitter,
installed and confirmed issue resolved. See photo below:

= FIT-2000-2 — Out of range values — Determined loose connection, re-terminated wire and
flow values were in range.

= FCV-2005-1&2 - Observed PLC not sending signal to actuated valve. /O card replaced
during planned shutdown and issue was resolved.

= PT-101 (MZ-3) — Pressure transmitter — Resolved but determined item will need to be further
retrofit to avoid reoccurrence.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




¢ Maintenance Work

o Pump Efficiency Testing (Extraction Wells) — The District contracted with testing company to
conduct pump efficiency testing for all extraction wells (except for IZ-2) and infrared — thermal
image testing.

Attachment D: Pump Test Results and IR Reports

o FQIT-3301 (Wastewater Flow Meter) — Scheduled Flowtrace to conduct hydraulic calibration at

“near” 400 gpm per request from Stantec.
Attachment D: Wastewater Flow Meter Calibration Report

o Recalibrate analyzers — As-needed
o RO analyzers/all analyzers — Clean flow indicator cells

e Housekeeping:

o Chemical containment area routine maintenance and cleaning, drain containment areas following
rain events

o Manual valves — Clean grease accumulation from gear boxes at LGAC, SPIX,
quenching LGAC systems

o Optimizations
o Operations — Rotating booster & chemical pumps on duty/standby to balance run hours.

o Preventative Maintenance — The District is in communication with our preventative maintenance
system company (Nobel) to update the PVOU IZ System into assets (by process). This would
allow Operation to have a more user-friendly platform to input
preventative maintenance checks. Also, requesting updates that would allow end users
(the District) to add/modify/delete PM activities as needed.

Upcoming Repair/Replace Activities

o IZ LGAC Pre Filter 3500B — The District provided an email to NG detailing the issues of the LGAC Pre Filter
3500B on April 23, 2025. Stantec on behalf of NG sent a technical memo that outlines a scope of work to
address the issue on July 10, 2025 (rehabilitation of existing cartridge filter system). LPVCWD agreed to
execute work, meeting with Contractors to discuss scope and options. The District requested NG to
reconsider the rehabilitation scope with procurement and installation of a new cartridge filter system. The
District engaged the same contractors that were evaluating the rehabilitation work to provide an estimate on
the installation of a new cartridge filter system in comparison to the rehabilitation of the existing system. The
District provided a summary to NG of the two options and NG/Stantec requested additional information to
come to decision. See photos below:

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




¢ Multimedia Filter System —
o MMF FCV-2005-2 — Valve not responding to SCADA. FCV-2005-1 also began not responding to
SCADA as well. The District, along with an Electrical Contractor, troubleshot and determined that the
PLC was not properly sending a signal to the valve. The issue was traced to an analog output card
within RIO-2000. The District had a spare card on supply and during a planned shutdown swapped to
the new card. Following this modification, the valves began responding to commands from the
program. Issue has been resolved.

o FE/FIT-2000-1 & 2 — Display is not reading correctly or responding to system. The District and
Golden Meters discussed installing replacement meters with remote setup to avoid previous direct
sunlight issue. The Purchase Orders (PO’s) have been signed by the District and are awaiting
scheduling confirmation from the vendor.

¢ Reverse Osmosis System
o RO Program Changes/Optimization — The District in communication with Wigen (RO Vendor) to
discuss programming optimizations such as rotation of RO Trains and Multimedia Filters, enabling
autoflush when the system is offline, RO startup/shutdown sequencing, etc. The District has received
a quote from Wigen for the proposed programming optimizations in 2025. The District anticipates re-
engaging the ROEM in 2026.

¢ IZ Analyzers — District met with HACH Representative to discuss replacement of ATl analyzers with HACH
analyzers to benefit overall reliability of the water analyzers at the treatment system as well as suitability for
setting up one service contract for all analyzers at the plant. The District has received approval from NG to
move forward with Phase 1 of the analyzer replacement. Work is anticipated in Q1 of 2026.
o Pre-RO Panel. See photo below:
o pH Analyzer — AIT-1001

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




e Backwash Supply Pumps — The District has been in contact with a vendor as the backwash supply pump
mechanical seal has been observed to be leaking. The District has been setting up site visits with contractors
and has obtained two (2) quotes and is awaiting one (1) additional quote.

o Personnel Access Gate — The District is reaching out to fencing contractors to evaluate installation of a
personnel access gate that would allow egress without relying on the automated gates. This is being
considered as an added safety measure, as the automated gates would not operate during a power failure.
This item has been completed in December 2025, see photos below:

Y

e Air Vac Valves Replacement — The District has observed leak issues with the air vacuum valves at several
areas of the treatment plant. The District had previously replaced the Multimedia Filters air vacs with ARI D-
040 and have not experienced any major leak issues following installation. The District uses the ARI D-040 in
several instances and view them as best fit to replace current air vacuum valves across the treatment plant
due to functionality and ease of maintenance. The District will be ordering replacement air vacs beginning in
January 2026.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




NG Requested Upgrades

¢ Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) Development — The District Met with Engineering Consultant in
October 2025, provided site tour, design information and discussed operating procedures for several unit
processes and entirety of the treatment system. Anticipating follow up memo and first draft of SOPs in
December 2025 for District review. The District reviewed the draft of SOPs and provided initial comments in
December 2025. The testing of IZ SOPs is scheduled to take place in January 2026.

e Cybersecurity — Stantec on behalf of Northrop Grumman issued a SOW for Cybersecurity upgrades at the
PVOU Plant. Stantec provided a comparison matrix and summary memo with recommendation. The District
received approval from NG to move forward. The District is setting up initial kickoff calls with the
recommended firm and Stantec in January 2026.

Outages

e Extraction Wells lost communication with IZ Treatment Plant on December 29, 2025. The extraction wells
shut down during this fault and the IZ system shut down due to low level in the Equalization Tank. The
District will monitor if this is a recurring issue.

Capital Improvement Items

¢ Secondary SWS Interconnection — NG consultants provided an alternative conceptual design for this work.
Alternative design was reviewed by LPVCWD and there was one key issue. The District provided a response
with their stance via e-mail on June 10, 2025. Northrop Grumman provided a response with their stance via
response letter dated July 2, 2025. Both teams agree to continue meeting and conferring in good faith to
further discuss at a later time. The District prepared a memo to compare the cost of the secondary
interconnection work to the potential alternative of purchasing replacement water based on scenario
probabilities. The memo was distributed to NG on September 5", 2025, via e-mail for review and
consideration.

Performance Contracts

¢ Wigen Reverse Osmosis System (Preventative Maintenance) — The District scheduled Wigen to be
onsite for assessment and preventative maintenance work on a quarterly basis for the IZ & SZ-S Systems.

Wigen'’s preventative maintenance for Q4 2025 occurred in December.
Attachment E: Wigen Quarterly PM Checklist

o The District is following up with Wigen to discuss equipment replacement and scope to address items
noted on preventative maintenance visit. Wigen'’s technician reviewed previous quote and updated
quantity of items that need to be replaced. Wigen’s team to provide the District with an updated
quote.

o The District sharing RO normalization logs collected data for evaluation by Wigen team on a monthly
basis.

e Trojan UV/AOP System (Preventative Maintenance) — The District scheduled Trojan to be onsite for
assessment and preventative maintenance work on a quarterly basis for the IZ & SZ-S Systems. The
quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance visit was conducted in November 2025.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




Other

¢ Standard Operating Procedures SOPs — The following SOPs have been developed for the use of the
District's Operation Staff:
o Sampling for Bacteriological Contaminants
Sampling for VOCs
Sampling for SOCs
Sampling for Radionuclides
Sampling for PFAS
Chemical Safety Awareness
Operations — Cartridge Filter Changeout
Operations — Chemical Calibration Drawdowns

0O O 0O O O O O

o LACSD - Assisted LACSD with setup 24-hour composite sampling

¢ Confluence — Assisted Confluence with re-sampling at extraction wells.

e Stantec/AlS — Assisted Stantec/AlS with site walk for ladder and safety shower/eyewash station scope.

¢ Knox Box — Communicated with Local Fire Department, knox box secured with appropriate keys. See photo
below:

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




ATTACHMENT A



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 12/22/2025 10:27:28 PM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Intermediate Zone Testing
PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity

JOB NUMBER
380-185423-1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 17


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this

page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V Aerie Generated
yé 12/22/2025 10:27:28 PM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Drinking Water Testing Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 17 12/22/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-185423-1

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Table of Contents . . ... ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case Narrative . . . ... 5
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
Method Summary . ... . . 7
Sample Summary . ... 8
Subcontract Data . .. ......... . 9
Chainof Custody . . ... e 16
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 17

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 3 of 17 12/22/2025



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185423-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity

Glossary

Abbreviation

These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.

o3
%R
CFL
CFU
CNF
DER
Dil Fac
DL
DL, RA, RE, IN
DLC
EDL
LOD
LoQ
MCL
MDA
MDC
MDL
ML
MPN
MQL
NC
ND
NEG
POS
PQL
PRES
QcC
RER
RL
RPD
TEF
TEQ
TNTC

Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
Percent Recovery

Contains Free Liquid

Colony Forming Unit

Contains No Free Liquid

Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)
Dilution Factor

Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"
Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)
Method Detection Limit

Minimum Level (Dioxin)

Most Probable Number

Method Quantitation Limit

Not Calculated

Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)
Negative / Absent

Positive / Present

Practical Quantitation Limit

Presumptive

Quality Control

Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)
Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

Too Numerous To Count

Page 4 of 17

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/22/2025



Case Narrative
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185423-1

Project: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185423-1 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Job Narrative
380-185423-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The sample was received on 12/2/2025 3:42 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the sample arrived in good condition, and, where
required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 15.1°C.

Receipt Exceptions

The following sample was received at the laboratory outside the required temperature criteria: SP-3002 (1Z Plant) (380-185423-1).
The sample(s) is considered acceptable since it was collected and submitted to the laboratory on the same day and there is
evidence that the chilling process has begun.

Subcontract Work
Method General Subcontract Method: This method was subcontracted to Aquatic Bioassay. The subcontract laboratory
certification is different from that of the facility issuing the final report. The subcontract report is appended in its entirety.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 5 of 17 12/22/2025



Detection Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185423-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity
Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Lab Sample ID: 380-185423-1

[ No Detections.

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 6 of 17 12/22/2025



Method Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185423-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity
Method Method Description Protocol Laboratory
Subcontract General Subcontract Method None ABC Labs

Protocol References:
None = None

Laboratory References:
ABC Labs = Aquatic Bioassay, 29 North Olive Street, Ventura, CA 93001

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 7 of 17 12/22/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Sample Summary

Job ID: 380-185423-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID

Matrix

Collected

Received Sample Origin

380-185423-1 SP-3002 (IZ Plant)

Drinking Water

Page 8 of 17

12/02/25 14:46

12/02/25 15:42 CA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/22/2025



AQUATIC BIOASSAY

& CONSULTING LABORATORIES, INC.

Report ID: EUR1225.021
December 18, 2025

Ms. MaryAnn Viernes

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona, CA 91768

Dear Ms. Viernes:

We are pleased to present the enclosed bioassay report. The test was conducted under
guidelines prescribed in  Methods for Measuring the Acute Toxicity of Effluents and
Receiving Waters to Freshwater and Marine Organisms EPA-821-R-02-012. “All
acceptability criteria were met. This is a valid test. ” Results were as follows:

CLIENT: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
SAMPLE ID.: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185423-1)
DATE RECEIVED: 3 Dec — 25

ABC LAB NO.: EUR1225.021

ACUTE FATHEAD MINNOW SURVIVAL BIOASSAY

% Survival = 100 % Survival in 100% Sample
*TU(a) = 0.00
* TU(a) Is calculated by: log (% Mortality)/1.7

very truly,

29 N. OLIVE STREET, VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 93001 | 805-643-5621 |  WWW.AQUATICBIOASSAY.COM
Page 9 of 17 12/22/2025



CETIS Summary Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:27 (p 1 of 1)
EUR1225.021afml / 02-9424-9480

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consuiting Labs, Inc.

Batch ID: 03-9058-5012 Test Type: Survival (96h) Analyst: Beth Maturino

Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol: EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water

Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:00 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable

Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source: Aquatic Biosystems, CO Age: 2d
Sample ID:  16-0600-9204 Code: EUR1225.021afml Project: 38009773

Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 14:46 Material: Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report

Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185423-1)
Sample Age: 26h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Comments: Report ID: EUR1225.021

Single Comparison Summary

Analysis ID  Endpoint Comparison Method P-Value Comparison Result

19-9070-1718 96h Survival Rate

Wilcoxon Rank Sum Two-Sample Test 1.0000 100% passed 96h survival rate
96h Survival Rate Summary
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% %Effect
0 N 4 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00%
100 4 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00%
96h Survival Rate Detail MD5: 02835A6FE1710696B7C8F79EC2C22377
Conc-% Code Rep 1 Rep 2 Rep 3 Rep 4
0 N 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
100 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
96h Survival Rate Binomials
Conc-% Code Rep 1 Rep 2 Rep 3 Rep 4
0 N 10/10 10/10 10/10 10/10
100 10/10 10/10 10/10 10/10

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)

Page 10 of 17

fhss

QA: J

G

Analyst:

12/22/2025




CETIS Analytical Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:27 (p 1 of 1)
EUR1225.021afml / 02-9424-9480

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Analysis ID:  19-9070-1718

Endpoint:

96h Survival Rate

CETIS Version: CETISv2.1.4
Analyzed: 09 Dec-25 15:25 Analysis: Nonparametric-Two Sample Status Level: 1
Edit Date: 09 Dec-25 15:24 MDS6 Hash: 02835A6FE1710696B7C8F79EC2C22377  Editor ID:
Batch ID: 03-9058-5012 Test Type: Survival (96h) Analyst: Beth Maturino
Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol: EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water
Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:00 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable
Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source: Aquatic Biosystems, CO Age: 2d
Sample ID:  16-0600-9204 Code: EUR1225.021afmi Project: 38009773
Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 14:46 Material:  Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report
Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185423-1)
Sample Age: 26h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Comments: Report ID: EUR1225.021
Data Transform Alt Hyp Comparison Resuit
Angular (Corrected) C>T

100% passed 96h survival rate endpoint

Wilcoxon Rank Sum Two-Sample Test

Control vs Conc-% df Test Stat Critical Ties P-Type P-Value Decision{a:5%)
Negative Contro! 100 6 18 --- 1 Exact 1.0000 Non-Significant Effect
ANOVA Table

Source Sum Squares Mean Square DF F Stat P-Value Decision(a:5%)
Between 0 0 1 Indeterminate
Error 0 0 6

Total 0 7

ANOVA Assumptions Tests

Attribute Test Test Stat Critical P-Value Decision{a:1%)
Variance Variance Ratio F Test Indeterminate
Distribution Shapiro-Wilk W Normality Test

indeterminate

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)
Page 11 of 17

Analyst: tP/q\/llA: ID

12/22/2025




CETIS Measurement Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:27 (p 1 of 2)

EUR1225.021afml / 02-9424-9480

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Batch ID: 03-9058-5012 Test Type: Survival (96h) Analyst: Beth Maturino

Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol: EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water

Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:00 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable

Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source:  Aguatic Biosystems, CO  Age: 2d

Sample ID:  16-0600-9204 Code: EUR1225.021afml Project: 38009773

Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 14:46 Material:  Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report

Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185423-1)

Sample Age: 26h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Comments: Report ID: EUR1225.021

Alkalinity (CaCO3)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% QA Count

0 N 2 58 58 58 58 58 0 0 0.00% 0

100 2 52 52 52 52 52 0 0 0.00% 0

Overall 4 55 49.49 60.51 52 58 1.732 3.464 6.30% 0 (0%)

Conductivity-umhos

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err  StdDev CV% QA Count

0 N 3 326.7 2943 359 314 340 4.338 13.01 3.98% 0

100 3 253 2444 261.6 249 255 1.155 3.464 1.37% 0

Overall 6 289.8 246.6 3331 249 340 16.84 41.24 14.23%  0(0%)

Dissolved Oxygen-mg/L

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max StdErr  StdDev CV% QA Count

0 N 3 8 7.752 8.248 7.9 8.1 0.03333 0.1 1.25% 0

100 3 8.033 7.746 8.32 7.9 8.1 0.03849  0.1155 1.44% 0

Overall 6 8.017 7.913 8.12 7.9 8.1 0.04014 0.09832 1.23% 0 (0%)

Hardness (CaC0O3)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% QA Count

0 N 2 99 99 99 99 99 0 0 0.00% 0

100 2 75 75 75 75 75 0 0 0.00% 0

Overall 4 87 64.95 109 75 99 6.928 13.86 16.93%  0(0%)

pH-Units

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err  Std Dev CV% QA Count

0 N 3 8.2 8.197 8.203 8.2 8.2 0 0 0.00% 0

100 3 7.7 7.27 8.13 7.5 7.8 0.05774 0.1732 2.25% 0

Overall 6 7.95 7.64 8.26 7.5 8.2 0.1204 0.295 3.71% 0 (0%)

Temperature-°C

Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% QA Count

0 N 3 24 24 24 24 24 0 0 0.00% 0

100 3 241 23.67 24 .53 24 243 0.05775 0.1732 0.72% 0

Overall 6 24.05 23.92 24.18 24 243 0.05 0.1225 0.51% 0 (0%)
W A P

Convergent Rounding (4 sf) CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6) Analyst: QA:

Page 12 of 17

12/22/2025




CETIS Measurement Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:27 (p 2 of 2)

EUR1225.021afml / 02-9424-9480

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consuilting Labs, Inc.

Alkalinity (CaCO3)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 58

100 52

0 N 2 58

100 52

Conductivity-umhos

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 340

100 249

0 N 2 314

100 255

0 N 3 326

100 255

Dissolved Oxygen-mg/L

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 79

100 8.1

0 N 2 8.1

100 8.1

0 N 3 8

100 7.9

Hardness (CaC03)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 99

100 75

0 N 2 99

100 75

pH-Units

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 8.2

100 7.5

0 N 2 8.2

100 7.8

0 N 3 8.2

100 7.8

Temperature-°C

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 24

100 24

0 N 2 24

100 24

0 N 3 24

100 24.3

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)
Page 13 of 17

Analyst:

A

QA:

12/22/2025



Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive

Pomona, CA 91768-2642
Phone: 626-386-1100

Chain of Custody Record

&% eurofins
Environment Testing

{Sampler: Lab PM: Carrier Tracking No(s): COC No:
Client Information (Sub Contract Lab) N/A Viernes, MaryAnn N/A 380-281659.1
Client Contact: Phone: E-Mail: State of Origin: Page:
Shipping/Receiving N/A MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com California Page 1 of 1
Company: Accreditations Required (See note): Job #:
Aquatic Bioassay State - California 380-185423-1
Address: Due Date Requested: Preservation Codes:
29 North Olive Street, 12/10/2025 Analysis Requested 2
City: TAT Requested (days):
Ventura N/A
State, Zip: M
CA, 93001 2
Phone: PO #: m
N/A N/A
Email: WO #: s
N/A N/A ;
Project Name: Project #: T
Intermediate Zone Testing 38009773
Site: SSOW#: C Other:
N/A N/A [N/A
Sample F
Type F
Sample |(C=comp, o
Sample Identification - Client ID (Lab ID) Sample Date Time G=grab) 2
R oo _| Presenvation Code SR
SP-3002 (1Z Plant) (380-185423-1) 1212125 a8 G prinking Watg X
Pacific Qu\w
7C
ded[C.F = 14
brm| = shmgle rdcei o
np. feg) C | = 4 L
totihe 1 «m\.rv =
H3 (npg/U =

currently maintain accreditation in the State of Orig

isted above for analysis/tests/matrix being analyzed, the samples must be shipped back to the Eur
Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC attention immediately. If all requested accreditations are current to date, return the signed Chain of Custody attesting to said compliance to Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC.

Note: Since laboratory accreditations are subject to change, Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC places the ownership of method, analyte & accreditation compliance upon our subcontract laboratories. This sample shipment is forwarded under chain-of-custody. If the laboratory does not
ofins Eaton Analytical, LLC laboratory or other instructions will be provided. Any changes to accreditation status should be brought to

Possible Hazard Identification

Sample Disposal ( A fee may be assessed if samples are retained longer than 1 month)

Unconfirmed — Return To Client — Disposal By Lab — Archive For Months
Deliverable Requested: |, II, llI, IV, Other (specify) Primary Deliverable Rank: 2 Special Instructions/QC Requirements:
Empty Kit Relinquished by: _Omﬁ —u:Bm” _zm_:& of Shipment:
mm__:nsm:% \V - f Date/Tirgle: / - Company, Received byy , « 3 Date/Time: - Company.

W adcUar wtin \1]3/25  ©WLT [RLAC Bim Q0 wIa2s 10e | PES
Relinquished by: Date/Time: Company Reegiyed by Date/Jinflox,/ Copgpan!

g o N B W TR unby

{Relinquished by: Date/Time: Company xmomzﬁw by: Date/Time: Company

Custody Seals Intact:
A Yes A No

Custody Seal No.:

Cooler Temperature(s) °C and Other Remarks:

Ver: 10/10/2024

12/22/2025

Page 14 of 17




Sample Receipt Summary

’AI;:! Client Name: WQ; QIWW APW/,\m(/W

AQUATIC BIOASSAY Project Name: 380-BUE” v 390° Q?W%

& CONSUCTING LABORATORIES INL

Receiving Information

1. Received By (initials): \/ﬁM

2. Date Received:  ~ \V ? A
3. Time Received: (Vb \}
5. Courier Infermation (Circle One):
. o FedEx s UPS o GLS
o ABCL Driver e Ontrac e DHL e Other:
6. Shipping Contalrier Information (Put the # of containers or circle none)
o __ e _ Styrofoam Cooler o None
o Carboy e Boxes e Other

e Blue lce e Drylce e None
Inspection ITnformation:

1. Inspected By (initials): (9'\’(\

Sample Integrity Upon Receipt:

1. COC(s) included and completely filled out

a. If Nowas the client notified...........ccocevevvecrverieccececer e Yes/,/\ No
2. All sample containers arrived INtaCt.......c.covoeeeicerieeer oo eecer oo, @// No
3. All samples listed on COC(S) @re PreSeNt. oo oo es J No
4. Information on containers consistent with information on COC(s) ..... @ No
5. Correct containers and volume for all analyses indicated .................. @/ No
6. All samples received within method holding ime .......c.cccocvvevrererennnnn. No
7. Correct preservation used for all analyses indicated .......c.ccceevvveinnnnn, 7/ No
8. Name of sampler included on COC(S) vurrioirorice oo eeeeeeeeeee oo, (e / No

Comments:

Page 15 of 17

Rev. 003, March 18, 2024

12/22/2025



YC0T/01/01 19A [N
r@@w@. ;sz SRR M F N ON V SoA V
3 ' ewsyEU0 pue 2, (s)aineledwa 181000 ON [eas Apoisnp| :10BjU| SjeRg Apoisn)
Auedwo)d Bwifereq Aq paniaoay Auedwod awi | /1eq Aq paysinbuliay
Auedwod Byl /ereq >n um>_oumm Auedwod aw}/aeq %cw_:cc:mm
T Z CAJT[1Y VRWIIFT Y A emng7
. Pl .
CX\N .wMEoo fm ,T\ N N 11/31eQ 5 nm>_momm >chan0 § - ml m ..w m ..VN |N.— i | /91eQ \ >n paysinbullay
VN v.x ﬁ% V) suewdusio uoems__ auw| .L &mo_ =z = K pausinbuiiay 1 Aidw
‘sjuswalinbay HH/suononysy| [eads (Apoads) Jauio Al 111 11 | peisenbay ajqesealzq
SYJUON 104 ANy qe7 Ag jesodsig JBID 0L Windy evibojoipey umouxun g uosiod Juejy uys, 3jqewwel4 plezep~-uoN
] — 1 |- 1 D - ] (-
(yauow | ueyy sobuoy paureyas ale sajdwes j1 passasse aq Aew 9y v ) jesodsiqg sjdwes uonesynusp| piezey a|qissod
3 Oy¥\ |Gt 1Tl Q‘ E«.E .N\\J fN.OOnm\ Awm
e ) NP opofusHEREsaly | el | e |
“sJoN/sSuononAsy| e1ssdg E [ (onem (qeib=9 ETTTR ajeq sidweg uonesynuap] ajduieg
B M bupung=ma | ‘dwog=n) | ojdwesg
,w.., o J[y=y ‘anssii=ig
4 m m ‘nojmsem=g wﬂh.—.
2 ‘plios=g
Wv m ) sjdweg
2 - xLjew
-3 o=
o g 1
g , WitDIXoy 24N ZI-NoAd
seuof & | = #HMOSS 3
5 2 €1/6008€ Bupss ] suoz sjeipsuLsiy|
@ 2 # ﬁm_ohmv BweN 190id
wod _wum\s&cw:am@utoo.—
# OM jlewsy
paJinbai Jou JapiQ 9SeYdIindg (l2)9z12-08-929)
3#0d 3uold
ON V SoA V :Jdsfoid asuendwor PrLL6 'VO
-diz a1
sjuand e
(shep) paysonbay 1vL) A0
suoN - Nb 19948 Isii4 YHON T L
Sapon uoneAIasaid] :pajsanbay ajeq anQ SSaUPPY|
pojlsan boy w_mh_m:< 1oUIsIq J81epn Aiuno) Asjjep sjuend B
-# GO -QiISmd Kuedwo))
| J0 | afied Wwoo'sNsuyoINa Je@sauwbiN uuyAiep ZIHQ 18S8)
abed utbuQ jo ajElg JeN-3 ‘BUoyd OBIUOD JUBID
L 6960€-£2€001-08¢€ uuyAiely SauIsIA uofeulioju] Jualjn
ON D00 (s)oN Bunyoes | ssuied) “Wd ge Jajdweg

SULL0INI =

p1o29y Apojsn? jo ureys

001 1-98€-929 suoyd
Zv9C-89.16 VO BuUOWOd
aALQq 18ue) 81e10dio) Lv6

eUOWOJ |eonAjeuy UO}eT suloing

12/22/2025

Page 16 of 17



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job Number: 380-185423-1
SDG Number: PVOU-IZ Acute Toxicity

Login Number: 185423 List Source: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
List Number: 1
Creator: Hernandez, Orlando

Question Answer Comment
The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A
Samples were received on ice. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True
COC is present. True
COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True
COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True
HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True
Containers are not broken or leaking. True
Sample collection date/times are provided. True
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True
MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A
<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A
Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True
Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 17 of 17 12/22/2025



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 12/11/2025 2:33:22 PM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Intermediate Zone Testing
PVOU-IZ NPDES

JOB NUMBER
380-185428-1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 45


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this

page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V Aerie Generated
yé 12/11/2025 2:33:22 PM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Drinking Water Testing Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 45 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-185428-1

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Tableof Contents .. . ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case NarratiVe . . . ... S
Detection Summary . . ... e 7
ClientSample Results . . . ... .. . . i 8
Action Limit Summary . ... .. e 11
Surrogate SUMMaAry . ... ..t 13
QC Sample Results . . . ... .. . 15
QC Association SUMMaArY . . . ..ottt e e e 30
Lab Chronicle . . ... .. 35
Certification Summary . . ... 36
Method Summary . ... . . 37
Sample Summary . ... 38
Chainof Custody . . ... . e 39
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 43

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 3 of 45 12/11/2025



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES
Qualifiers
GC/MS VOA

Qualifier Qualifier Description

*+ LCS and/or LCSD is outside acceptance limits, high biased.

A3+ Reporting Limit Check Standard is outside acceptance limits, high biased

GC/MS Semi VOA

Qualifier Qualifier Description

J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.

HPLCI/IC

Qualifier Qualifier Description

J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.

Metals

Qualifier Qualifier Description

J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.

General Chemistry

Qualifier Qualifier Description

J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.
Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.
od Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
%R Percent Recovery

CFL Contains Free Liquid

CFU Colony Forming Unit

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Dil Fac Dilution Factor

DL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LoQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 4 of 45 12/11/2025



Case Narrative
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Narrative
380-185428-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt

The samples were received on 12/2/2025 3:42 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and,
where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 15.1°C.

Receipt Exceptions

The following samples were received at the laboratory outside the required temperature criteria: SP_3002 (1Z Plant)

(380-185428-1) and Trip Blank (380-185428-2). The sample(s) is considered acceptable since it was collected and submitted to
the laboratory on the same day and there is evidence that the chilling process has begun.

The following samples were listed on the Chain of Custody (COC); however, no samples were received: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
(380-185428-1) and Trip Blank (380-185428-2).

Did not receive any plastic 1 liters for SM5210B or SM2540F

Update (UMV1 - 12/5/25): Upon sample drop-off, the client notified the PM that SM5210B and SM2540F were collected on 12/3/25.
These tests were logged-in as Job 185710

Client used correction tape on Page 2 sample ID
SP_3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185428-1) and Trip Blank (380-185428-2)

GC/MS VOA
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

GC/MS Semi VOA
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Gasoline Range Organics
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Diesel Range Organics

Method 8015B_DRO: Insufficient sample volume was available to perform a matrix spike/matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD)
associated with preparation batch 570-666418. The laboratory control sample (LCS) was performed in duplicate (LCSD) to provide
precision data for this batch.

Method: 8015B_DRO

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

HPLCI/IC
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Metals

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 5 of 45 12/11/2025



Case Narrative
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1

Project: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1 (Continued) Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

General Chemistry

Method 1664A: Insufficient sample volume was available to perform a matrix spike/matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) associated
with preparation batch 570-667395. The laboratory control sample (LCS) was performed in duplicate (LCSD) to provide precision
data for this batch.

EPA 1664A/B

Method 5540C: Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS) concentrations are calculated as Linear Alkylbenzene Sulphonate
(LAS), using a molecular weight of 348.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Biology
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 6 of 45 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Detection Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1

Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Chloride 19 0.50 0.015 mg/L 1 3000 Total/NA
Nitrate as N 1.7 0.050 0.0031 mg/L 1 300.0 Total/NA
Sulfate 34 0.25 0.027 mg/L 1 300.0 Total/NA
Nitrate Nitrite as N 1.7 0.050 0.0031 mg/L 1 300.0 Total/NA
Nitrite as N 14 J 25 0.74 ug/L 1 300.1 Total/NA
Mercury 029 J 0.50 0.20 ng/L 1 1631E Total/NA
Boron 0.21 0.050 0.0048 mg/L 1 200.7 Rev 4.4 Total/NA
Selenium 11 J 2.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Total Dissolved Solids 150 20 8.4 mg/L 1 SM 2540C Total/NA
Methylene Blue Active Substances 0.051 J 0.10 0.030 mg/L 1 SM 5540C Total/NA

Client Sample ID: Trip Blank

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-2

[ No Detections.

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Page 7 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40
Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1

Matrix: Water

Method: EPA-DW 524.2 - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Page 8 of 45

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 0.50 0.13 ug/L B 12/05/25 21:59 1
1,1-Dichloroethylene ND 0.50 0.11 ug/L 12/05/25 21:59 1
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 0.074 ug/L 12/05/25 21:59 1
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 0.28 ug/L 12/05/25 21:59 1
Trichloroethylene (TCE) ND 0.50 0.097 ug/L 12/05/25 21:59 1
Vinyl Chloride (VC) ND A3+ *+ 0.30 0.077 ug/L 12/05/25 21:59 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 117 70-130 12/05/25 21:59 1
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 94 70-130 12/05/25 21:59 1
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 96 70-130 12/05/25 21:59 1
Method: EEA-Agilent 521.1 - Nitrosoamines (GC/MS/MS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) ND 2.1 0.55 ng/L © 12/04/2511:05  12/05/25 15:57 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
N-Nitrosodimethylamine-d6 (Surr) 98 70 -130 12/04/25 11:05  12/05/25 15:57 1
Method: EPA 522 - 1,4 Dioxane (GC/MS SIM)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,4-Dioxane ND 0.070 0.023 ug/L 1210325 11:35  12/03/25 18:25 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,4-Dioxane-d8 (Surr) 93 70-130 12/03/25 11:35  12/03/25 18:25 1
Method: EPA 525.2 - Semivolatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.019 0.0039 ug/L ©12/03/25 08:31 12/04/25 14:35 1
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate ND 0.58 0.19 ug/L 12/03/25 08:31 12/04/25 14:35 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
2-Nitro-m-xylene 100 70-130 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 14:35 1
Triphenylphosphate 120 70-130 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 14:35 1
Perylene-d12 97 70-130 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 14:35 1
Method: SW846 8015C - Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) (GC)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
C4-C5 ND 50 28 ug/L - 12/10/25 16:50 1
Gasoline Range Organics (C4-C13) ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
C6 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
Cc7 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
Cc8 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
C9 Range ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
C10-C11 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
C12-C13 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 16:50 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 93 20-144 12/10/25 16:50 1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES
Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42

Method: SW846 8015B - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
C13-C14 ND 51 43 ug/L © 12/08/2509:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C15-C16 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C17-C18 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C19-C20 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C21-C22 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C23-C24 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C25-C28 ND 51 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C29-C32 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C33-C36 ND 51 43 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C37-C40 ND 51 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C41-C44 ND 51 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C13-C22 ND 51 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C23-C44 ND 250 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
C13-C44 ND 250 43 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
n-Octacosane (Surr) 91 53.151 12/08/25 09:03  12/10/25 19:59 1

Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, lon Chromatography

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Chloride 19 0.50 0.015 mg/L 12/03/25 00:45 1
Nitrate as N 1.7 0.050 0.0031 mg/L 12/03/25 00:45 1
Sulfate 34 0.25 0.027 mg/L 12/03/25 00:45 1
Method: EPA 300.0 - Nitrogen, Nitrate-Nitrite

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nitrate Nitrite as N 1.7 0.050 0.0031 mg/L 12/03/25 13:00 1
Method: EPA 300.1 - Anions, (IC)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nitrite as N 14 J 25 0.74 ug/L 12/03/25 13:00 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Potassium Dichloroacetate (Surr) 101 90-115 12/03/25 13:00 1
Method: EPA 314.0 - Perchlorate (IC)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Perchlorate ND 2.0 0.43 ug/L 12/08/25 19:27 1
Method: EPA 1631E - Mercury, Low Level (CVAFS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Mercury 0.29 J 0.50 0.20 ng/L 12/05/25 15:32 1
Method: EPA 200.7 Rev 4.4 - Metals (ICP)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Boron 0.21 0.050 0.0048 mg/L 12/03/25 14:06 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Selenium 11 J 2.0 0.25 ug/L 12/03/25 15:13 1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 9 of 45 12/11/2025



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES
Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42

General Chemistry

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
HEM: Oil and Grease (1664A) ND 0.96 0.49 mg/L ©12/09/25 16:38  12/10/25 16:18 1
Phenols, Total (EPA 420.4) ND 5.0 2.5 ug/L 12/08/25 18:00  12/09/25 13:47 1
Cyanide (SM 4500 CN F) ND 0.025 0.015 mg/L 12/05/25 09:40 1
Turbidity (SM 2130B) ND 0.50 0.40 NTU 12/03/25 15:46 1
Total Dissolved Solids (SM 2540C) 150 20 8.4 mg/L 12/03/25 12:28 1
Total Suspended Solids (SM 2540D) ND 10 2.8 mg/L 12/07/25 17:00 1
Sulfide (SM 4500 S2 D) ND 0.050 0.0099 mg/L 12/08/25 13:00 1
Methylene Blue Active 0.051 J 0.10 0.030 mg/L 12/04/25 13:27 1

| Substances (SM 5540C)

Method: SM 9223 B-2016 - Coliforms, Total, and E.Coli (Colilert 18 - Quanti Tray)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Coliform, Total ND 1.0 MPN/100mL 12/02/25 18:51 1
Escherichia coli ND 1.0 MPN/100mL 12/02/25 18:51 1
Client Sample ID: Trip Blank Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-2
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42

Method: EPA-DW 524.2 - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 0.50 0.13 ug/L B 12/05/25 22:21 1
1,1-Dichloroethylene ND 0.50 0.11 ug/L 12/05/25 22:21 1
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 0.074 ug/L 12/05/25 22:21 1
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 0.28 ug/L 12/05/25 22:21 1
Trichloroethylene (TCE) ND 0.50 0.097 ug/L 12/05/25 22:21 1
Vinyl Chloride (VC) ND A3+ *+ 0.30 0.077 ug/L 12/05/25 22:21 1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 116 70-130 12/05/25 22:21 1
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 93 70-130 12/05/25 22:21 1
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 95 70-130 12/05/25 22:21 1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 10 of 45 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Action Limit Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (I1Z Plant)

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1

Action Limits
Results have been compared against the following action or regulatory limits. Any results or detection limits which exceed the limit are highlighted in bold.

c

PVOU-1Z/S
z

Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) ND ng/L 16000 21 5211 Total/NA
Mercury 029 J ng/L 100.0 0.50 1631E Total/NA
Turbidity ND NTU 150 0.50 SM 2130B Total/NA
Sulfide ND mg/L 1 0.050 SM 4500 S2D Total/NA
Escherichia coli ND MPN/100mL 126 1.0 9223 B-2016 Total/NA
ompliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S

z

Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
1,1-Dichloroethane ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
1,1-Dichloroethylene ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Trichloroethylene (TCE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Vinyl Chloride (VC) ND A3+ *+ ug/L 0 0.30 524.2 Total/NA
1,4-Dioxane ND ug/L 0 0.070 522 Total/NA
Benzo[a]pyrene ND ug/L 0 0.019 525.2 Total/NA
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate ND ug/L 0 0.58 525.2 Total/NA
C4-C5 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
Gasoline Range Organics (C4-C13) ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
C6 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
Cc7 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
Cc8 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
C9 Range ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
C10-C11 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
C12-C13 ND ug/L 0 50 8015C Total/NA
C13-C14 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C15-C16 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C17-C18 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C19-C20 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C21-C22 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C23-C24 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C25-C28 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C29-C32 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C33-C36 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C37-C40 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C41-C44 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C13-C22 ND ug/L 0 51 8015B Total/NA
C23-C44 ND ug/L 0 250 8015B Total/NA
C13-C44 ND ug/L 0 250 8015B Total/NA
Chloride 19 mg/L 0 0.50 300.0 Total/NA
Nitrate as N 1.7 mg/L 0 0.050 300.0 Total/NA
Sulfate 34 mg/L 0 0.25 300.0 Total/NA
Nitrate Nitrite as N 1.7 mg/L 0 0.050 300.0 Total/NA
Nitrite as N 14 J ug/L 0 2.5 300.1 Total/NA
Perchlorate ND ug/L 0 20 314.0 Total/NA

Page 11 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the

compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZIS
Z
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Boron 0.21 mg/L 0 0.050 200.7 Rev 4.4 Total/NA
Selenium 11 J ug/L 0 2.0 200.8 Total/NA
HEM: Oil and Grease ND mg/L 0 0.96 1664A Total/NA
Phenols, Total ND ug/L 0 5.0 4204 Total/NA
Cyanide ND mg/L 0 0.025 4500 CN F Total/NA
Total Dissolved Solids 150 mg/L 0 20 SM 2540C Total/NA
Total Suspended Solids ND mg/L 0 10 SM 2540D Total/NA
Methylene Blue Active Substances 0.051 J mg/L 0 0.10 SM 5540C Total/NA
Client Sample ID: Trip Blank Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-2
Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.
PVOU-IZ/S
4
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
1,1-Dichloroethane ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
1,1-Dichloroethylene ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Trichloroethylene (TCE) ND ug/L 0 0.50 524.2 Total/NA
Vinyl Chloride (VC) ND A3+ *+ ug/L 0 0.30 524.2 Total/NA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 12 of 45

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Surrogate Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 524.2 - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Matrix: Water

Prep Type: Total/NA

Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

DCA BFB TOL
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (70-130) (70-130) (70-130)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) 117 94 96
380-185428-2 Trip Blank 116 93 95
LCS 380-190444/3 Lab Control Sample 110 91 103
LCSD 380-190444/4 Lab Control Sample Dup 109 95 103
MB 380-190444/5 Method Blank 116 92 95
MRL 380-190389/3 Lab Control Sample 113 91 98
MRL 380-190389/4 Lab Control Sample 114 92 99
Surrogate Legend
DCA = 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr)
BFB = 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)
TOL = Toluene-d8 (Surr)
Method: 521.1 - Nitrosoamines (GC/MS/MS)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
DMA (S)
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (70-130)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) 98
LCS 380-189897/23-A Lab Control Sample 94
MBL 380-189897/21-A Method Blank 98
MRL 380-189897/22-A Lab Control Sample 96
Surrogate Legend
DMA (S) = N-Nitrosodimethylamine-d6 (Surr)
Method: 522 - 1,4 Dioxane (GC/MS SIM)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
DXE
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (70-130)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) 93
LCS 380-189806/23-A Lab Control Sample 89
MBL 380-189806/21-A Method Blank 94
MRL 380-189806/22-A Lab Control Sample 97

Surrogate Legend

DXE = 1,4-Dioxane-d8 (Surr)

Method: 525.2 - Semivolatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Prep Type: Total/NA

Matrix: Water

Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

Page 13 of 45

2NMX TPP PRY
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (70-130) (70-130) (70-130)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) 100 120 97
380-185428-1 MS SP_3002 (IZ Plant) 101 124 103
LCS 380-189723/23-A Lab Control Sample 100 122 92
MB 380-189723/21-A Method Blank 102 120 92
MRL 380-189723/22-A Lab Control Sample 99 118 89

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Surrogate Legend

Surrogate Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

2NMX = 2-Nitro-m-xylene
TPP = Triphenylphosphate
PRY = Perylene-d12

Method: 8015C - Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) (GC)

Prep Type: Total/NA

Matrix: Water

Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

Surrogate Legend

BFB1
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (20-144)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) 93
LCS 570-667845/3 Lab Control Sample 98
LCSD 570-667845/4 Lab Control Sample Dup 95
MB 570-667845/5 Method Blank 98

BFB = 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

Method: 8015B - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Matrix: Water

Prep Type: Total/NA

Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

OTCSN1
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (53-151)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) 91
LCS 570-666418/2-A Lab Control Sample 76
LCSD 570-666418/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup 81
MB 570-666418/1-A Method Blank 72
Surrogate Legend
OTCSN = n-Octacosane (Surr)
Method: 300.1 - Anions, (IC)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
KDCLA
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (90-115)
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) 101
LCS 380-189571/2 Lab Control Sample 100
LCSD 380-189571/3 Lab Control Sample Dup 101
MB 380-189571/4 Method Blank 100
MRL 380-189571/5 Lab Control Sample 100

Surrogate Legend

KDCLA = Potassium Dichloroacetate (Surr)

Page 14 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 524.2 - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190389/3
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190389

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Vinyl Chloride (VC) 0.250 0.479 A3+ ug/L N 192  50-150

MRL MRL

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 113 70-130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 91 70-130
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 98 70-130
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190389/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190389

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
1,1-Dichloroethane 0.500 0.744 ug/L B 149  50-150
1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.500 0.718 ug/L 144 50-150
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) 0.500 0.702 ug/L 140 50-150
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) 0.500 0.584 ug/L 117 50 - 150
Trichloroethylene (TCE) 0.500 0.592 ug/L 118 50 - 150
Vinyl Chloride (VC) 0.500 0.709 ug/L 142 50-150

MRL MRL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 114 70-130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 92 70-130
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 99 70-130
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-190444/5 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190444
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 0.50 0.13 ug/L - 12/05/25 20:52 1
1,1-Dichloroethylene ND 0.50 0.11 ug/L 12/05/25 20:52 1
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 0.074 ug/L 12/05/25 20:52 1
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 0.50 0.28 ug/L 12/05/25 20:52 1
Trichloroethylene (TCE) ND 0.50 0.097 ug/L 12/05/25 20:52 1
Vinyl Chloride (VC) ND 0.30 0.077 ug/L 12/05/25 20:52 1
MB MB

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 116 70-130 12/05/25 20:52 1
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 92 70-130 12/05/25 20:52 1
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 95 70-130 12/05/25 20:52 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190444/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190444

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
1,1-Dichloroethane 5.00 6.46 ug/L N 129 70-130
1,1-Dichloroethylene 5.00 6.30 ug/L 126 70-130

Page 15 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 524.2 - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190444/3
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190444

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) 5.00 5.80 ug/L N 16  70-130
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) 5.00 5.29 ug/L 106 70-130
Trichloroethylene (TCE) 5.00 5.33 ug/L 107 70-130
Vinyl Chloride (VC) 5.00 6.74 *+ ug/L 135  70-130

LCS LCS

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 110 70-130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 91 70-130
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 103 70-130
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-190444/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190444

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
1,1-Dichloroethane 5.00 6.34 ug/L N 127 70-130 2 20
1,1-Dichloroethylene 5.00 5.91 ug/L 118 70-130 6 20
Methyl-tert-butyl Ether (MTBE) 5.00 5.75 ug/L 15  70-130 1 20
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) 5.00 5.23 ug/L 105 70-130 1 20
Trichloroethylene (TCE) 5.00 5.25 ug/L 105 70-130 1 20
Vinyl Chloride (VC) 5.00 6.62 *+ ug/L 132 70-130 2 20

LCSD LCSD
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (Surr) 109 70-130
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 95 70-130
Toluene-d8 (Surr) 103 70-130
Method: 521.1 - Nitrosoamines (GC/MS/MS)
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-189897/21-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190528 Prep Batch: 189897
MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) ND 2.0 0.55 ng/L - 12/04/25 11:05 12/05/25 13:10 1
MBL MBL

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
N-Nitrosodimethylamine-d6 (Surr) 98 70-130 12/04/25 11:05  12/05/25 13:10 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189897/23-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190528 Prep Batch: 189897

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) 40.7 33.1 ng/L N 81 70-130

Page 16 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 521.1 - Nitrosoamines (GC/MS/MS) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189897/23-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190528 Prep Batch: 189897
LCS LCS
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
N-Nitrosodimethylamine-d6 94 70-130
| (Surr)
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189897/22-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190528 Prep Batch: 189897
Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) 2.04 1.77 J ng/L B 87 50 - 150
MRL MRL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
N-Nitrosodimethylamine-d6 96 70-130
| (Surr)
Method: 522 - 1,4 Dioxane (GC/MS SIM)
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-189806/21-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189820 Prep Batch: 189806
MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,4-Dioxane ND 0.071 0.024 ug/L © 12/03/2511:35  12/03/25 14:10 1
MBL MBL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
1,4-Dioxane-d8 (Surr) 94 70-130 12/03/2511:35  12/03/25 14:10 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189806/23-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189820 Prep Batch: 189806
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
1,4-Dioxane 10.0 8.99 ug/L B 90 70-130
LCS LCS
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,4-Dioxane-d8 (Surr) 89 70-130
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189806/22-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189820 Prep Batch: 189806
Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
1,4-Dioxane 0.0704 0.0799 ug/L B 14  50-150
MRL MRL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
1,4-Dioxane-d8 (Surr) 97 70-130

Page 17 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 525.2 - Semivolatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS)

Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189723/21-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190117

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 189723

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Benzo[a]pyrene ND 0.020 0.0040 ug/L  12/03/2508:31  12/04/25 12:32 1
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate ND 0.60 0.19 ug/L 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 12:32 1
MB MB

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
2-Nitro-m-xylene 102 70-130 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 12:32 1
Triphenylphosphate 120 70-130 12/03/25 08:31 12/04/25 12:32 1
Perylene-d12 92 70-130 12/03/25 08:31  12/04/25 12:32 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189723/23-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190117 Prep Batch: 189723

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Benzo[a]pyrene 1.98 1.72 ug/L N 87 70-130
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate 1.98 2.54 ug/L 128  70-130

LCS LCS

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
2-Nitro-m-xylene 100 70-130
Triphenylphosphate 122 70-130
Perylene-d12 92 70-130
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189723/22-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190117 Prep Batch: 189723

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Benzo[a]pyrene 0.0199 0.0182 J ug/L a 92 50 - 150
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate 0.596 0.604 ug/L 101 50 - 150

MRL MRL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
2-Nitro-m-xylene 99 70-130
Triphenylphosphate 118 70-130
Perylene-d12 89 70-130
Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1 MS Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190117 Prep Batch: 189723
Sample Sample Spike MS MS %Rec
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Benzo[a]pyrene ND 1.97 1.92 ug/L B 98 70-130
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate ND 1.97 2.51 ug/L 128 70-130
MS MS

Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
2-Nitro-m-xylene 101 70-130
Triphenylphosphate 124 70-130
Perylene-d12 103 70-130

Page 18 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 8015C - Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 570-667845/5
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 667845

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
C4-C5 ND 50 28 ug/L - 12/10/25 14:09 1
Gasoline Range Organics (C4-C13) ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
C6 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
Cc7 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
C8 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
C9 Range ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
C10-C11 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1
C12-C13 ND 50 28 ug/L 12/10/25 14:09 1

MB MB
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 98 20-144 12/10/25 14:09 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-667845/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 667845

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Gasoline Range Organics 2000 2080 ug/L B 104 71-120
(C4-C13)
LCS LCS
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 98 20-144
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 570-667845/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 667845
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Gasoline Range Organics 2000 2090 ug/L B 105 71-120 1 20
(C4-C13)
LCSD LCSD
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 95 20-144
Method: 8015B - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 570-666418/1-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 666875 Prep Batch: 666418

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
C13-C14 ND 50 42 ug/L 12/08/2509:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C15-C16 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C17-C18 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C19-C20 ND 50 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C21-C22 ND 50 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C23-C24 ND 50 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C25-C28 ND 50 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1

Page 19 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 8015B - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 570-666418/1-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 666875

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 666418

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
C29-C32 ND 50 42 ug/lL ©12/08/2509:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C33-C36 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C37-C40 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C41-C44 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C13-C22 ND 50 42 ug/lL 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C23-C44 ND 250 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
C13-C44 ND 250 42 ug/L 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
MB MB
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
n-Octacosane (Surr) 72 53.151 12/08/25 09:03  12/09/25 06:40 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-666418/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 666875 Prep Batch: 666418
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Diesel Range Organics 4000 4080 ug/L N 102 65 - 129
[C10-C28]
LCS LCS
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
n-Octacosane (Surr) 76 53.151
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 570-666418/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 666875 Prep Batch: 666418
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Diesel Range Organics 4000 4100 ug/L B 102 65-129 0 30
[C10-C28]
LCSD LCSD
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
n-Octacosane (Surr) 81 53.151
Method: 300.0 - Anions, lon Chromatography
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189679/40 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189679
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nitrate as N ND 0.050 0.0031 mg/L B 12/02/25 20:28 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189679/42 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189679
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nitrate as N 2.50 2.45 mg/L N 98 90 - 110

Page 20 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 300.0 - Anions, lon Chromatography (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-189679/43
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 189679

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA

Page 21 of 45

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Nitrate as N 2.50 2.45 mg/L N 98  90-110 0 20
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189679/41 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189679

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nitrate as N 0.0500 0.0483 J mg/L B 97 50 - 150
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189680/40 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189680

MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Chloride ND 0.50 0.015 mg/L B 12/02/25 20:28 1
Sulfate ND 0.25 0.027 mg/L 12/02/25 20:28 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189680/42 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189680

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Chloride 25.0 25.1 mg/L N 101 90- 110
Sulfate 50.0 49.7 mg/L 99  90-110
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-189680/43 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189680

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Chloride 25.0 25.1 mg/L N 101 90-110 0 20
Sulfate 50.0 49.8 mg/L 100  90- 110 0 20
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189680/41 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189680

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Chloride 0.500 0420 J mg/L N 84  50-150
Sulfate 0.250 0231 J mg/L 92  50-150

Method: 300.1 - Anions, (IC)
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189571/4 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189571
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nitrite as N ND 25 0.74 ug/L B 12/03/25 06:22 1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 300.1 - Anions, (IC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189571/4 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189571
MB MB
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Potassium Dichloroacetate (Surr) 100 90-115 12/03/25 06:22 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189571/2 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189571
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nitrite as N 20.0 20.1 ug/L 100 90-110
LCS LCS
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
Potassium Dichloroacetate 100 90-115
| (Surr)
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-189571/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189571
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Nitrite as N 20.0 20.7 ug/L B 103 90-110 3 20
LCSD LCSD
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
Potassium Dichloroacetate 101 90-115
| (Surr)
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189571/5 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189571
Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nitrite as N 2.50 3.00 ug/L 120 50-150
MRL MRL
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits
Potassium Dichloroacetate 100 90- 115
| (Surr)
Method: 314.0 - Perchlorate (IC)
Lab Sample ID: MB 570-666447/7 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 666447
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Perchlorate ND 2.0 0.43 ug/L n 12/08/25 12:43 1

Page 22 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 314.0 - Perchlorate (IC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-666447/8
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 666447

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perchlorate 25.0 24.6 ug/L N 98 85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 570-666447/9 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 666447
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Perchlorate 25.0 241 ug/L B 96 85-115 2 15
Method: 1631E - Mercury, Low Level (CVAFS)
Lab Sample ID: MB 350-11578/58 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 11578
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Mercury ND 0.50 0.20 ng/L B 12/05/25 14:05 1
Lab Sample ID: MB 350-11578/59 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 11578
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Mercury ND 0.50 0.20 ng/L n 12/05/25 14:09 1
Lab Sample ID: MB 350-11578/60 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 11578
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Mercury ND 0.50 0.20 ng/L n 12/05/25 14:13 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 350-11578/61 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 11578
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Mercury 5.00 4.62 ng/L N 92 77-123
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 350-11578/62 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 11578
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Mercury 5.00 4.61 ng/L N 92 77-123 0 24

Page 23 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 200.7 Rev 4.4 - Metals (ICP)

Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-189907/58
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 189907

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

MBL MBL

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Boron ND 0.050 0.0048 mg/L - 12/03/25 13:28 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189907/60 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189907

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Boron 0.500 0.502 mg/L B 100 85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-189907/61 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189907

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Boron 0.500 0.501 mg/L N 100 85-115 0 20
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-189907/59 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189907

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Boron 0.0500 0.0484 J mg/L B 97  50-150

Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-189934/79 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189934
MBL MBL

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Selenium ND 2.0 0.25 ug/L - 12/03/25 14:15 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189934/81 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189934

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Selenium 50.0 52.5 ug/L B 105 85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-189934/82 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189934

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Selenium 50.0 53.1 ug/L B 106 85-115 1 20

Page 24 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-189934/80
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 189934

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Selenium 2.00 2.06 ug/L 103 50-150
Method: 1664A - HEM and SGT-HEM
Lab Sample ID: MB 570-667395/1-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 668026 Prep Batch: 667395
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
HEM: Oil and Grease ND 1.0 0.51 mg/L © 12/09/25 16:37  12/10/25 1618 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-667395/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 668026 Prep Batch: 667395
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
HEM: Oil and Grease 40.0 38.00 mg/L B 95 78-114
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 570-667395/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 668026 Prep Batch: 667395
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
HEM: Oil and Grease 40.0 35.60 mg/L N 89 78 -114 7 18
Method: 420.4 - Phenolics, Total Recoverable
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-191138/1-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191256 Prep Batch: 191138
MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Phenols, Total ND 5.0 2.5 ug/L © 12/08/2518:00  12/09/25 13:45 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-191138/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191256 Prep Batch: 191138
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Phenols, Total 25.0 26.0 ug/L N 104  90-110
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-191138/4-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191256 Prep Batch: 191138
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Phenols, Total 25.0 25.4 ug/L N 101 90-110 3 20

Page 25 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: 420.4 - Phenolics, Total Recoverable (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-191138/2-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 191256

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 191138

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Phenols, Total 5.00 5.63 ug/L 13 50-150
Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1 MS Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191256 Prep Batch: 191138

Sample Sample Spike MS MS %Rec
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Phenols, Total ND 25.0 24.2 ug/L B 97 90 - 110
Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1 MSD Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191256 Prep Batch: 191138
Sample Sample Spike MSD MSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Phenols, Total ND 25.0 24.4 ug/L B 98  90-110 1 20
Method: 4500 CN F - Cyanide, Free
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-190429/3 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190429
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Cyanide ND 0.025 0.015 mg/L n 12/05/25 09:40 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190429/5 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190429

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Cyanide 0.100 0.103 mg/L N 103 90-110
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-190429/6 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190429

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Cyanide 0.100 0.103 mg/L B 103 90-110 0 20
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190429/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190429

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Cyanide 0.0250 0.0335 mg/L B 134  50-150

Page 26 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: SM 2130B - Turbidity

Lab Sample ID: MB 570-664636/6
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 664636

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Turbidity ND 0.50 0.40 NTU B 12/03/25 13:19 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-664636/7 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 664636

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Turbidity 997 95 NTU N 97 90-110
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 570-664636/8 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 664636

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Turbidity 99.7 95 NTU B 97  90-110 0 10

Method: SM 2540C - Solids, Total Dissolved (TDS)
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189841/1 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189841
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Total Dissolved Solids ND 10 4.2 mg/L n 12/03/25 12:28 1
Lab Sample ID: HLCS 380-189841/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189841

Spike HLCS HLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Dissolved Solids 700 672 mg/L N 96 80-114
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-189841/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189841

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Dissolved Solids 175 162 mg/L N 93 80 - 114
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-189841/2 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189841

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Dissolved Solids 10.0 12.0 mg/L B 120  50-150

Page 27 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: SM 2540D - Solids, Total Suspended (TSS)

Lab Sample ID: MB 380-190279/1
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190279

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Total Suspended Solids ND 10 2.8 mg/L - 12/07/25 17:00 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190279/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190279

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Suspended Solids 175 162 mg/L B 93 79-109
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-190279/5 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190279

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Total Suspended Solids 175 156 mg/L N 89 79-109 4 10
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190279/2 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190279

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Suspended Solids 10.0 11.0 mg/L N 110 50 - 150
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190279/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190279

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Total Suspended Solids 10.0 12.0 mg/L N 120 50 - 150

Method: SM 4500 S2 D - Sulfide, Total
Lab Sample ID: MB 380-190932/3 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190932
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Sulfide ND 0.050 0.0099 mg/L - 12/08/25 13:00 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190932/5 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190932

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Sulfide 0.250 0.276 mg/L B 10  90-110

Page 28 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method: SM 4500 S2 D - Sulfide, Total (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-190932/6
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190932

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Sulfide 0.250 0.271 mg/L N 108 90-110 2 20
Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190932/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190932

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Sulfide 0.0500 0.0465 J mg/L B 93 50 - 150

Method: SM 5540C - Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS)

Lab Sample ID: MB 380-190181/2
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 190181

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

| Substances

Page 29 of 45

MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Methylene Blue Active Substances ND 0.10 0.030 mg/L B 12/04/25 13:01 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-190181/4 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190181

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Methylene Blue Active 0.200 0.216 mg/L N 108 90 - 110

| Substances

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-190181/5 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190181

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Methylene Blue Active 0.200 0.221 mg/L B 110 90-110 2 20

| Substances

Lab Sample ID: MRL 380-190181/3 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 190181

Spike MRL MRL %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Methylene Blue Active 0.100 0.116 mg/L B 116 75-125

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Association Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES
GC/MS VOA
Analysis Batch: 190389
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
MRL 380-190389/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 524.2
7MRL 380-190389/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 524.2

Analysis Batch: 190444

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 524.2
380-185428-2 Trip Blank Total/NA Water 524.2
MB 380-190444/5 Method Blank Total/NA Water 524.2
LCS 380-190444/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 524.2
LCSD 380-190444/4 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 524.2

GC/MS Semi VOA

Prep Batch: 189723

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 525.2
MB 380-189723/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 525.2
LCS 380-189723/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 525.2
MRL 380-189723/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 525.2
380-185428-1 MS SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 525.2

Prep Batch: 189806

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 522
MBL 380-189806/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 522
LCS 380-189806/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 522
MRL 380-189806/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 522

Analysis Batch: 189820

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 522 189806
MBL 380-189806/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 522 189806
LCS 380-189806/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 522 189806
MRL 380-189806/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 522 189806

Prep Batch: 189897

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 521
MBL 380-189897/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 521
LCS 380-189897/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 521
MRL 380-189897/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 521

Analysis Batch: 190117

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 525.2 189723
MB 380-189723/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 525.2 189723
LCS 380-189723/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 525.2 189723
MRL 380-189723/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 525.2 189723
380-185428-1 MS SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 525.2 189723

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 30 of 45 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Association Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

GC/MS Semi VOA

Analysis Batch: 190528

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 521.1 189897
MBL 380-189897/21-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 521.1 189897
LCS 380-189897/23-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 521.1 189897
LMRL 380-189897/22-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 521.1 189897
GC VOA
Analysis Batch: 667845
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 8015C
MB 570-667845/5 Method Blank Total/NA Water 8015C
LCS 570-667845/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 8015C
LCSD 570-667845/4 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 8015C
GC Semi VOA
Prep Batch: 666418
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 3510C
MB 570-666418/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 3510C
LCS 570-666418/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 3510C
LCSD 570-666418/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 3510C
Analysis Batch: 666875
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
MB 570-666418/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 8015B 666418
LCS 570-666418/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 8015B 666418
LCSD 570-666418/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 8015B 666418
Analysis Batch: 667900
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 8015B 666418
HPLCI/IC
Analysis Batch: 189571
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 300.1
MB 380-189571/4 Method Blank Total/NA Water 300.1
LCS 380-189571/2 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.1
LCSD 380-189571/3 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 300.1
MRL 380-189571/5 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.1
Analysis Batch: 189679
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 300.0
MB 380-189679/40 Method Blank Total/NA Water 300.0
LCS 380-189679/42 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.0
LCSD 380-189679/43 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 300.0
MRL 380-189679/41 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.0

Page 31 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Association Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

HPLCI/IC
Analysis Batch: 189680
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 300.0
MB 380-189680/40 Method Blank Total/NA Water 300.0
LCS 380-189680/42 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.0
LCSD 380-189680/43 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 300.0
MRL 380-189680/41 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 300.0
Analysis Batch: 190053
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 300.0
Analysis Batch: 666447
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 314.0
MB 570-666447/7 Method Blank Total/NA Water 314.0
LCS 570-666447/8 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 314.0
LCSD 570-666447/9 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 314.0
Metals
Analysis Batch: 11578
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 1631E
MB 350-11578/58 Method Blank Total/NA Water 1631E
MB 350-11578/59 Method Blank Total/NA Water 1631E
MB 350-11578/60 Method Blank Total/NA Water 1631E
LCS 350-11578/61 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1631E
LCSD 350-11578/62 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1631E
Analysis Batch: 189907
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 200.7 Rev 4.4
MBL 380-189907/58 Method Blank Total/NA Water 200.7 Rev 4.4
LCS 380-189907/60 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 200.7 Rev 4.4
LCSD 380-189907/61 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 200.7 Rev 4.4
LLCS 380-189907/59 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 200.7 Rev 4.4
Analysis Batch: 189934
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 200.8
MBL 380-189934/79 Method Blank Total/NA Water 200.8
LCS 380-189934/81 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 200.8
LCSD 380-189934/82 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 200.8
LLCS 380-189934/80 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 200.8
General Chemistry
Analysis Batch: 189841
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water SM 2540C
MB 380-189841/1 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 2540C
HLCS 380-189841/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540C
LCS 380-189841/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540C

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 32 of 45 12/11/2025



QC Association Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185428-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

General Chemistry (Continued)

Analysis Batch: 189841 (Continued)

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
MRL 380-189841/2 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540C

Analysis Batch: 190181

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water SM 5540C
MB 380-190181/2 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 5540C
LCS 380-190181/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 5540C
LCSD 380-190181/5 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water SM 5540C
MRL 380-190181/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 5540C

Analysis Batch: 190279

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water SM 2540D
MB 380-190279/1 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 2540D
LCS 380-190279/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540D
LCSD 380-190279/5 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water SM 2540D
MRL 380-190279/2 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540D
MRL 380-190279/3 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2540D

Analysis Batch: 190429

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 4500 CN F
MB 380-190429/3 Method Blank Total/NA Water 4500 CN F
LCS 380-190429/5 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 4500 CN F
LCSD 380-190429/6 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 4500 CN F
MRL 380-190429/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 4500 CN F

Analysis Batch: 190932

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water SM 4500 S2 D
MB 380-190932/3 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 4500 S2 D
LCS 380-190932/5 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 4500 S2 D
LCSD 380-190932/6 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water SM 4500 S2 D
MRL 380-190932/4 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 4500 S2 D

Prep Batch: 191138

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
MBL 380-191138/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
LCS 380-191138/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
LCSD 380-191138/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
MRL 380-191138/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
380-185428-1 MS SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat
380-185428-1 MSD SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 420.1 Distillat

Analysis Batch: 191256

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
MBL 380-191138/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
LCS 380-191138/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
LCSD 380-191138/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 420.4 191138

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 33 of 45 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Association Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

General Chemistry (Continued)

Analysis Batch: 191256 (Continued)

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
MRL 380-191138/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
380-185428-1 MS SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
380-185428-1 MSD SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 420.4 191138
Analysis Batch: 664636
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water SM 2130B
MB 570-664636/6 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 2130B
LCS 570-664636/7 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 2130B
LCSD 570-664636/8 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water SM 2130B
Prep Batch: 667395
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 1664A
MB 570-667395/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 1664A
LCS 570-667395/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1664A
LCSD 570-667395/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1664A
Analysis Batch: 668026
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Total/NA Water 1664A 667395
MB 570-667395/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 1664A 667395
LCS 570-667395/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1664A 667395
LCSD 570-667395/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1664A 667395
Biology
Analysis Batch: 189790
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water 9223 B-2016

Page 34 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Lab Chronicle

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP_3002 (IZ Plant)
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40

Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-1

Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 524.2 1 190444 N4CJ EA POM 12/05/25 21:59
Total/NA Prep 521 189897 QDP7 EA POM 12/04/25 11:05
Total/NA Analysis 521.1 1 190528 GH6R EAPOM 12/05/25 15:57
Total/NA Prep 522 189806 LI9UA EA POM 12/03/25 11:35
Total/NA Analysis 522 1 189820 X8AA EA POM 12/03/25 18:25
Total/NA Prep 525.2 189723 OTM3 EA POM 12/03/25 08:31
Total/NA Analysis 525.2 1 190117 UPAC EA POM 12/04/25 14:35
Total/NA Analysis 8015C 1 667845 YD9V EET CAL4  12/10/25 16:50
Total/NA Prep 3510C 666418 TVD6 EET CAL4  12/08/25 09:03
Total/NA Analysis 8015B 1 667900 NR EET CAL4  12/10/25 19:59
Total/NA Analysis 300.0 1 190053 C4WQ EA POM 12/03/25 13:00
Total/NA Analysis 300.0 1 189679 DXD4 EA POM 12/03/25 00:45
Total/NA Analysis 300.0 1 189680 DXD4 EA POM 12/03/25 00:45
Total/NA Analysis 300.1 1 189571 XLG4 EAPOM 12/03/25 13:00
Total/NA Analysis 314.0 1 666447 M5Z3 EET CAL4  12/08/25 19:27
Total/NA Analysis 1631E 1 11578 AJD EET SSM 12/05/25 15:32
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 Rev 4.4 1 189907 MF7S EA POM 12/03/25 14:06
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 189934 T8BB EAPOM 12/03/25 15:13
Total/NA Prep 1664A 667395 S7HP EET CAL4  12/09/25 16:38
Total/NA Analysis 1664A 1 668026 LM3A EET CAL4  12/10/25 16:18
Total/NA Prep 420.1 Distillat 191138 UFU5 EA POM 12/08/25 18:00
Total/NA Analysis 420.4 1 191256 MH2L EA POM 12/09/25 13:47
Total/NA Analysis 4500 CN F 1 190429 MQP5 EA POM 12/05/25 09:40
Total/NA Analysis SM 2130B 1 664636 ZVB7 EET CAL4  12/03/25 15:46
Total/NA Analysis SM 2540C 1 189841 N9HH EA POM 12/03/25 12:28
Total/NA Analysis SM 2540D 1 190279 N9HH EA POM 12/07/25 17:00
Total/NA Analysis SM 4500 S2 D 1 190932 ZJ2C EA POM 12/08/25 13:00
Total/NA Analysis SM 5540C 1 190181 ZJ2C EAPOM 12/04/25 13:27
Total/NA Analysis 9223 B-2016 1 189790 FTZ8 EA POM 12/02/25 18:51 - 12/03/25 14:59 *
Client Sample ID: Trip Blank Lab Sample ID: 380-185428-2
Date Collected: 12/02/25 14:40 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 12/02/25 15:42
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 524.2 1 190444 N4CJ EAPOM 12/05/25 22:21

" This procedure uses a method stipulated length of time for the process. Both start and end times are displayed.

Laboratory References:

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100
EET CAL 4 = Eurofins Calscience Tustin, 2841 Dow Avenue, Tustin, CA 92780, TEL (714)895-5494
EET SSM = Eurofins Seattle Specialty Metals, 5755 8th Street East, Tacoma, WA 98424, TEL (253)922-2310

Page 35 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Accreditation/Certification Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Laboratory: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.

Authority Program Identification Number

Expiration Date

California State 2813

for which the agency does not offer certification.

Analysis Method Prep Method Matrix Analyte

06-18-27

The following analytes are included in this report, but the laboratory is not certified by the governing authority. This list may include analytes

300.0 Water Nitrate Nitrite as N

Laboratory: Eurofins Calscience

All accreditations/certifications held by this laboratory are listed. Not all accreditations/certifications are applicable to this report.

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
A2LA Dept. of Defense ELAP 7296.01 11-30-26
A2LA ISO/IEC 17025 7296.01 11-30-26
Alaska (UST) State 25-005 03-02-26
Arizona State AZ0830 11-17-26
California Los Angeles County Sanitation 9257304 07-31-26
Districts
California State 3082 07-31-26
Kansas NELAP E-10420 07-31-26
Nevada State CA00111 07-31-26
Oregon NELAP 4175 02-02-26
USDA US Federal Programs 525-23-159-97150 06-08-26
Utah NELAP CA00111 02-28-26
Washington State C916 10-11-26

Laboratory: Eurofins Seattle Specialty Metals

All accreditations/certifications held by this laboratory are listed. Not all accreditations/certifications are applicable to this report.

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
Alaska (UST) State 20-004 02-19-27
ANAB Dept. of Defense ELAP L2236 01-19-27
ANAB Dept. of Energy L2236.01 01-19-27
ANAB ISO/IEC 17025 L2236 01-19-27
California State 2954 07-07-26
Florida NELAP E87575 06-30-26
Louisiana (All) NELAP 03073 07-01-26
Maine State WA01273 05-02-26
New Jersey NELAP WAO014 06-30-26
New York NELAP 11662 04-01-26
Oregon NELAP 4167 07-08-26
US Fish & Wildlife US Federal Programs A20571 06-30-26
USDA US Federal Programs 525-23-4-22573 01-24-28
Washington State C788 07-13-26
Wisconsin State 399133460 08-31-26

Page 36 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Method Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Method Method Description Protocol Laboratory
524.2 Volatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS) EPA-DW EAPOM
521.1 Nitrosoamines (GC/MS/MS) EEA-Agilent EAPOM
522 1,4 Dioxane (GC/MS SIM) EPA EAPOM
525.2 Semivolatile Organic Compounds (GC/MS) EPA EAPOM
8015C Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) (GC) SW846 EET CAL 4
8015B Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) SW846

300.0 Anions, lon Chromatography EPA EA POM
300.0 Nitrogen, Nitrate-Nitrite EPA EA POM
300.1 Anions, (IC) EPA EAPOM
314.0 Perchlorate (IC) EPA EET CAL 4
1631E Mercury, Low Level (CVAFS) EPA EET SSM
200.7 Rev 4.4 Metals (ICP) EPA EAPOM
200.8 Metals (ICP/MS) EPA EA POM
1664A HEM and SGT-HEM 1664A EET CAL 4
420.4 Phenolics, Total Recoverable EPA EAPOM
4500 CN F Cyanide, Free SM EAPOM
SM 2130B Turbidity SM EET CAL 4
SM 2540C Solids, Total Dissolved (TDS) SM EAPOM
SM 2540D Solids, Total Suspended (TSS) SM EA POM
SM 4500 S2 D Sulfide, Total SM EAPOM
SM 5540C Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS) SM EA POM
9223 B-2016 Coliforms, Total, and E.Coli (Colilert 18 - Quanti Tray) SM EAPOM
1664A HEM and SGT-HEM (Aqueous) 1664A EET CAL 4
3510C Liquid-Liquid Extraction (Separatory Funnel) SW846 EET CAL 4
420.1 Distillat Distillation/Phenolics EPA EA POM
5030C Purge and Trap SW846 EET CAL4
521 Solid-Phase Extraction (SPE) EPA EA POM
522 Solid-Phase Extraction (SPE) EPA EA POM
525.2 Extraction of Semivolatile Compounds EPA EA POM
None Autocomplete Prep - Metals - No Digestion required None EA POM

Protocol References:
1664A = EPA-821-98-002
EEA-Agilent = EEA-Agilent
EPA = US Environmental Protection Agency
EPA-DW = "Methods For The Determination Of Organic Compounds In Drinking Water", EPA/600/4-88/039, December 1988 And Its Supplements.

None = None

SM = "Standard Methods For The Examination Of Water And Wastewater"
SW846 = "Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third Edition, November 1986 And Its Updates.

Laboratory References:

T

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100
EET CAL 4 = Eurofins Calscience Tustin, 2841 Dow Avenue, Tustin, CA 92780, TEL (714)895-5494
EET SSM = Eurofins Seattle Specialty Metals, 5755 8th Street East, Tacoma, WA 98424, TEL (253)922-2310

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 37 of 45

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Sample Summary

Job ID: 380-185428-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ NPDES

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Matrix Collected Received Sample Origin
380-185428-1 SP_3002 (1Z Plant) Water 12/02/25 14:40  12/02/25 15:42  California
380-185428-2 Trip Blank Water 12/02/25 14:40  12/02/25 15:42  California

Page 38 of 45

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



YTOT/0L/01 I3

a
= : -
Lok (O an NV AV |0
v - w% ﬁ 7 | & b Qe m“tme@m 1610 pue 3, (sjeureiaduia ) 18j000) ON feas Apojsno| 1o sjess Apaisng [N
N
Auedwon “awi} ja1eq Aq paaieoey Auedwo) Bwi ) eeq .Ag pausinbui@y ”__
Ay
N
Auedwo) mEEw«mm .Aq paniaooy Auedwod awiseed . kﬂmﬁ._m_:vc:mm —
P2 Thy | WILLITY Yy WL | derond —
nﬂv\\*c\np:oo v WJ F &thumm \ Wt o 5/V ¢ PIOAL ”Wmm Auedwo) /\mu\u W” -WN\N\N \ unyseq \i\\\- Ag paysinbuiay
ﬂ k]
N ? 3 Juswdiys Jo ooeos_— mEﬁﬂ &mn__ -Ag paysinbuiiay 1y Adw3
‘sjuswalinbay Qo/suononysui [eioads (Aj0ads) ;a0 Al 1l 1l | paisanbay s|qelsaeq
SYJUON 0o dAMYOIY qe7 Ag jesodsig Wwal) o) wndy jeaibojoipey umouyur) g uosiod JUBHL UIYS, s/qewel4 pJezeH-uoN
-] | 1 - | /| 3 -] (-
(yruow L ueyy so6uo; pauieyas ale sajdwes 1 passasse aq Aew 234 v } jesods|q sjdwes uonesYIUSP| pIezeH IHqISSOo
002 8Zvs8L-08¢
|
/
RIOS RIS
Lo
o <t
\Bﬁq mm@. ISWS ou sy oo p—
. (©)]
wem | ©) | OFF S S 2T) Zoow 95 P2
T — — DX]wd] viad] gl N} NP sigol Nj S| Nl Nl N :Bp00 uogenIssald | el | e | g
“3JON/SuUOONASY] [e1oads HSlalzlainlzlglalelelaleiely (aem {qeib=9 awn) aje( ejdwes :o_umocacmu_ ajdweg) ©
slR|2|&|8|9|8|8|2|=3|8|23|% L
Blol2|l°[S|Bla|x1&1RB12[8|R8 Supuug=ma | ‘dwos=n) | s|dwes
=11 miigla 81 NEIEIRAEIE RN Jy=y ‘anssii=19
m W .W ”N W _C W .% _0 B n.n W % w.u .:..:Hmnsuo mah._-
Slelelmlaiol|el8)olElelyls owess | spdutes
gllgl 8| ¢« 213lslsl e Sl e saremapn)
2131518 1Al 15] e N
al8|%|2 slelalels|=|alay 2 s
el la|& s|lg|dls|e oN &S
281z|2|% sl1gl2lSlzgle|e /. : =4 -
1940 Mw 8 = .m w m_ g m N ; m #MOSS ml. QQZ 'NH :O\/@ oy
Sl Sllslels]°(8 3 €1/60088 Bunse) aUOY SjeIpaULIBI]
@3 =18 s| T y AMV 4 100[0id awen psloid
o 1 3
8 3l c - wod Jayemsuande|@ziyod
p- 3|° A2 # OM irews|
2 ] paiinbal jou JapiQ sseydind (RL9ZIZ-0££-929
g S R
IOHEPOYAISY  WHY ) 'o #0d ‘auoyd
TOH V| N ON V SoA vV 3ofoid ssuepdwod wrile VD
HOBN'ZPOVOSY §H m diz ‘aeg
E€ONH - G [ [snd el
HOEN/RIEISOWLZ 89 4 .(shep) paysenbay 11 Ao
YOSZH - | o
SUON - N 19948 Is1i4 UHON 2L L
"S3P0Y UOIIRAIBSAIY :paysanbay ayeg anQ ‘SS2UPPY,
pajsanbay sisAjeuy 0sSIg Ja1epn Auno) As|ep syusnd B
-# qOr| QISMd Auedwo)
Z 40 | abed WO SNSUN0INS ToD)SSUIBIA :c<bm2_ Lﬂ — M ZiO Jese),
:abed uibuo Jo alers B3 m O O O T m QJ-N 3 uoyd JOBJUOD JUBND
1 92182-G8EZ6-08€ uuyAie SBUISIAKCY Ay uoniewIojuf UMD
‘ON 302 (S)ON Bupioel] Jaused Wd qe T AVN N i Dd@\ﬂ Jsjdweg

suijodns fw.

plooay Apoisno Jo uleysn

0011-98€-929 auoyd
Cr9Z-89116 VO  Buowod
DAL JBaY s1eJodio) L6

BUOWOY [B213AjRUY UOJRT SUYOInT



$TOT/01/01 -1PA

(@NG% 19 1 6] 00¥] &) ;\\mmk NV sAv |1
= AN R Way 1BYIC puB O, (S)ainjesadway 18j00) ON [e8S >_u8w30 J0B| S|eag Apoisn) o
I\
Auedwod awl/21eQ Ag paniasay Auedwo) awijse1eq Kq paysinbugey n
=
(qV}
Auedwo) it /eveq _Aq paneoay AuedwoDd Buwijsereq 44 paysinbujieyf i
Y LC L) T 910 HAR ] I [ G eond T o~ =
4 |
& \Waw“cso \mx n mA w r\._ \ ”k:_ 1980 M: ~ W\Wawm N [/ A bansoay Auedwod (A\n w) M 2z \ -F\ ] duwii/areq \ \ Aq paysinbugay
N J. M/%B Juawdiyg 40 uo&ms__ mE_._.— mumo_‘ -Aq paysinbuiiay Iy Aidwa
sjuswWaINbay HY/suononIsuy; [e1sds (Ay10ads) 1aUI0O Al 1l 1} | Paisenbay sjqesealsg
syjuo, 10-f BAIYOL e7 Ag [esodsi el 0L wimey evdibojoipey umounuf} g uosiod jueLl ujS a|qewwel4 plezep-uoN
wHon st = TR = - (= = = (- - =
(qpuow | ueyy sebBuoj pauieyas a1e sajdwes j1 passasse 8q Aew 394 v ) jesodsiq ajdwes uongesyuUIP| pIezel ajqissod)|
Lo
<
191e N sueig dul ]G
2
- . o
ssiem g |0Fyiist]T]t (Y12 -2T) T090L-3S S
— — _ d vl N[ Njwd] d|vol BpOQ UOIBAIBSAId | e | e | e - S
“3]ON/SUORONASU] [erads =t FIEEIEREREIEEE (=em (qesb=9 | owiy [ s1eQsidwes uonedynuap| djdweg] %
B Slalals!l |28 supua=ma | ‘dwoo=0) | sjdwes
- w O o N ] R 1 ] siy=v ‘onssii=1g
m 4 _D _9 _W b4 m ] W - “10/015EM=0 adA}
H 2188|388 s | owdues
1 2 =
: 219|812 a|2|3 xujel
i @ 3 -
Q ol 22 gle|8
b 41210 8142 L -
oo} B 3l &z 3 2 #MOSS S AN .N.H 507@ ayg|
w..; g M 8 m £//6008€ Bunss] suoz sjeipsuaiu|
2 g 2 e w # psloig BweN 1afold
w 2 % P woo ._wumz,mycm:gm_@n_touﬁ
3 5 2 #OM ews
[+)
IW/ 2 paiinbai Jou JapIO dseYOINd (1Is1)9212-0€€-929
m Q #0d auoyg
w
= a ON V_S3A V_ :3oafoid aouenduwiod YrLL6 'V
TOH -V .7 » diz ‘aieys
SUON N (24
] ¥ ssnd e
ﬁowxmz\mowmmz.sai << == o (skep) porsenbay 1y 0
POSOYLEN ¥ =1 <
IOH/EOSTEN VO 19848 3844 YUON ZLL
"S3P0Y UOKBAIaSAId paysanbay ajeq ang “SSAIPPY|
pajsanbay sisAjeuy LIsIq Jeyep Aiunod Asjien sjusnd e
# gor| -QISMd _Auedwod
Z 40 Z 9bed W02 SNSU0INs 1a@ssuisiA uuykien \WWOO — Omu m Qudr@ ZIuQ JBsan)
:abed “wbug Jo sjeg] 1BN-3 uoUd J0jU0Q JusID
T 9.182-68€26-08€ uuyhen ssuRIANJOXA Y/ Ny uoneuLojuf JUSID
ON OOnH {s)oN Bupjoes | soue) Nd ge1 2 2 QDJ@O\h J9jdweg)|

suoIna = >

pJo2ay Apojisnd jo uleyd

0011-98€-929 auoud
2y92-89/16 VO BUOWOd
aAlUQ JBJuaY ajei0dio) LyE

BUOWO |eonAjeUYy uojes suyoind



Page 41 of 45

12/11/2025




YEOT/01/01 3A

(ipuow § uewy sabuor paufejal ale saduses i passasse ag Apw 234 v ) jesodsig apdives

- ON ¥ S84 V
@)&.Nv«.wf < w H\\ﬁe 0 SRy JBLO pue 3, (sleimeredwe] 80os ‘ON jeeg Apopsna| eeur siees Apoisng
Augduic) owpLeeq Aq penbay Aueduiery sl jeleq :q peysinbutjey
Aveduios eueeq . Aa paamosy Auedhwes Bw | /e1eq k5 pousmbuisy
TR = 2 MN ‘ =) L /6 /€Y S

>:mar8o0 _MWMV »&/ K.V fhw”e 1 twﬁwm -AQ peAlRoey AuBdwey &%&ﬂ\ k m. wi| /ereq “Aq va_._uw:w::am_
Juswidys jo uoﬁas__ ”mE:r_ “mﬁo_ -Ag paysinbutay 1y Adw3

‘sjuBwaInbay H/SUONoNNSY; [B10ads 7 Djuey Sigelaneq ewild (Aoads) BUIO Al T 111 palsanbay sgzsa@0

SHIUON JOo BAIJANY - qeT7 Ag /Bsodsic — JuslD 0f winjey — peLLIUoaUN

UOREIRUOP] PIRZEL SIGISSOS

AT “eonAleuy uoleg supoIng o sturichues pres o) Bugsele Apasns JO ureyS Paubls Bu W) 'Blep o) JUeLn B8 Suonelpe:sse peJsenbos 8 i ARIBIPOLUW UORUBNE DT [BIRAIRYY UMBS Suyoing
01 3uEN0IY BY PINCYS SMES UCHENPEISIE 0f SBUBLD AUy "pepirc:d 9q M SUORINNSUL IS Jo Aiereiode) 57 ‘EoAeUY LaE] suBoINZ SU; 0] ¥oRq peddiys aq 1Snw ssidwes au ‘pezAreue Buieq X1aEUYSISAYSISAIEUR Jo) BA0GE POISH UIBUC JO BIEIS UYL U) UDDEYDAISIE LIESURW Apueund
B SHARUE ‘poLtew Jo diysiaumo oL seoeld DT ‘TeIsAleuy ucles suicng "ebueys ol 12akns sue suonelpenoe Aoiege| 8aUIS 1BION

10U seop A0jRIoqe] Byl )| "APOISNI-JC-UIBS JSPUR papresmioy 5| Juudiys edures s, $eLoJeIGae] ) qns Jno uodn JF{RFLa]

ApOISRD Jo LIBUD 8Zree L-08E

mn

LIS _
XX | X|X|X ey e rArArAN {1-9Zv581-08¢) ueld ZI) Z00E J8
Eiog 2|23 swill 8)e(] ajduweg Qi q=71) Q1 URI)  HOReIYRUSP] ICWES
2iEa N |58 apdweg
Siqe a| D=
iRl | | & =
@Y d @
4 A o g o
@ifQgl e = W
2P E|2 (5
gl 8F|%|'s WIN WIN
g _M i HMOSS o]
- = £446008S Bugss ) suoz sjeipaLussiul
g a 2 e 0fod] oweN 199foid
o 2 o
ol © o ViIN YN
g M m % OM Jrews
gl 2 8 YN (P L¥v6r5S6avLL
m # om_.w 1euoYy
= 08426 VO
2 0z ‘eleg
# WiIN upsn
+{shep) peysonboy 11 A0
paysanbay s|sAleuy SO/ LI ‘001 S3INS "anUSAY MO L¥BZ|
isapol uopeaesald] :paysenbey syeg ong! msaIppY|
L-8ZrGeL-0BE BIGIONED B3RS sampnog Bulss | JUSWUGIAUT SUjoIng
# qop J{syour 58g) pannbay SUONEIPINIY] Auedwon
I Jo | afied BIONED woa'snsuycineje@sawein uuyliepy YN BusngoanSuiddiys:
:abeg Bl Jo 81 ‘ren-3 ] TR0 JuBng)
L 8r918T-08E VIN uuyAre}y ‘sawsin WiN (qe7 joenuo) gng) uonewaoju] JUBID
AN 20D :(sJoN Bupizesy Jewse) nid qe Jeriureg)|

82HS8L | suyouns

0ge 007

p1029y Apojsno jo ureysn

00L 1-98E-929 Budld
ZPBZ-88LL6 WD ‘Buowod
BALIT BIUBD Blelod)oD Lyb

BUOLWIOY [E25A[BUY UCIET SUOINT

12/11/2025

Page 42 of 45



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 185428
List Number: 1
Creator: Hernandez, Orlando

Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Job Number: 380-185428-1
SDG Number: PVOU-IZ NPDES

List Source: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Question Answer Comment

The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True Received same day of collection; chilling process
has begun.

Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True

COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True COC does, however, contains non-validated text
corrections.

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. False Refer to Job Narrative for details.

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A

<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 43 of 45

12/11/2025



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job Number: 380-185428-1

SDG Number: PVOU-IZ NPDES
Login Number: 185428 List Source: Eurofins Calscience
List Number: 2 List Creation: 12/03/25 02:23 PM

Creator: Khana, Piyush

Question Answer Comment
Radioactivity wasn't checked or is </= background as measured by a survey N/A

meter.

The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or True

tampered with.

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler Temperature is acceptable. True

Cooler Temperature is recorded. True 1.2
COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC? N/A Received project as a subcontract.
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

Appropriate sample containers are used. True

Sample bottles are completely filled. True

Sample Preservation Verified. True

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True

<6mm (1/4").

Multiphasic samples are not present. True

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Residual Chlorine Checked. False

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 44 of 45 12/11/2025



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 185428
List Number: 3
Creator: Miller, Darren R

Job Number: 380-185428-1
SDG Number: PVOU-IZ NPDES

List Source: Eurofins Seattle Specialty Metals
List Creation: 12/04/25 01:47 PM

Question Answer Comment
Radioactivity wasn't checked or is </= background as measured by a survey True
meter.

The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact. True
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. True
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or True
tampered with.

Samples were received on ice. True
Cooler Temperature is acceptable. True
Cooler Temperature is recorded. True
COC is present. True
COC is filled out in ink and legible. True
COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC? True
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True
HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True
Containers are not broken or leaking. True
Sample collection date/times are provided. True
Appropriate sample containers are used. True
Sample bottles are completely filled. True
Sample Preservation Verified. True
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True
MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A
<6mm (1/4").

Multiphasic samples are not present. N/A
Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True
Residual Chlorine Checked. N/A

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 45 of 45

12/11/2025



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 12/9/2025 6:53:04 PM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Intermediate Zone Testing
PVOU IZ - NPDES

JOB NUMBER
380-185710-1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 18


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this

page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V Aerie Generated
yé 12/9/2025 6:53:04 PM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Drinking Water Testing Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 18 12/9/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-185710-1

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Tableof Contents .. . ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case NarratiVe . . . ... S
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
ClientSample Results . . . ... .. . . i 7
Action Limit Summary . ... .. e 8
QC Sample Results . . . ... .. . 9
QC Association SUMMaArY . . . ..ottt e e e 10
Lab Chronicle . . ... .. 11
Certification Summary . . ... 12
Method Summary . ... . . 13
Sample Summary . ... 14
Chainof Custody . . ... . e 15
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 17

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 3 of 18 12/9/2025



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185710-1
SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Glossary

Abbreviation

These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.

o3
%R
CFL
CFU
CNF
DER
Dil Fac
DL
DL, RA, RE, IN
DLC
EDL
LOD
LoQ
MCL
MDA
MDC
MDL
ML
MPN
MQL
NC
ND
NEG
POS
PQL
PRES
QcC
RER
RL
RPD
TEF
TEQ
TNTC

Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
Percent Recovery

Contains Free Liquid

Colony Forming Unit

Contains No Free Liquid

Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)
Dilution Factor

Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"
Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)
Method Detection Limit

Minimum Level (Dioxin)

Most Probable Number

Method Quantitation Limit

Not Calculated

Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)
Negative / Absent

Positive / Present

Practical Quantitation Limit

Presumptive

Quality Control

Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)
Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

Too Numerous To Count

Page 4 of 18

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/9/2025



Case Narrative

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project: Intermediate Zone Testing
Job ID: 380-185710-1 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Narrative
380-185710-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The sample was received on 12/3/2025 4:48 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the sample arrived in good condition, and, where
required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 14.2°C.

Receipt Exceptions
The following sample was received at the laboratory without a sample collection time documented on the chain of custody:

SP-3002 (IZ Plant) (380-185710-1). The client was contacted, and the laboratory was instructed to use a sample collection time of
14:20

Client has methods for BOD and s ettable solids on bottle label but not on COC.

Logged project for both methods.
SP-3002 (I1Z Plant) (380-185710-1)

General Chemistry
Method SM5210B_Calc: The USB dilution water D.O. depletion was greater than 0.2 mg/L. The associated sample results in batch
570-667411 are qualified and reported. The USB depletion was _0.22__ mg/L. The USB result is less than MDL.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 5 of 18 12/9/2025



Detection Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES
Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Lab Sample ID: 380-185710-1

[ No Detections.

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 6 of 18 12/9/2025



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185710-1
SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant)
Date Collected: 12/03/25 14:20
Date Received: 12/03/25 16:48

Lab Sample ID: 380-185710-1
Matrix: Water

General Chemistry
Analyte Result Qualifier

1 E

RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Settleable Solids (mL/L) (SM 2540F) ND 0.10 0.10 mL/L 12/03/25 20:10 1
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (SM ND 2.0 1.0 mg/L 12/04/25 14:02  12/04/25 17:58
5210B)
Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 7 of 18 12/9/2025



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES
Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Lab Sample ID: 380-185710-1

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Settleable Solids (mL/L) ND mL/L 0 0.10 SM 2540F Total/NA
Biochemical Oxygen Demand ND mg/L 0 2.0 SM5210B Total/NA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 8 of 18 12/9/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185710-1
SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Method: SM 2540F - Solids, Settleable

Lab Sample ID: MB 380-189969/1
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 189969

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Settleable Solids (mL/L) ND 0.10 0.10 mL/L B 12/03/25 20:08 1
Lab Sample ID: 380-185710-1 DU Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant)
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 189969
Sample Sample DU DU RPD
Analyte Result Qualifier Result Qualifier Unit D RPD Limit
Settleable Solids (mL/L) ND ND mL/L N NC 10
Method: SM 5210B - BOD, 5-Day
Lab Sample ID: USB 570-665026/1-A Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 667411 Prep Batch: 665026
USB USB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Biochemical Oxygen Demand ND 2.0 1.0 mg/L ©12/04/2514:02  12/04/25 16:22 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 570-665026/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 667411 Prep Batch: 665026
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Biochemical Oxygen Demand 199 200 ma/L 101 846-
154

Page 9 of 18

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/9/2025



QC Association Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

General Chemistry

Analysis Batch: 189969

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185710-1 SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water SM 2540F
MB 380-189969/1 Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 2540F
380-185710-1 DU SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water SM 2540F

Prep Batch: 665026

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185710-1 SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water BOD Prep
USB 570-665026/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water BOD Prep
LCS 570-665026/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water BOD Prep

Analysis Batch: 667411

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-185710-1 SP-3002 (IZ Plant) Total/NA Water SM 5210B 665026
USB 570-665026/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water SM 5210B 665026
LCS 570-665026/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water SM 5210B 665026

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 10 of 18 12/9/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Lab Chronicle

Job ID: 380-185710-1
SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Client Sample ID: SP-3002 (IZ Plant)
Date Collected: 12/03/25 14:20
Date Received: 12/03/25 16:48

Lab Sample ID: 380-185710-1

Matrix: Water

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis SM 2540F 1 189969 N9HH EA POM 12/03/25 20:10
Total/NA Prep BOD Prep 665026 TEB7 EET CAL 4 12/04/25 14:02
Total/NA Analysis SM 5210B 1 667411 U7UR EET CAL 4 12/04/25 17:58

Laboratory References:

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100
EET CAL 4 = Eurofins Calscience Tustin, 2841 Dow Avenue, Tustin, CA 92780, TEL (714)895-5494

Page 11 of 18

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/9/2025



Accreditation/Certification Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Laboratory: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
The accreditations/certifications listed below are applicable to this report.

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
California State 2813 06-18-27

Laboratory: Eurofins Calscience

All accreditations/certifications held by this laboratory are listed. Not all accreditations/certifications are applicable to this report.

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
A2LA Dept. of Defense ELAP 7296.01 11-30-26
A2LA ISO/IEC 17025 7296.01 11-30-26
Alaska (UST) State 25-005 03-02-26
Arizona State AZ0830 11-17-26
California Los Angeles County Sanitation 9257304 07-31-26
Districts
California State 3082 07-31-26
Kansas NELAP E-10420 07-31-26
Nevada State CA00111 07-31-26
Oregon NELAP 4175 02-02-26
USDA US Federal Programs 525-23-159-97150 06-08-26
Utah NELAP CA00111 02-28-26
Washington State C916 10-11-26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 12 of 18 12/9/2025



Method Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES
Method Method Description Protocol Laboratory

SM 2540F Solids, Settleable SM EAPOM

SM 52108 BOD, 5-Day SM EET CAL 4

BOD Prep Preparation, BOD SM EET CAL4

Protocol References:
SM = "Standard Methods For The Examination Of Water And Wastewater"

Laboratory References:

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100
EET CAL 4 = Eurofins Calscience Tustin, 2841 Dow Avenue, Tustin, CA 92780, TEL (714)895-5494

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 13 of 18 12/9/2025



Sample Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185710-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU IZ - NPDES

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Matrix Collected Received Sample Origin
380-185710-1 SP-3002 (1Z Plant) Water 12/03/25 14:20  12/03/25 16:48  California

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 14 of 18 12/9/2025



YT07/90/50 -S3A

=

; 2Z = 7 AT vT nw ON V SSA V
\wuw I Q\_ﬂw ~ V@ * v Tmsom _mﬁomucm (sJainjes M.www ON [Bag Apoisno| oey sjess Apoisn)
Auedwod Buil/sieg Aq panisosy AuedwoD Bwif/aeq .Ag paysinbuliey
Auedwo) o[ /e1eq ~ -~ Agponsody Auedwo) BwiL/aeq paysinbuiay
. 28N Szorleof A 157 8% \ \
bm_ Auedwod 3 Q..\\\ ‘swi] reeq I&) 3 Aq panisoay D z\w ue E-Nu \mv \N ﬁ\ ‘ﬂ “. o /s1eq Aq paysinbuliay
\TVQ QQD Juawdiys Jo uoEws__ DUl ._._ .Ema_ W\mr_ws_u:__mm 1y Adwgy
‘SlJuswannbay Jp/suoionlsy| jenads (Apoads) 1sUI0 Al il I | Paisanbay siqeiaadg
SYjuo, 10 BAIYIIY ge7 Ag jesodsig sl 0 Wwmay [eoibojoipey umounjun g uosiod Jueply unis sjqewiwel4 piezeH-uoN
o " =] =] - | = - = — =
(auow | ueyy 126u0] paureyal ale sajdwes J] passasse aq Aew 93y v ) [esodsiqg sjdwes uonesynuap| piezet sjqissod
502 0LLS8Y 08¢
191BA yuejg duj
Y
X mem | £) \sz/e/zrl (7] LT ) Zoog ~dS
e vH] vian] a] N N slao] N} S| Nl Nl NPXDX] epopuonemsseid m : MA - : a -
“9)0N/SuonoNysu| [e1oadg HEEEBREERERBEEEEEEEEEEEEE ol (eem (qeib=9 | owil | sjeQ sidwes uonesynusp| sjduieg
o3| 8|8|Q 8|82 |3|a3  =|2]2 o .
Eirplm|le|x|2| |>lg|8|3|R|2]8 g Jewmama | ‘duod=3) | ejdwes
- - . - ©w I =y =,
SHPEHEHEHEIHEIPEIR N =R
3|83 3 _.= M _0 _H 3 w ' m _0 9 m = ‘plOS=S ajdweg
HEHBEMHHHHEHEEE
] e 2 | S =3
IR cl B8 alB|2]L|E|8]8]e xuew
- - 3 o - ™ = - - = o g
ol Llg|& slgld|[z12|ej8|<|O 3
HHHERHHBHE N . SZAAN - ZT wvwond
om0l 81 § slol=lafaiz|d 2 e HMOSS 2YS
il glwis|gl&|°2 slsls €./6008€ Bunss | suoZ aleipauLall]
|5 e _m - o #psfod| ‘aweN 103l0id
: m. 3 = m_ wo2 Jjsjemalusnde|@zipod
< a3’ = # OM| Jews
g m paJinba Jou JepiQ aseydINd (1e1)9212-0£€-929
fg .. o
TOHRPOVAOSY - VH @ 'o #0d} Suoud
ToH - v}, m ON V SaA VvV :oofoid asuelduion YiLL6 VO
HOBNEPIVAISY - gH m iz ‘spes
EONH - a} S Jjuand e
HOEN/SIEISOVUZ - 8O} a (sAep) paysanbay 1vi A0
YOSTH - § o
BUoN - Nf j98lg ISid YUON CL L
IS3pPO uoHeAI3Sald :pajsanboy ajeq anq “SS2PPY
pajsanbay sisAjeuy 1S 483ep Auno) Asjlep sjusnd e
# qOf dISMd Auedwo))|
240 | abed W00 SNSUL0IN3 19D)sauUIBiA uuyiiep] Iv 8 ZIHO Jesa)
-obed -wbug Jo ajelg Hew-3 m QW ® QV\N choﬁ Joruog JuSlD
1 9/182-/8€26-08¢€ uuyhiep ‘ssWRINGAAYA Y \./\ “ .Qvg ) A Oh uonewlojuf Jul|y
ON D00 (s)oN Bupoel) Jaien Wd qe] Jajdweg)

Su}sa] JUDWIUCHAUT |

suljodns £

pl1029y Apoisnd jo uieyd

001 1-98¢ (929) auoyd
Cr9T-89.16 VO Buowod
Al Jejus) ajeiodio] Livs

euowod [esnAjeuy uojeg suyoing

12/9/2025

Page 15 of 18



Page 16 of 18

12/9/2025




Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 185710
List Number: 1
Creator: Segura, Ryan

Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Job Number: 380-185710-1
SDG Number: PVOU IZ - NPDES

List Source: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Question Answer Comment
The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A
Samples were received on ice. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True
COC is present. True
COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True
COC is filled out with all pertinent information. False No date or time on COC or containers.
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True
HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True
Containers are not broken or leaking. True
Sample collection date/times are provided. True
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True
MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True
<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). True
Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True
Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 17 of 18

12/9/2025



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job Number: 380-185710-1

SDG Number: PVOU IZ - NPDES
Login Number: 185710 List Source: Eurofins Calscience
List Number: 2 List Creation: 12/04/25 12:51 PM

Creator: Khana, Piyush

Question Answer Comment
Radioactivity wasn't checked or is </= background as measured by a survey N/A

meter.

The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or True

tampered with.

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler Temperature is acceptable. True

Cooler Temperature is recorded. True 1.6
COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC? N/A Received project as a subcontract.
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

Appropriate sample containers are used. True

Sample bottles are completely filled. True

Sample Preservation Verified. True

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True

<6mm (1/4").

Multiphasic samples are not present. True

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Residual Chlorine Checked. N/A

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 18 of 18 12/9/2025



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 1/8/2026 9:14:03 AM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Intermediate Zone Testing

JOB NUMBER
380-189751-1

Eurofins Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 28


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this
page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Drinking Water and Wastewater West, LLC
Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V A errto, Generated
yé 1/8/2026 9:14:03 AM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Drinking Water and Wastewater West, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 28 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-189751-1

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Tableof Contents .. . ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case NarratiVe . . . ... S
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
ClientSample Results . . . ... .. . . i 7
Action Limit Summary . ... .. e 9
Isotope Dilution Summary . ........... .. 10
QC Sample Results . . . ... .. . 11
QC Association SUMMaArY . . . ..ottt e e e 19
Lab Chronicle . . ... .. 20
Certification Summary . . ... 21
Method Summary . ... . . 22
Sample Summary . ... 23
Chainof Custody . . ... . e 24
Field Data Sheets . . ... . e 26
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 27

Eurofins Pomona
Page 3 of 28 1/8/2026



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Qualifiers

LCMS

Qualifier Qualifier Description

A Continuing Calibration Verification (CCV) is outside acceptance limits, high biased.
Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.
od Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
%R Percent Recovery

CFL Contains Free Liquid

CFU Colony Forming Unit

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Dil Fac Dilution Factor

DL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LoQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Page 4 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Case Narrative

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project: Intermediate Zone Testing
Job ID: 380-189751-1 Eurofins Pomona

Job Narrative
380-189751-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The sample was received on 12/29/2025 3:42 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the sample arrived in good condition, and,
where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 6.7°C.

Receipt Exceptions

The following sample was received at the laboratory outside the required temperature criteria: TP Effluent (SP-3002)
(380-189751-1). The sample(s) is considered acceptable since it was collected and submitted to the laboratory on the same day
and there is evidence that the chilling process has begun.

PFAS

Method 1633A: The low level continuing calibration verification (CCVL) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the
upper control limit for N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE). The samples associated with this CCV were non-
detects for the affected analytes; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:TP Effluent (SP-3002)
(380-189751-1), (CCVL 320-895681/2) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The low level continuing calibration verification (CCVL) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the
upper control limit for the following isotope dilution analyte (IDA): d3-NMeFOSAA and 13C2 8:2 FTS. The associated target
analytes, N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA) and 1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane sulfonic acid (8:2
FTS), were within control limits in the CCV. The client samples were in control for the affected IDA. The method blank associated
with this CCV was non-detect; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are impacted: TP Effluent
(SP-3002) (380-189751-1), (CCVL 320-895681/2) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The continuing calibration verification (CCV) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the upper control
limit for Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA). The samples associated with this CCV were non-detects for the affected analytes;
therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:(CCV 320-895681/3) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The continuing calibration verification (CCV) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the upper control
limit for 11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecane-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS). The samples associated with this CCV were non-

detects for the affected analytes; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:TP Effluent (SP-3002)
(380-189751-1), (CCV 320-895681/15) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Pomona

Page 5 of 28 1/8/2026



Detection Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-3002) Lab Sample ID: 380-189751-1

[ No Detections.

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Pomona

Page 6 of 28 1/8/2026



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-3002) Lab Sample ID: 380-189751-1
Date Collected: 12/29/25 14:25 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Method: EPA 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) ND 3.5 0.88 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluoroundecanoic acid (PFUnA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorododecanoic acid (PFDoA) ND 1.8 0.49 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA) ND 1.8 0.51 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid (PFTeDA) ND 1.8 0.72 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS) ND 1.8 0.48 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(PFPeS)

Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26

(PFHpS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid (PFNS) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid (PFDS) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid ND 1.8 0.47 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(PFDoS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane ND 3.5 0.88 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane sulfonic ND 3.5 0.88 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
acid (6:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane ND 3.5 0.88 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonamide (PFOSA) ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
N-methylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(NMeFOSA)

N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(NEtFOSA)

N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoa ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
cetic acid (NMeFOSAA)

N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoac ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
etic acid (NEtFOSAA)

N-methylperfluorooctane ND 8.8 2.2 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)

N-ethylperfluorooctane ND "+ 8.8 2.2 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)

Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer ND 1.3 0.35 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
Acid (HFPO-DA)

4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic acid ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(ADONA)

Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic acid ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(PFMPA)

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic acid ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic acid ND 1.8 0.64 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
(NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxanonan ND 1.8 0.51 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1

e-1-sulfonic acid (9CI-PF30ONS)

Eurofins Pomona

Page 7 of 28 1/8/2026



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-3002) Lab Sample ID: 380-189751-1
Date Collected: 12/29/25 14:25 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Method: EPA 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecan ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L © 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
e-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) sulfonic ND 1.8 0.44 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
acid (PFEESA)

3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid (3:3 ND 3.5 0.88 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
FTCA)

3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid (5:3 ND 8.8 2.2 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
FTCA)

3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid (7:3 ND 8.8 2.2 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
FTCA)

Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
13C4 PFBA 88.2 5.130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C5 PFPeA 82.7 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C5 PFHxA 85.3 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C4 PFHpA 75.9 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C8 PFOA 86.3 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C9 PFNA 86.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C6 PFDA 88.4 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C7 PFUnA 75.6 30-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C2 PFDoA 79.7 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C2 PFTeDA 80.1 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C3 PFBS 80.4 40-135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C3 PFHxS 79.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C8 PFOS 86.8 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C8 FOSA 81.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d3-NMeFOSAA 108 40-170 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d5-NEtFOSAA 106 25.135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C2 4:2 FTS 88.4 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C2 6:2 FTS 100 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C2 8:2 FTS 111 40 - 300 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
13C3 HFPO-DA 76.8 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 88.6 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 70.4 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d5-NEtPFOSA 68.1 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1
d3-NMePFOSA 61.8 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:26 1

Eurofins Pomona

Page 8 of 28 1/8/2026



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing
Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-3002) Lab Sample ID: 380-189751-1

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) ND ng/L 4 1.8 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND ng/L 10 1.8 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND ng/L 10 1.8 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND ng/L 4 1.8 1633A Total/NA
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer Acid ND ng/L 10 1.3 1633A Total/NA

| (HFPO-DA)

Eurofins Pomona

Page 9 of 28 1/8/2026



Isotope Dilution Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Matrix: Water

Prep Type: Total/NA

Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

PFBA PFPeA 13C5PHA C4PFHA C8PFOA CI9PFNA C6PFDA 13C7PUA
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (5-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (30-130)
380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002) 88.2 82.7 85.3 75.9 86.3 86.1 88.4 75.6
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 84.8 94.3 79.4 88.8 89.1 89.0 92.2 97.2
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 87.2 88.4 91.2 79.8 84.5 88.8 91.3 90.6
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 88.7 91.1 87.9 85.5 81.9 75.8 81.3 82.0
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 81.6 67.1 83.0 72.3 81.1 85.1 84.9 73.8
Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
PFDoA PFTDA C3PFBS C3PFHS C8PFOS PFOSA  d3NMFOS d5NEFOS
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (10-130) (10-130) (40-135) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-170) (25-135)
380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002) 79.7 80.1 80.4 79.1 86.8 81.1 108 106
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 85.2 81.5 83.8 82.5 84.0 68.1 76.2 78.0
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 87.4 81.7 84.7 81.2 84.1 734 87.5 79.1
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 70.9 64.6 87.5 89.6 79.7 711 79.0 70.7
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 74.0 61.6 71.3 80.8 80.7 61.5 86.1 82.4
Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
M242FTS M262FTS M282FTS HFPODA NMFM NEFM d5NPFSA  d3NMFSA
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (40-200) (40-200) (40-300) (40-130) (10-130) (10-130) (10-130) (10-130)
380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002) 88.4 100 111 76.8 88.6 70.4 68.1 61.8
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 98.4 95.6 93.1 83.3 73.7 61.7 56.8 54.0
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 78.7 82.6 82.3 82.6 83.9 66.4 61.8 64.2
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 109 89.5 76.4 85.5 80.8 66.3 59.8 59.9
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 82.9 90.3 81.4 68.1 69.8 60.9 56.8 50.4

Surrogate Legend

PFBA = 13C4 PFBA
PFPeA = 13C5 PFPeA
13C5PHA = 13C5 PFHxA
C4PFHA = 13C4 PFHpA
C8PFOA = 13C8 PFOA
C9PFNA = 13C9 PFNA
C6PFDA = 13C6 PFDA
13C7PUA = 13C7 PFUNnA
PFDoA = 13C2 PFDoA
PFTDA = 13C2 PFTeDA
C3PFBS = 13C3 PFBS
C3PFHS = 13C3 PFHxS
C8PFOS = 13C8 PFOS
PFOSA = 13C8 FOSA

d3NMFOS = d3-NMeFOSAA

d5NEFOS = d5-NEtFOSAA
M242FTS = 13C2 4:2 FTS
M262FTS = 13C2 6:2 FTS
M282FTS = 13C2 8:2 FTS
HFPODA = 13C3 HFPO-DA
NMFM = d7-N-MeFOSE-M
NEFM = d9-N-EtFOSE-M
d5NPFSA = d5-NEtPFOSA
d3NMFSA = d3-NMePFOSA

Page 10 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Lab Sample ID: MB 320-895520/1-A

Client Sample ID: Method Blank

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895681 Prep Batch: 895520
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac

Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) ND 4.0 1.0 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoroundecanoic acid (PFUnA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorododecanoic acid (PFDoA) ND 2.0 0.55 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA) ND 2.0 0.58 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorotetradecanoic acid (PFTeDA) ND 2.0 0.81 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS) ND 2.0 0.54 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFPeS)

Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30

Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFHpS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorononanesulfonic acid (PFNS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid (PFDS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.53 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFDoS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane sulfonic ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

acid (6:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonamide (PFOSA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

N-methylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NMeFOSA)

N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NEtFOSA)

N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoa ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

cetic acid (NMeFOSAA)

N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoac ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

etic acid (NEtFOSAA)

N-methylperfluorooctane ND 10 25 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)

N-ethylperfluorooctane ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)

Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer ND 1.5 0.39 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Acid (HFPO-DA)

4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(ADONA)

Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFMPA)

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic acid ND 2.0 0.72 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxanonan ND 2.0 0.58 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

e-1-sulfonic acid (9CI-PF30ONS)

Page 11 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 320-895520/1-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895681

Client Sample ID: Method Blank

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecan ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L © 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
e-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS)
Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) sulfonic ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid (3:3 ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid (5:3 ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid (7:3 ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)

MB MB
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
13C4 PFBA 81.6 5.130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C5 PFPeA 67.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C5 PFHXA 83.0 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C4 PFHpA 72.3 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 PFOA 81.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C9 PFNA 85.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C6 PFDA 84.9 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C7 PFUnA 73.8 30-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 PFDoA 74.0 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 PFTeDA 61.6 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 PFBS 71.3 40-135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 PFHxS 80.8 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 PFOS 80.7 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 FOSA 61.5 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d3-NMeFOSAA 86.1 40-170 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d5-NEtFOSAA 82.4 25.135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 4:2 FTS 82.9 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 6:2 FTS 90.3 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 8:2 FTS 81.4 40 - 300 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 HFPO-DA 68.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 69.8 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 60.9 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d5-NEtPFOSA 56.8 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d3-NMePFOSA 50.4 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCS LCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 80.0 90.9 ng/L N 114 70 - 140
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 40.0 41.0 ng/L 103 65-135
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 40.0 44.0 ng/L 110 70 - 145
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 40.0 39.8 ng/L 100 70 -150
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 40.0 447 ng/L 112 70 -150
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 40.0 421 ng/L 105 70-150
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 40.0 41.6 ng/L 104 70 - 140

Page 12 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A

Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 40.0 45.4 ng/L N 114 70 - 145
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 40.0 46.5 ng/L 116 70 - 140
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 40.0 45.5 ng/L 114 65 - 140
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 40.0 49.4 ng/L 123 60 - 140
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 35.5 37.7 ng/L 106 60 - 145
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 37.6 45.8 ng/L 122 65 - 140
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 36.5 41.0 ng/L 113 65 - 145
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 38.2 38.6 ng/L 101 70-150
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 37.2 42.2 ng/L 114 55-150
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 38.5 36.5 ng/L 95 65 - 145
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 38.6 34.2 ng/L 89 60 - 145
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 38.8 37.0 ng/L 95 50 - 145
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 75.0 78.3 ng/L 104 70 - 145
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 76.2 85.0 ng/L 112 65 - 155
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 76.8 80.0 ng/L 104 60 - 150
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 40.0 41.7 ng/L 104 70-145
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 40.0 41.2 ng/L 103 60 - 150
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 40.0 37.4 ng/L 94 65 - 145
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 40.0 413 ng/L 103 50 - 140
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 40.0 45.3 ng/L 113 70 - 145
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 200 177 ng/L 89 70-145
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 200 217 ng/L 108 70-135
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 30.0 28.3 ng/L 94 70 - 140
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 37.8 36.5 ng/L 96 65 - 145
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 40.0 36.6 ng/L 92 55 - 140
acid (PFMPA)
Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 40.0 421 ng/L 105 60 - 150
acid (PFMBA)
Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 40.0 39.8 ng/L 100 50 - 150

acid (NFDHA)

Page 13 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCS LCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 37.4 35.1 ng/L N 94 70 - 155

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 37.8 34.9 ng/L 92 55-160

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 35.7 40.9 ng/L 115 70 - 140
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 80.0 771 ng/L 96 65 - 130
(3:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 200 240 ng/L 120 70-135
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 200 226 ng/L 113 50 - 145
(7:3 FTCA)
LCS LCS
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 84.8 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 94.3 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 79.4 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 88.8 40-130
13C8 PFOA 89.1 40-130
13C9 PFNA 89.0 40-130
13C6 PFDA 92.2 40-130
13C7 PFUnA 97.2 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 85.2 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 81.5 10-130
13C3 PFBS 83.8 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 82.5 40-130
13C8 PFOS 84.0 40-130
13C8 FOSA 68.1 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 76.2 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 78.0 25_.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 98.4 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 95.6 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 93.1 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 83.3 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 73.7 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 61.7 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 56.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 54.0 10-130
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 80.0 94.4 ng/L B 118  70-140 4 30
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 40.0 51.2 ng/L 128 65-135 22 30
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 40.0 441 ng/L 110  70-145 0 30
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 40.0 47.2 ng/L 118 70 - 150 17 30
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 40.0 50.3 ng/L 126 70 - 150 12 30

Eurofins Pomona

Page 14 of 28 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A

Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 40.0 46.7 ng/L N 117 70-150 10 30
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 40.0 45.2 ng/L 113 70 - 140 8 30
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 40.0 47.4 ng/L 119 70-145 4 30
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 40.0 51.3 ng/L 128 70 - 140 10 30
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 40.0 46.4 ng/L 116 65 - 140 2 30
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 40.0 52.8 ng/L 132 60 - 140 7 30
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 355 40.6 ng/L 114 60 - 145 8 30
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 37.6 471 ng/L 125 65 - 140 3 30
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 36.5 441 ng/L 121 65 - 145 7 30
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 38.2 451 ng/L 118 70-150 16 30
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 37.2 46.9 ng/L 126 55 - 150 10 30
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 38.5 41.3 ng/L 107 65 - 145 13 30
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 38.6 431 ng/L 112 60 - 145 23 30
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 38.8 43.4 ng/L 112 50 - 145 16 30
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 75.0 94.8 ng/L 126 70 - 145 19 30
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 76.2 97.2 ng/L 128 65 - 155 13 30
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 76.8 88.3 ng/L 115 60 - 150 10 30
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 40.0 48.0 ng/L 120 70 - 145 14 30
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 40.0 449 ng/L 112 60 - 150 9 30
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 40.0 447 ng/L 112 65 - 145 18 30
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 40.0 42.5 ng/L 106 50 - 140 3 30
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 40.0 51.4 ng/L 129 70-145 13 30
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 200 199 ng/L 100 70 - 145 12 30
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 200 244 ng/L 122 70-135 12 30
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 30.0 31.8 ng/L 106 70 - 140 12 30
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 37.8 43.3 ng/L 114 65 - 145 17 30
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 40.0 41.8 ng/L 104 55 - 140 13 30
acid (PFMPA)
Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 40.0 50.8 ng/L 127 60 - 150 19 30

acid (PFMBA)

Page 15 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 40.0 42.5 ng/L B 106 50 - 150 7 30

acid (NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 37.4 39.7 ng/L 106 70-155 12 30

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 37.8 44.7 ng/L 118 55 - 160 25 30

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 35.7 37.0 ng/L 104 70 - 140 10 30
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 80.0 96.2 ng/L 120 65 - 130 22 30
(3:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 200 206 ng/L 103 70-135 15 30
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 200 217 ng/L 108 50 - 145 4 30
(7:3 FTCA)
LCSD LCSD
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 87.2 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 88.4 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 91.2 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 79.8 40-130
13C8 PFOA 84.5 40-130
13C9 PFNA 88.8 40-130
13C6 PFDA 91.3 40-130
13C7 PFUNnA 90.6 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 87.4 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 81.7 10-130
13C3 PFBS 84.7 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 81.2 40-130
13C8 PFOS 84.1 40-130
13C8 FOSA 73.4 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 87.5 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 79.1 25_.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 78.7 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 82.6 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 82.3 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 82.6 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 83.9 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 66.4 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 61.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 64.2 10-130
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 8.00 9.60 ng/L N 120 70 - 140
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 4.00 4.77 ng/L 119 65-135
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 4.00 4.75 ng/L 119 70 - 145

Eurofins Pomona

Page 16 of 28 1/8/2026



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 4.00 4.25 ng/L N 106 70-150
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 4.00 5.00 ng/L 125 70-150
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 4.00 4.95 ng/L 124 70 - 150
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 4.00 4.82 ng/L 121 70 - 140
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 4.00 4.34 ng/L 109 70-145
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 4.00 4.59 ng/L 115 70 - 140
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 4.00 4.56 ng/L 114 65 - 140
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 4.00 4.83 ng/L 121 60 - 140
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 3.55 4.10 ng/L 115 60 - 145
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 3.76 4.14 ng/L 110 65 - 140
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 3.65 4.50 ng/L 123 65 - 145
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 3.82 4.58 ng/L 120 70 - 150
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 3.72 5.02 ng/L 135 55-150
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 3.85 3.73 ng/L 97 65 - 145
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 3.86 3.81 ng/L 99 60 - 145
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 3.88 3.73 ng/L 96 50 - 145
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 7.50 8.38 ng/L 112 70 - 145
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 7.62 8.81 ng/L 116 65 - 155
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 7.68 9.69 ng/L 126 60 - 150
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 4.00 4.40 ng/L 110 70-145
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 4.00 4.04 ng/L 101 60 - 150
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 4.00 3.85 ng/L 96 65 - 145
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 4.00 4.06 ng/L 101 50 - 140
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 4.00 4.95 ng/L 124 70 - 145
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 20.0 18.6 ng/L 93 70 - 145
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 20.0 22.0 ng/L 110 70-135
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 3.00 3.15 ng/L 105 70 - 140
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 3.78 4.40 ng/L 116 65 - 145
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 4.00 4.22 ng/L 106 55-140

acid (PFMPA)

Page 17 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189751-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 4.00 4.32 ng/L 108 60 - 150

acid (PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 4.00 3.57 ng/L 89 50 - 150

acid (NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 3.74 4.23 ng/L 113 70-155

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 3.78 3.76 ng/L 99 55-160

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 3.57 3.80 ng/L 106  70-140
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 8.00 8.53 ng/L 107 65 - 130
(3:3FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 20.0 229 ng/L 115 70-135
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 20.0 21.1 ng/L 106 50 - 145
(7:3 FTCA)
LLCS LLCS
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 88.7 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 91.1 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 87.9 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 85.5 40-130
13C8 PFOA 81.9 40-130
13C9 PFNA 75.8 40-130
13C6 PFDA 81.3 40-130
13C7 PFUnA 82.0 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 70.9 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 64.6 10-130
13C3 PFBS 87.5 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 89.6 40-130
13C8 PFOS 79.7 40-130
13C8 FOSA 71.1 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 79.0 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 70.7 25.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 109 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 89.5 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 76.4 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 85.5 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 80.8 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 66.3 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 59.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 59.9 10-130

Eurofins Pomona

Page 18 of 28 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Association Summary

Job ID: 380-189751-1

LCMS
Prep Batch: 895520
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002) Total/NA Water 1633A
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 1633A
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1633A
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A
Analysis Batch: 895678
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
Analysis Batch: 895681
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002) Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
Method Blank Total/NA Water 1633A 895520

MB 320-895520/1-A

Page 19 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Lab Chronicle
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-3002)
Date Collected: 12/29/25 14:25
Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Lab Sample ID: 380-189751-1
Matrix: Water

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Prep 1633A 895520 DXT EET SAC 01/06/26 05:24
Total/NA Analysis 1633A 1 895681 EMF EET SAC 01/07/26 10:26

Laboratory References:
EET SAC = Eurofins Sacramento, 880 Riverside Parkway, West Sacramento, CA 95605, TEL (916)373-5600

Page 20 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Accreditation/Certification Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Laboratory: Eurofins Sacramento
All accreditations/certifications held by this laboratory are listed. Not all accreditations/certifications are applicable to this report.

* Accreditation/Certification renewal pending - accreditation/certification considered valid.

Page 21 of 28

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
Alaska State CA00044 06-30-26
Alaska (UST) State 17-020 02-20-27
ANAB Dept. of Defense ELAP L2468 01-20-27
ANAB Dept. of Energy L2468.01 01-20-27
ANAB ISO/IEC 17025 L2468.03 01-20-27
Arizona State AZ0708 08-11-26
Arkansas DEQ State 88-0691 05-18-26
California State 2897 02-01-26
Colorado State CA00044 08-31-26
Florida NELAP E87570 06-30-26
Georgia State 4040 01-29-26
llinois NELAP 200060 03-31-26
Kansas NELAP E-10375 10-31-26
Louisiana NELAP 01944 06-30-26
Louisiana (All) NELAP 01944 06-30-26
Maine State CA00004 04-14-26
Massachusetts State M-CA044 06-30-26
Michigan State 9947 01-29-26
Minnesota NELAP 2749448 12-31-26
Nevada State CA00044 07-31-26
New Jersey NELAP CA005 06-30-26
New York NELAP 11666 04-01-26
Ohio State 41252 01-29-26
Oregon NELAP 4040 01-29-26
Texas NELAP T104704399-23-17 05-31-26
US Fish & Wildlife US Federal Programs A22139 04-30-26
USDA US Federal Programs P330-18-00239 02-28-26
Utah NELAP CA000442023-16 02-28-26
Virginia NELAP 460278 03-14-26
Washington State C581 05-05-26
West Virginia (DW) State 9930C 02-01-26
West Virginia DEP State 422 03-28-26
Wisconsin State 998204680 08-31-26
Wyoming State Program 8TMS-L 01-28-19 *

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Method Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Method Method Description

Protocol Laboratory
1633A Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A EPA EET SAC
1633A Solid-Phase Extraction (SPE) EPA EET SAC

Protocol References:
EPA = US Environmental Protection Agency

Laboratory References:
EET SAC = Eurofins Sacramento, 880 Riverside Parkway, West Sacramento, CA 95605, TEL (916)373-5600

Page 22 of 28

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Sample Summary

Job ID: 380-189751-1

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID

Matrix

Collected

Received Sample Origin

380-189751-1 TP Effluent (SP-3002)

Water

Page 23 of 28

12/29/25 14:25

12/29/25 15:42  California

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



yT0T/01/01 -1_A

“H#MOSS) NS

ya
“ & =L ON V S9A V
@Q@ \ %.V k “ .Mvﬂm‘mm gmﬁo.nwcm , (S)aimesadwa | 191000 oN (eag Apoisng| 1oely; sieas Apoisn)
Auedwon Bwil/sleq Aq paniaosy Auedwo) swiy/aeq Aq paysinbuljay
Auedwon Wi /95ed -Aq paneoay Auedwod Bui e ——— -
Zh 2-42- 4a-a : = ==
%&Eoo W% V thEm eQ Aq panisoay Auedwod %,W # .W\NN bZ “.Nsm awi | /ajeq \3 paysinbulsy
" L
§U Juawdiys jo uosos__ mE_.r_ ‘3jeq .lulav\mr_w_:_oc__mm i Ajdwg
sjuswalinbay HH/suoroniisul [esds (Apoads) 1oyl0 Al il 1] | paisanbay a|qeseAlaQg
SyjuoN 40 BAIYIIY O ge7Ag \mwou@QD s 04 EEmmD [eaibojoipey 7 umouxun) = g uosIo4 - jJueLf uys = sjqewwely ™ plezeH-~uopN —
(ypuow | ueiyy sabuoj paulelai ase sajdwes J1 passasse oq Aew avy v ) [esodsiq ajdwes uonedynuU3P| piezer afqISSod
T 1
7. . 16T (& 4zt (z00€-diS) ueniy3 d.L
— Bpop UOHENIBSAld | el | e | —
JJON/suonINNSU| [e10adS 3 (rorem {geib=o aull] ojeq sidwes uonesyiusp| ajdwes
B Supuug=ma | ‘dwod=0) | sjdweg
—_— _§ JY=Y .Q-anpnhm
= ‘tHojsem=0 adAL
2 ‘Plios=S sjdieg
M. _Sn?u\sv
=4 x
-3 13eiN
g
E
=
2
3

(seyhjeue op) 1517 piepURYS - YEEIL

B To)
£2.6008€ Bunsa] suoz sjeipawsiu|
# «um_o‘_m._ PDweN slold
woo Jatemajusnde|@zioo
# OM iews
paiinbal Jou JapIO 8SeYdING (121)9Z12-0€€-929
#0d LI
ON V S9A V :joafoid ssuendwod L6 VO
Jdiz ‘=1;g
susnd e
(sAep) pajsenbay LvV1| Ao
suON N 192445 1844 ULON ZL1
.S9POY uoneAIdSAId E pajsanbay ajeq ang 1SS3IPPY|
paisanbay sisAjeuy JousIq Jatepn Auno) AsjeA sjusnd e
# QOr -JISMd Auedwo))
| Jo | abegd WAoo SNSUYOINS18R)ISaUIBIA uuyliep - ZIuE) JBsan
abed uiBuQ Jo 3BIS 1en-3 \ w Q NQ Q .Nﬂ SNQ.»:QE JORU0Q JUBIID),
| Z661€-6/8E01-08€ . uuvkien ‘sausing KOS \<i Di«h uoneuLIOju| JUSID
ON 202 (s)oN Buniors } Jaused) D00 15.681-08¢ Wd g2 \i\\/\ O Jajdwes

001 1-98€-929 "suoyd
2v9Z-89/16 VO  BUOWO
pio2ay Apojsn jo uieyd Zrozasuic w0 euoued

suyjoans >
euowod [eonAjeuy uojes suijoinyg

1/8/2026

Page 24 of 28



$20T/01/01 -ToA

=]

SHIBWSY JBYIO PUE 3, (S)amesaduia] Jajood

ON V SSA V
JoBIY| S[eaS Apoisny

ON Jeas Apojisno

—
Auedwon ew| /eleq \ swu\voa.@ Auedwog ‘sw/aeq .Aq paysinbuijey
Auedwiog Bwi)/aeq \ \%x&wmm Auedwio) . aunjsareq \ Aq paysmbuiey
&) Tl T 5977 )77,
% P\NM ] “Aq peajgoay Auedwog . ! \, o /5 \&E eq | /§ \ g peysinbuyey
e - — \ T g
uowdus jo powon| [ e | o] (_~ Aq peusinbuiisy 1t Aidw3
I
‘sjuswalinbey DU/suononnsu; [evadg T Muey s[qesaalaqg Auewlid (Apoads) Jai0 Al ‘Il ‘I /| peisenbay sjgesansg
SYIUOW 104 BAIYOIY — qe7 Ag jesodsig — JuslD Of Wney = pauLyuodun
(ypuow ¢ ueiyy ssbuoj psurejal aie sajdwes Jf passosse aq Aew 99y v ) jesodsiq sjduies uonjesyRUapP| piezel] 8/qISSOd

D71 1eopAleuy uoje3 suyon3 o} soueydwod pies o) Supsape Aposng Jo ureyQ paubis sy uinjel ‘sjep 0} JuaLIND JJe SUORENPaIIDE pajsenbal [le ] ASIBIpPaWIL UOGUSKE O [BIRAjeUY Uole3 suyoing
0} JuBnouq 89 pINoYs snjels uoge)pa;ooe o} sabueyd Auy papiacid 3q Jim SUCKONIISUL JBYI0 Jo Aojeioge] DT 'fednAleuy uoje3 suyoing Uy o) oeq paddiys 8q jsnuw sejdwes auyy pazAjeue Buiay xujew/sissi/sisAieue Joj enoge pa)st uIBLQ JO SJEIS SY) Ul UORENPSI9E UBluiew AQuaLnd
jou saop Aiojeloge) ey 4| Apojsna-jo-Uleyo Japun pepsemio; st juswdiys sjdwes sy "SUOIeIoqe| 10BAUCIGNS JNo Uodn 8ouEldWOD UoE)PaIIdE § B)ijeue pouyiaw Jo diysisumo au saoeld T [eoRkleuy uojed suyoiny ebueyo 0} 108fgns ale suoye)psiode AJ0JeIOGR] SOUIS BION

x

IS

oUPEd

Szl gereeiet

iv=y ‘anselLeig

(1-152681-08€) (200€-dS) Wany3 dL

qeib=o ajeqg ;m_; wes

" TJON/SUORINASU| [E190dS 2122 awy] Gl 9e1) G JUS1ID - uonesynuap| sjdwes
w . .
g W - Wil ‘dwod=9) | ajdwes
m ! m o adAL
_W m. xijep aidweg
| 7 1g|e VN VN
-Jeyo) B m #MOSS -ons]
wr. 2 £./6008¢€ Bunsa] suoz sjeipaulIalul
a ‘ 4 108f0id :oweN 1990id
bt
g 1 VIN VIN
\M, | # OM yrew3]
H] 1 - VIN (xe4)6501-2L£-916 (1BL)009S-E€LE-9L6
.W #0d euoud
& G0956 VO
diz ejels
YIN OJUBWEBIOES 1SaMN
(sAep) peysenbey 1v1 A0
palsanbay sisAjeuy 9z0z/8/L * 'Remviied apIsiany 088
"$8P0J UORBAIESald -paysenbay sjeq ang 1SS2IPPY|
1-162681-08€ BlUioyEeD - 8BS B0 wsypopN bunsa ) juswuoliaug suyoing
“# qop ‘(30U 88G) paJnbay SUOHE}PaIOIY| Auedwo)
1 jo | ebed BluIojieD W09 SNSURoINa 8@ saulalp uuyAlepn V/N Buiaeoay/buiddiys
“abed uibug 40 srEjg| HeW-3 Buoyd 98I0 JUSHD
| 9€8062-08€ VIN uuyAiey ‘'saussin VIN (qe730e5U0D gng) UOBBULIOLU] JUBIID
:ON D02 “(S)oN Buppoes Jewey ‘Wd &7 Jojduies

3uiysay Juswuonaug
suljoina g™

pilooay Apojsnd jo uieys

001 1-98€-929 "duoud
TY9Z-89.16 YO ‘Buowiod
aAuQ J8jua) sjelodio) Lvs

BUOWOJ [B213A]RUY UOJET Ssuloing

1/8/2026

Page 25 of 28



Document Title:
Sample Receiving Notes

& eurofins
1 Enviranmant Testing ) EurofinsSDSo;uFrgz\;zﬁzgerence: Revi;ion: . Historit(:nailgﬁ?rence:
s . Effective date : 18 Jul 2025 | Issued by: XE8X

Tracking # (& (;:) O34 O R (A

o M R

380-189751 Field Sheet GSL

FO / SAT'/ 2-Day / Ground / UPS / CDO / Courier

Use this form to record Sample Custody Seal, Cooler Custody Seal, Temperature & corrected Temperaturg & other observations.

File in the job folder with the COC

Y

Therm. ID l"‘/ ( Corr. Factor. (+/-) °C

Ice / Wet ,/ Gel Other
Cooler Custody Seal
Cooler ID.

Temp Observed _L@"C Corrected' [,ﬁ 2 °C

From Temp Blank D Sandwmh/[z’ Sidewall D

Opening/Processing The Shipment Yes No NA
Cooler compromised/tampered with? () 9/ (m]
: 0

Cooler Temperature is acceptable? }/ (m]
Frozen samples show signs of thaw? [m] ]

Initial¢ 2} Date l&pl [ 2 2

Unpacking/Labeling The Samples Yes
Containers are not broken or leaking? }/
n

Samples compromised/tampered with?

0

=
=}

oD \

e

COC 1s complete w/o discrepancies }/ D m]
Sample custody seal? n oD —/IX‘
Sample containers have legible labels? / D (m]
Sample date/times are provided? )2/ D m]
Appropriate containers are used? /D/ (] m]
Sample bottles are completely filled? /D/ (m] m]
Sample preservatives verified? D D0 /
Is the Field Sampler's name on COC? |m) D /Iz/
Samples w/o discrepancies? m] n D
Zero headspace?* D/ im| /2/
Alkalinity has no headspace? D D /E)/
Perchlorate has headspace? , o o }/
(Methods 314, 331, 6850)
0O m]

Multiphasic samples are not present? /D/

*Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace, or bubble < 6 mm (1/4°)

lnltlalsﬁ Date 19‘2 l@

Notes

i

Trizma Lot #(s)

Ammonium
Acetate Lot #(s)

Login Completion
Receipt Temperature on COC?
NCM Filed?

Yes

0o
Samples received within hold trme? D
0o

Log Release checked in TALS?

DO DDRF

B

wiod 21 oo 2P 1| T

D g

Network Location Document-Management\Forms\Checklists

WEXr

Page

1 of 1

Effective date 10/10/2024

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 189751
List Number: 1
Creator: Tran, Kristine

Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Job Number: 380-189751-1

List Source: Eurofins Pomona

Question Answer Comment

The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True Received same day of collection; chilling process
has begun.

Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True

COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A

<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Pomona

Page 27 of 28

1/8/2026



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 189751
List Number: 2
Creator: Simmons, Jason C

Job Number: 380-189751-1

List Source: Eurofins Sacramento
List Creation: 12/31/25 04:57 PM

Question Answer Comment
Radioactivity wasn't checked or is </= background as measured by a survey True

meter.

The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or True

tampered with.

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler Temperature is acceptable. True

Cooler Temperature is recorded. True 1.5¢
COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC? N/A Received project as a subcontract.
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

Appropriate sample containers are used. True

Sample bottles are completely filled. True

Sample Preservation Verified. N/A

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True

<6mm (1/4").

Multiphasic samples are not present. True

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Residual Chlorine Checked. N/A

Eurofins Pomona

Page 28 of 28

1/8/2026



ATTACHMENT B



WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

Work Orders: 5K24024 Report Date: 1/07/2026
Received Date: 12/10/2025
Project: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Turnaround Time: Normal
Phones: (626) 330-2126
Fax: (626) 330-2679

P.O. #:

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

Client: La Puente Valley County Water Billing Code:

P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

ELAP-CA #1132 e EPA-UCMR #CA00211 e LACSD #10143

This is a complete final report. The information in this report applies to the samples analyzed in accordance with the chain-of-custody document. Results are
related only to the items tested. Weck Laboratories certifies that the test results meet all requirements of TNI unless noted by qualifiers or written in the Case
Narrative. The report may include analytes that are not currently accreditable by some state agencies or accrediting bodies. This analytical report must be
reproduced in its entirety.

Dear Cesar Ortiz,

Enclosed are the analytical results for the samples submitted under the attached Chain of Custody document. All analyses
adhered to the method criteria, except where noted in the case narrative, sample condition checklist, and/or data qualifiers.

Reviewed by:

Kenneth C. Oda For Valerie I. Ayo
Project Manager
5K24024 Page 1 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LAIEIBE)IIIQIAI'I'I(I);'\’IIIIEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

J | Sample Condition

Temperature 9.00C
COC present v COC completed properly v
COC matches sample labels v Wet ice
Blue ice v Sample(s) intact v
Sample(s) using proper containers v Sample(s) have sufficient sample volume v
Sample(s) received within hold time v Sample(s) labels have correct preservation v
Sample(s) have acceptable pH v Sample(s) have acceptable ClI
B Sample Summary
Sample Name Sampled By Lab ID Matrix Sampled Qualifiers
SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- 1Z & SZ South) Santiago Loera 5K24024-01 Water 12/10/25 08:04
5K24024 Page 2 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LABORATORIES, INC. FINAL REPORT
La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz
B Sample Results

Sample:  SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- IZ & SZ South) Sampled: 12/10/25 8:04 by Santiago Loera

5K24024-01 (Water)

Analyte Result MDL MRL Units Dil Analyzed Qualifier
Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods
Method: EPA 410.4 Instr: UVVIS05
Batch ID: W5L1546 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/22/25 09:26 Analyst: ymt
Chemical Oxygen Demand 3.2 2.9 5.0 mg/l 1 12/22/25
Method: SM 2540D Instr: OVEN18
Batch ID: W5L1088 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/15/25 09:36 Analyst: kgc
Total Suspended Solids ND 5 5 mg/l 1 12/15/25
5K24024 Page 3 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

Wil L

WECK LABORATORIES, INC.

La Puente Valley County Water
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

Certificate of Analysis

Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly

Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

B Quality Control Results

FINAL REPORT

Reported:
01/07/2026 15:55

Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods

Analyte
Batch: W5L1088 - SM 2540D

Blank (W5L1088-BLK1)
Total Suspended Solids

LCS (W5L1088-BS1)
Total Suspended Solids

Duplicate (W5L1088-DUP1)
Total Suspended Solids

Batch: W5L1546 - EPA 410.4

Blank (W5L1546-BLK1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1546-BS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1546-BS2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Duplicate (W5L1546-DUP1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1546-MS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1546-MS2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1546-MSD1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1546-MSD?2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

5K24024

Result MDL MRL

ND 5 5
58.0 5 5
Source: 5L08006-02
1300 5 5
ND 2.9 5.0
90.6 2.9 5.0
1000 2.9 5.0

Source: 5L03016-01
1500 5.8 10

Source: 5L05048-01
192 12 20

Source: 5L05070-01
3160 12 20

Source: 5L05048-01
191 12 20

Source: 5L05070-01
3160 12 20

%REC
%REC Limits

Spike Source
Units Level Result

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25

mg/l 56.2 103  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25
mg/l 1400

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 100 91  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 1000 100 90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25
mg/l 1490

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 200 ND 96  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 2000 1160 100 90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 200 ND 96  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 2000 1160 100 90-110

RPD
RPD Limit Qualifier
8 10
0.7 15
03 15
0 15
Page 4 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

l’ Notes and Definitions

Item Definition
%REC  Percent Recovery

Dil Dilution

MDL Method Detection Limit

MRL Method Reporting Limit (MRL) is the minimum levels, concentrations, or quantities of a target variable (e.g., target analyte) that can be reported with a
specified degree of confidence. The MRL is also known as Limit of Quantitation (LOQ)

ND NOT DETECTED at or above the Method Reporting Limit (MRL). If Method Detection Limit (MDL) is reported, then ND means not detected at or
above the MDL.

RPD Relative Percent Difference

Source Sample that was matrix spiked or duplicated.
Any remaining sample(s) will be disposed of one month from the final report date unless other arrangements are made in advance.
All results are expressed on wet weight basis unless otherwise specified.

All samples collected by Weck Laboratories have been sampled in accordance to laboratory SOP Number MIS002.

5K24024 Page 5 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

Work Orders: 5L08029 Report Date: 1/06/2026
Received Date: 12/22/2025
Project: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Turnaround Time: Normal
Phones: (626) 330-2126
Fax: (626) 330-2679

P.O. #:

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

Client: La Puente Valley County Water Billing Code:

P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

ELAP-CA #1132 e EPA-UCMR #CA00211 e LACSD #10143

This is a complete final report. The information in this report applies to the samples analyzed in accordance with the chain-of-custody document. Results are
related only to the items tested. Weck Laboratories certifies that the test results meet all requirements of TNI unless noted by qualifiers or written in the Case
Narrative. The report may include analytes that are not currently accreditable by some state agencies or accrediting bodies. This analytical report must be
reproduced in its entirety.

Dear Cesar Ortiz,

Enclosed are the analytical results for the samples submitted under the attached Chain of Custody document. All analyses
adhered to the method criteria, except where noted in the case narrative, sample condition checklist, and/or data qualifiers.

Reviewed by:

Kenneth C. Oda For Valerie I. Ayo
Project Manager
5L08029 Page 1 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LAIEIBE)IIIQIAI'I'I(I);'\’IIIIEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

J | Sample Condition

Temperature 14.80 C

COC present v COC completed properly v
COC matches sample labels v Wet ice v
Blue ice Sample(s) intact v
Sample(s) using proper containers v Sample(s) have sufficient sample volume v
Sample(s) received within hold time v Sample(s) labels have correct preservation v
Sample(s) have acceptable pH v Sample(s) have acceptable ClI
B Sample Summary
Sample Name Sampled By Lab ID Matrix Sampled Qualifiers
SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- 1Z & SZ South) Jordan Navarro 5L08029-01 Water 12/22/25 14:40
5L08029 Page 2 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LABORATORIES, INC. FINAL REPORT
La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz
B Sample Results

Sample:  SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- IZ & SZ South) Sampled: 12/22/25 14:40 by Jordan Navarro

5L08029-01 (Water)

Analyte Result MDL MRL Units Dil Analyzed Qualifier
Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods
Method: EPA 410.4 Instr: UVVIS05
Batch ID: W5L1643 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/22/25 19:15 Analyst: rob
Chemical Oxygen Demand 7.9 2.9 5.0 mg/l 1 12/23/25
Method: SM 2540D Instr: OVEN18
Batch ID: W5L1840 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/29/25 10:38 Analyst: kgc
Total Suspended Solids ND 5 5 mg/l 1 12/29/25
5L08029 Page 3 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

Wil L

WECK LABORATORIES, INC.

La Puente Valley County Water
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

Certificate of Analysis

Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly

Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

B Quality Control Results

FINAL REPORT

Reported:
01/06/2026 17:09

Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods

Analyte
Batch: W5L1643 - EPA 410.4

Blank (W5L1643-BLK1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1643-BS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Duplicate (W5L1643-DUP1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1643-MS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1643-MSD1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Batch: W5L1840 - SM 2540D

Blank (W5L1840-BLK1)
Total Suspended Solids

LCS (W5L1840-BS1)
Total Suspended Solids

Duplicate (W5L1840-DUP1)
Total Suspended Solids

5108029

Result MDL MRL

ND 2.9 5.0
91.5 2.9 5.0
Source: 5L18065-01
22.4 2.9 5.0
Source: 5L10098-02
208 12 20
Source: 5L10098-02
203 12 20
ND 5 5
60.1 5 5

Source: 5L23001-02
110 5 5

%REC
%REC Limits

Source
Result

Spike
Units Level

Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25

mg/l
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 100 92  90-110
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 224

Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 200 18.3 95 90-110
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 200 18.3 92  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25

mg/l 61.1 98  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25
mg/l 110

RPD
RPD Limit Qualifier
0 15
3 15
0 10
Page 4 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

l’ Notes and Definitions

Item Definition
%REC  Percent Recovery

Dil Dilution

MDL Method Detection Limit

MRL Method Reporting Limit (MRL) is the minimum levels, concentrations, or quantities of a target variable (e.g., target analyte) that can be reported with a
specified degree of confidence. The MRL is also known as Limit of Quantitation (LOQ)

ND NOT DETECTED at or above the Method Reporting Limit (MRL). If Method Detection Limit (MDL) is reported, then ND means not detected at or
above the MDL.

RPD Relative Percent Difference

Source Sample that was matrix spiked or duplicated.
Any remaining sample(s) will be disposed of one month from the final report date unless other arrangements are made in advance.
All results are expressed on wet weight basis unless otherwise specified.

All samples collected by Weck Laboratories have been sampled in accordance to laboratory SOP Number MIS002.

5L08029 Page 5 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

ATTACHMENT C



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 12/11/2025 8:06:51 PM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Intermediate Zone Testing
PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

JOB NUMBER
380-186890-1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 26


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this

page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V Aerie Generated
yé 12/11/2025 8:06:51 PM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Drinking Water Testing Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 26 12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-186890-1

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Tableof Contents .. . ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case NarratiVe . . . ... S
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
ClientSample Results . . . ... .. . . i 8
Action Limit Summary . ... .. e 12
QC Sample Results . . . ... .. . 15
QC Association SUMMaArY . . . ..ottt e e e 19
Lab Chronicle . . ... .. 20
Certification Summary . . ... 22
Method Summary . ... . . 23
Sample Summary . ... 24
Chainof Custody . . ... . e 25
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 3 of 26 12/11/2025



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Qualifiers
Metals

Qualifier Qualifier Description

J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.
Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.

od Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis

%R Percent Recovery

CFL Contains Free Liquid

CFU Colony Forming Unit

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Dil Fac Dilution Factor

DL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LoQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points

TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 4 of 26 12/11/2025



Case Narrative

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project: Intermediate Zone Testing
Job ID: 380-186890-1 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Narrative
380-186890-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The samples were received on 12/9/2025 3:41 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and,
where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 8.5°C.

Metals
No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 5 of 26 12/11/2025



Detection Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1

Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 14 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 3.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.6 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 13 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 8.9 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2
(Lag)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 34 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 4.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 5.7 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 3.8 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-3
(Lead)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 37 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 4.6 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 8.1 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 5.4 0.67 0.078 pCilL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-4
(Lead)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 1.7 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 7.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 5.4 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 3.6 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-5
(Lag)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 18 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 9.1 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 4.9 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 3.3 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 1 200.8 Total/NA

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Page 6 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Detection Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-6
(Lag)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 29 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 5.9 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.9 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.3 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 22 0.67 0.078 pCilL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-7
(Lead)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 26 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 5.3 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.8 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.5 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 2.3 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-8
(Lead)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 1.8 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 15 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.5 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 4.6 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 3.1 0.67 0.078 pCilL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-9
(Lag)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Nickel 1.8 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Manganese 16 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Aluminum 9.8 J 20 3.9 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.4 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.8 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 25 0.67 0.078 pCilL 1 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-10
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Manganese 0.97 J 2.0 0.41 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 0.28 J 1.0 0.25 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 1.4 1.0 0.12 ug/L 1 200.8 Total/NA
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Uranium 0.94 0.67 0.078 pCilL 1 200.8 Total/NA

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 7 of 26 12/11/2025



Client Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:42
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1
Matrix: Drinking Water

Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 14 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Manganese 3.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Arsenic 1.6 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Uranium 13 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:18 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 8.9 0.67 0.078 pCilL 12/10/25 15:18 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:40 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:23 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 34 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Manganese 4.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Uranium 5.7 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 3.8 0.67 0.078 pCilL 12/10/25 15:36 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-3
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:41 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:24 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 3.7 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1
Manganese 4.6 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1
Uranium 8.1 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:43 1

Page 8 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1

(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:41
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-3

Matrix: Drinking Water

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 5.4 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 12/10/25 15:43 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-4
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:33 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:26 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 1.7 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Manganese 7.8 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Uranium 5.4 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:45 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 3.6 0.67 0.078 pCilL 12/10/25 15:45 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-5
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:34 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:31 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 1.8 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Manganese 9.1 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Arsenic 1.7 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Uranium 4.9 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:47 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 3.3 0.67 0.078 pCilL 12/10/25 15:47 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-6
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:38 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:32 1

Page 9 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample Results

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3

(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:38

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-6

Matrix: Drinking Water

Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 29 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Manganese 5.9 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Arsenic 1.9 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Uranium 3.3 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:49 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 2.2 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 12/10/25 15:49 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-7
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:39 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:34 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 26 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Manganese 5.3 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Arsenic 1.8 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Uranium 3.5 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:55 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 23 0.67 0.078 pCilL 12/10/25 15:55 1
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-8
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:35 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L 12/10/25 15:36 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 18 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Manganese 15 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Arsenic 1.5 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Uranium 4.6 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:57 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 3.1 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL 12/10/25 15:57 1

Page 10 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample Results

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4

(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:36
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-9

Matrix: Drinking Water

Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L B 12/10/25 15:37 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel 18 J 5.0 0.38 ug/L - 12/10/25 15:59 1
Manganese 16 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:59 1
Aluminum 9.8 J 20 3.9 uglL 12/10/25 15:59 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:59 1
Arsenic 1.4 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:59 1
Uranium 3.8 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:59 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 25 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL n 12/10/25 15:59 1
Client Sample ID: PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-10
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:37 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Method: EPA 200.7 - Metals (ICP)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L - 12/10/25 15:39 1
Method: EPA 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel ND 5.0 0.38 ug/L - 12/10/25 16:01 1
Manganese 0.97 J 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 16:01 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 16:01 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 16:01 1
Arsenic 0.28 J 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 16:01 1
Uranium 1.4 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 16:01 1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium 0.94 0.67 0.078 pCilL - 12/10/25 16:01 1

Page 11 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.6 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 13 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 8.9 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2

(Lag)

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 5.7 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.8 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-3

(Lead)

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-1Z/s
Y4 EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 8.1 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 5.4 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-4

(Lead)

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-1Z/s
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 5.4 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 12 of 26 12/11/2025



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2
(Lead) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-4

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the

compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Uranium 3.6 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2
(Lag)

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-5

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the

compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.7 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 4.9 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.3 pCi/L 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3
(Lag)

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-6

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the

compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.9 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.3 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 22 pCi/L 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3
(Lead)

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-7

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the

compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

Page 13 of 26

PVOU-IZ/S
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.8 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.5 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 23 pCi/L 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Action Limit Summary
Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-8

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4
(Lead)

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4

(Lag)

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-9

Compliance Check

The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

PVOU-1Z/s
Y4 EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.4 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.8 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 2.5 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

PVOU-1Z/s
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 1.5 ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 4.6 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 3.1 pCi/L 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Client Sample ID: PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-10

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

Page 14 of 26

PVOU-1Z/s
z EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Iron ND mg/L 0 0.010 200.7 Total/NA
Antimony ND ug/L 6 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Arsenic 0.28 J ug/L 10 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 1.4 ug/L 30 1.0 200.8 Total/NA
Uranium 0.94 pCi/lL 20 0.67 200.8 Total/NA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Method: 200.7 - Metals (ICP)

Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-191601/125
Matrix: Drinking Water
Analysis Batch: 191601

Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Prep Type: Total/NA

Page 15 of 26

MBL MBL

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Iron ND 0.010 0.0022 mg/L B 12/10/25 15:11 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-191601/127 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191601

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Iron 5.00 5.07 mg/L 101 85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-191601/128 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191601

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Iron 5.00 5.13 mg/L B 103 85-115 1 20
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-191601/126 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191601

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Iron 0.0100 0.0102 mg/L N 102 50-150
Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1 MS Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191601

Sample Sample Spike MS MS %Rec
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Iron ND 5.00 4.72 mg/L N 94  70-130
Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1 MSD Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191601
Sample Sample Spike MSD MSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Iron ND 5.00 4.82 mg/L N 96 70-130 2 20
Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS)
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-191603/49 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603
MBL MBL

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel ND 5.0 0.38 ug/L B 12/10/25 14:10 1
Manganese ND 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 14:10 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 uglL 12/10/25 14:10 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 14:10 1
Arsenic ND 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 14:10 1
Uranium ND 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 14:10 1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS) (Continued)

MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium ND 0.67 0.078 pCilL - 12/10/25 14:10 1
Lab Sample ID: MBL 380-191603/87 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603
MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Nickel ND 5.0 0.38 ug/L - 12/10/25 15:28 1
Manganese ND 2.0 0.41 ug/L 12/10/25 15:28 1
Aluminum ND 20 3.9 ug/L 12/10/25 15:28 1
Antimony ND 1.0 0.48 ug/L 12/10/25 15:28 1
Arsenic ND 1.0 0.25 ug/L 12/10/25 15:28 1
Uranium ND 1.0 0.12 ug/L 12/10/25 15:28 1
MBL MBL
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Uranium ND 0.67 0.078 pCi/lL - 12/10/25 15:28 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-191603/51 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nickel 50.0 49.0 ug/L B 98  85-115
Manganese 50.0 49.9 ug/L 100 85-115
Aluminum 50.0 50.2 ug/L 100 85-115
Antimony 50.0 50.0 ug/L 100 85-115
Arsenic 50.0 49.5 ug/L 99 85-115
Uranium 50.0 50.3 ug/L 101 85-115
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 34 337 pCill 101  85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCS 380-191603/89 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nickel 50.0 47.7 ug/L B 95 85-115
Manganese 50.0 48.7 ug/L 97 85-115
Aluminum 50.0 48.2 ug/L 96 85-115
Antimony 50.0 49.0 ug/L 98 85-115
Arsenic 50.0 48.6 ug/L 97 85-115
Uranium 50.0 49.2 ug/L 98 85-115
Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 34 33.0 pCi/L B 98 85-115
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-191603/52 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Nickel 50.0 49.3 ug/L B 99 85-115 1 20

Page 16 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-191603/52
Matrix: Drinking Water
Analysis Batch: 191603

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Manganese 50.0 50.1 ug/L N 100 85-115 0 20
Aluminum 50.0 50.4 ug/L 101 85-115 0 20
Antimony 50.0 50.3 ug/L 101 85-115 1 20
Arsenic 50.0 49.7 ug/L 99 85-115 0 20
Uranium 50.0 50.0 ug/L 100 85-115 0 20

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Uranium 34 335 pCi/lL N 100 85-115 0 20
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 380-191603/90 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Nickel 50.0 46.9 ug/L B 94 85-115 2 20
Manganese 50.0 48.0 ug/L 96 85-115 1 20
Aluminum 50.0 471 ug/L 94 85-115 2 20
Antimony 50.0 48.2 ug/L 96 85-115 1 20
Arsenic 50.0 48.3 ug/L 97 85-115 1 20
Uranium 50.0 48.8 ug/L 98 85-115 1 20

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Uranium 34 32.7 pCilL B 98  85-115 1 20
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-191603/50 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nickel 1.00 0.998 J ug/L 100 50-150
Manganese 2.00 2.04 ug/L 102 50 - 150
Aluminum 20.0 20.3 ug/L 102 50 - 150
Antimony 1.00 1.05 ug/L 105 50 - 150
Arsenic 1.00 1.08 ug/L 108 50 - 150
Uranium 1.00 1.03 ug/L 103 50 - 150

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 0.67 0.687 pCi/L N 103 50 - 150
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-191603/88 Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nickel 1.00 0.970 J ug/L N 97 50 - 150
Manganese 2.00 1.91 J ug/L 96 50 - 150
Aluminum 20.0 191 J ug/L 96 50 - 150
Antimony 1.00 1.01 ug/L 101 50 - 150
Arsenic 1.00 1.05 ug/L 105 50 - 150

Page 17 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Sample Results
Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Method: 200.8 - Metals (ICP/MS) (Continued)
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 380-191603/88

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Matrix: Drinking Water
Analysis Batch: 191603

Prep Type: Total/NA

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 1.00 0.973 J ug/L B 97  50-150
Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 0.67 0.652 J pCilL B 97  50-150
Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2 MS Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag) E
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603

Sample Sample Spike MS MS %Rec
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Nickel 34 J 50.0 48.1 ug/L B 90 70-130
Manganese 4.8 50.0 52.8 ug/L 96 70-130
Aluminum ND 50.0 52.1 ug/L 104  70-130
Antimony ND 50.0 51.3 ug/L 103  70-130
Arsenic 1.7 50.0 60.7 ug/L 118  70-130
Uranium 5.7 50.0 60.0 ug/L 109 70-130

Sample Sample Spike MS MS %Rec
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Uranium 3.8 34 40.2 pCi/lL N 109 70-130
Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2 MSD Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag)
Matrix: Drinking Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 191603

Sample Sample Spike MSD MSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Nickel 34 J 50.0 50.7 ug/L N 95  70-130 5 20
Manganese 4.8 50.0 55.5 ug/L 101 70-130 5 20
Aluminum ND 50.0 54.9 ug/L 110 70-130 5 20
Antimony ND 50.0 56.5 ug/L 113 70-130 10 20
Arsenic 1.7 50.0 63.5 ug/L 124 70-130 5 20
Uranium 5.7 50.0 63.0 ug/L 115 70-130 5 20

Sample Sample Spike MSD MSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Result Qualifier Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Uranium 3.8 34 422 pCilL B 115  70-130 5 20

Page 18 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



QC Association Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Metals

Analysis Batch: 191601

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-186890-1 Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-2 LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-3 LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-4 LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-5 LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-6 LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-7 LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-8 LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-9 LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-10 PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
MBL 380-191601/125 Method Blank Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
LCS 380-191601/127 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
LCSD 380-191601/128 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
LLCS 380-191601/126 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-1 MS Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
380-186890-1 MSD Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.7
Analysis Batch: 191603
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-186890-1 Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-2 LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-3 LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-4 LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-5 LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-6 LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-7 LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-8 LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 (Lead) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-9 LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-10 PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
MBL 380-191603/49 Method Blank Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
MBL 380-191603/87 Method Blank Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LCS 380-191603/51 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LCS 380-191603/89 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LCSD 380-191603/52 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LCSD 380-191603/90 Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LLCS 380-191603/50 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
LLCS 380-191603/88 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-2 MS LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8
380-186890-2 MSD LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 (Lag) Total/NA Drinking Water 200.8

Page 19 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Lab Chronicle

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Client Sample ID: Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-1
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:42 Matrix: Drinking Water

Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:18
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:18
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-2
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:40 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:23
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:36
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-3
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:41 Matrix: Drinking Water

Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:24
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:43
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-4
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:33 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:26
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:45
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-2 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-5
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:34 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:31
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:47

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 20 of 26 12/11/2025



Lab Chronicle

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1

SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3

(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:38
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41

Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-6

Matrix: Drinking Water

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:32
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:49
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-7
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:39 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EAPOM 12/10/25 15:34
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:55
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100A-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-8
(Lead)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:35 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EA POM 12/10/25 15:36
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EAPOM 12/10/25 15:57
Client Sample ID: LGAC 1100B-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-9
(Lag)
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:36 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EAPOM 12/10/25 15:37
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 15:59
Client Sample ID: PVOU-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Lab Sample ID: 380-186890-10
Date Collected: 12/09/25 10:37 Matrix: Drinking Water
Date Received: 12/09/25 15:41
Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Analysis 200.7 1 191601 MF7S EAPOM 12/10/25 15:39
Total/NA Analysis 200.8 1 191603 VB9B EA POM 12/10/25 16:01

Laboratory References:

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100

Page 21 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Accreditation/Certification Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Laboratory: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
The accreditations/certifications listed below are applicable to this report.

Expiration Date

Authority Program Identification Number
California State 2813

Page 22 of 26

06-18-27

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Method Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-186890-1
SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Method Method Description Protocol Laboratory
200.7 Metals (ICP) EPA EAPOM
200.8 Metals (ICP/MS) EPA EAPOM
None Autocomplete Prep - Metals - No Digestion required None EA POM

Protocol References:
EPA = US Environmental Protection Agency
None = None

Laboratory References:

EA POM = Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona, 941 Corporate Center Drive, Pomona, CA 91768-2642, TEL (626)386-1100

Page 23 of 26

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/11/2025



Sample Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-186890-1
Project/Site: Intermediate Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Matrix Collected Received Sample Origin

380-186890-1 Equalization Tank Effluent SP-1002 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:42  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-2 LGAC 1100A-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-1 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:40  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-3 (ngls-]\gii 1100B-1 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-1 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:41 12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-4 (ng:g)ﬂOOA-Z Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-2 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:33  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-5 (LLGeZ((jZ)ﬂOOB-Z Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-2 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:34  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-6 (LL(;?\gZ 1100A-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-3 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:38  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-7 (LL(:‘E)C 1100B-3 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-3 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:39  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-8 (LLGe/i(é)‘l‘IOOA—4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102A-4 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:35  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-9 (ng/ig)11008-4 Vessel Effluent SP-1102B-4 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:36  12/09/25 15:41  California

380-186890-10 g-\?g)U-IZ Treated Water SP-3002 Drinking Water 12/09/25 10:37  12/09/25 15:41  California

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 24 of 26 12/11/2025



=
i

BUOWO [Bo)3A[eUY UOJR] SUYOIN]

' N o
CaDzelrded $ 8- Oo- mu‘% mmuuw ON V_SeA v N
g . o - J U410 Pue 9, dwa 591000 ‘ON [eas Apoisng| 0B sjess Apoisn) m
=
Auedwod QWL § /3 B Aq pansoey Auedwo): Bt sieq Aq paysinbujay “.
(qV}
Auedwod BPWiLLRG 7 / Aq panieasy Auedwod oWt /e1eq P ;\\nuuﬁﬁacm_mx —
QE Jhr8) S V@N‘r , E%tgu L=
~Kugdwoo .\.v. nm ooy | Auedwod)| % \ W | \\ﬁ“ 14 N.N\ 2wt /leg \ _Aq paysinbujey
&o\ Awgp g«\u\ﬂv uawdiys Jo go s__ .mE_._._ uo«wo_ § Aq paysinbuiiey uy Adw3
£
‘sjuswiaiinbay Q/suoRonsyl [eRsds (Ayi0ads) J8UI0 Al Il 11 | pa3senbay siqesenieg
syyuop 104 SAIYaI qe7 Ag jesods JuayD o wnjsy eaibojoipe, UMOUNY, g uosIo JueLLf uny, ajqewwel pIeZEH-UO,
| = - o - 15 = = N
(tpuow § ueyy sobuoj pauteyas ale ssjdi Hp aq Aew 334 v ) jesodsiq sydwes uoneIYNRUIP| pIEZEH 3|qISSO
i L —_——
VBT =19 9o dwer T =Hd . X%~ .wm,ﬁ W\N b{7 4, 200€-dS 91eM palealL ZIHNOA
- - i K = X | X . &Mﬁ a] \h;.ﬂ LQ \Nf (B=) v-870L L-dS WeniuT 18sS8AT~800E L OvOT|
= = ~ = I E T ] ] - AT % x” — : e e e =
-1 3 - o T T | =3 X [ X S mm .Qa ] S\, W w 4 Gmﬂw P-V2O0LL-dSWeNYI 19SSSA ¥-VO0EL DV
s . . : N K L . 7 3. g .: A
X | X Fm 20/ \mw W\ “ (Pea7) £-8201 1-dS WeniyT [8SS9A £-800LL OV
X | X m, £:0 ! r@ (Be) €-V2011-dS WenyT [9SSeA £-Y00LL IV
X [X \v g: Q\ w& V w (6e7) 2-9201 L-dS WaNW3 [BSSIA 2-800LL VO
X | X W,m\. \Q N \N N (pes) Z-vZ0i L-dS any3 19SSSA Z-V00L L VO %
7
X | X | 4\» o\ \m.\m \_ E\N (pes) L-g20L L-dS Wenw3 [9SSaA L-800LL VOl k)
. i Te}
X | x ofioll 52/bly (Be) L-VZO}L-dS SN [9SSSA L-¥00LL DVST N
- L 7 )
XX A \T HO% WI\N% WNN\ 2001-dS usny3 jue] uogezijenby w
X 1] SPPOp UONBNIBSAI] | e | e | o
_8joN/suononnsuj [eidads = elelsy 8 f{avavossusia| (qesb=9 T aeq oidwes uonedyiusp| s|dwes
2 sle w sl 8 W ..ﬁﬁn.mﬁﬂ& ‘dwoa=9) | sidwes
E HELEEH R
3 szl &= 2l e a|dwes
g HE H M
2 g > = jnosbuey) uogsed 8B ZI-NOAd
seyiof 9 s J = #AMOSS US|
(Koads) oo - 2 vas-1 E 2 : m £176008€ Butidwes suoz sjelpsuLsiul
euzul A B a by ;ﬂ # U&Em..— aweN waloid
SrHI-m EM.V.“__M w_ - Y o W00 J21eMaIuanNde|Dz 8_
YVYOW-A %01-1] 2 =z #OM| w3
SV prov aiguoesy - H 2 )
9eiphyesspod dS1- 1 T ooy - s 921Z-0£€-929
$OSZH S OB - 4 H #od] “3udlg;
£OTSZeN ~ ¥ »OSHEN -3 ONV S3A V :osfoid saueydwo) vvLL6 VO
£OSZeN ..G PIOY UNN - 4 diZ ‘s
SYOZeN - d SOV UZ - > sang e
ZOENSY -0 HOEN -8 wand e
QuON -N oMY k :(sAep) paysenbay LvL! A0
uexaH - IN
198AS 1S4 YUON ZL L
"$3P0Y UOHRAISSALY :paysanbay ajeq ang 1$S3IPPY|
pajsanbay sisAjeuy puUIsSIg Jsiean Aunod AsjjeA slusnd e
22 qor ‘QISMd Auedwod
- QUNSM 2140 Jesa)
:abed :uibug jo sl eN-3 ~ MQ © W ONm ﬂ “auold PRIUOY WD,
QAN 767\ .S%Oﬂu UoREWIoU| JUaID
‘ON 209 (s)oN Bunjors | Jawe) ‘Nd qe - j3duwesg
001 4-98€ (929) auoud
2h9Z-89/16 VO ‘Buowod
suijoana > U.—OOQm >ﬁ°u.m=o hO C_Nr_o QAL Jajua) sjesodio)) Ly6



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job Number: 380-186890-1
SDG Number: PVOU-IZ After Carbon Changeout

Login Number: 186890 List Source: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
List Number: 1
Creator: Ngo, Theodore

Question Answer Comment
The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A
Samples were received on ice. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True
Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True
COC is present. True
COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True
COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True
HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True
Containers are not broken or leaking. True
Sample collection date/times are provided. True
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True
MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True
<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A
Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True
Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 26 of 26 12/11/2025



ATTACHMENT D



'.:'
(N X

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS:

Confidential / Proprietary

January 4, 2026

PVOU 1Z-1 WELL

Location: 127 1/2 CALIFORNIA AVENUE
Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 17, 2025
Meter: 256000-240050 Pump ID #: 1311

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU 1Z-1 WELL submersible
well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM MCCAMISH at

(951) 205-9456.

Horsepower: 20

Pump: N/A Serial No: NO PLATE

Motor: N/A Serial No:  NO PLATE

Customer Meter: WATER SPEC Serial No:  2011721-04
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2 TEST 3
VFD, Hz 50.0 55.0 60.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 31.3 32.8 34.2
Standing Water Level, Feet

Drawdown, Feet

Discharge Head, Feet 72.3 75.8 79.0
Pumping Water Level, Feet 97.8 1111 120.5
Total Head, Feet 1701 186.9 199.5
Capacity, GPM 122 161 199
Customer Meter, GPM 122 161 199
Flow Deviation (%) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Flow Source for Calculations Cust GPM  Cust GPM  Cust GPM
GPM per Foot Drawdown

Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours .539 712 .880
kW Input to Motor 7.9 12.1 17.9
HP Input to Motor 10.6 16.2 24.0
Motor Load (%) 45.6 69.8 103.2
kWH per Acre Foot 352 408 489
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 49.5 46.8 41.8

At the time of arrival of the test crew, the pump was operating and was not shut down to obtain a standing water
level. We were unable to measure GPM flow. Therefore the above test results were obtained using your water
meter. Infrared scan revealed a hot spot of 180 degrees on the low voltage scada wire. The infrared report details
the exact location.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU 1Z-1 WELL

Location: 127 1/2 CALIFORNIA AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 17, 2025
Meter: 256000-240050 Pump ID #: 1311

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 17, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 49.5% to 57%.
2) This can save you up to 2,060 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a 1.10-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 15,587 13,527 2,060
kW Input 8 7 1
kWh per Acre-Foot 352 305 46
Acre-Feet per Year 44
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 49.47% 57.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 493 9
Phase B 492 9
Phase C 492 9
Imbalance (%) 0.14% 0.00%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



U
L)

)

Henschel Pump Test

T ® 0%,

O
4

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

L

PVOU 1Z-1 WELL
INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744
cortiz@lapuentewater.com




December 17, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU 1Z-1 WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1311

Location: 127 2 N. California Ave City Of Industry, CA 91745
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 17, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The higshest temperature found for PVOU 1Z-1 WELL was measured at the raceway for

the low voltage wires at 219 E_This should be addressed ASAP as there are signs of
scorching on the metal from the wires. A qualified electrician should address and

correct the issue.

CA

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-1 WELL
REF# 1310

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements “F 1201712025 9:54:07 PM
spl 801
sp2 904
Sp3 807
Sp4 902
Sps 902
Spé 895
Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

TOP OF DISCOMNECT SWITCH

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
CONNECTIONS LOOK GOOD.

FLIR3196.jpo FLIR E40
12117/2025 9:54.07 PM

¥

-

Text annotations

VOLTS 483
VOLTS 492
VOLTS 492

Text annotations

AMPS )
AMPS3 5
AMPS 9

FLIR3196jpg 64515264

"



4
X!
o6
L0

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-1 WELL
REF# 1311

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements “F 1201712025 954:31 PM
spl 28.7
Sp2 888
Sp3 88.3
Spd 826
Sps 283
Spé 878
Sp7 88.5
Sps 885
Sp9 87.9
Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

BOTTOM OF DISCONMECT SWITCH
FLIR3198.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

12117/2025 9:54.31 PM
NORMAL TEMPERATURES WITH
NO ISSUES DETECTED.

FLIR3183.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

"



PVOU I1Z-1 WELL
REF# 1311

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements “F 12172025 9:56:14 PM

Bx1 Max 306
Min 75.2
Average | 70.1

Bx2 Mazx i
Mir 5.2
Average  7H.8

sp1 755

Parameters

Emissivity 0.85

Refl. temp. 77 °F

Note

LEADS BELOW STARTER

L
FLIR3204 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

NO ISSUES DETECTED

12M17/2025 9:56:14 PM

FLIR3204 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11

O

7. %o
- 7o O



$FLIR

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU I1Z-1 WELL
REF# 1311

<
ST

(/

S
e @®

Henschel Pump Test

Measurements

Spi 75.2
Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS BELOW STARTER #2

NO ISSUES DETECTED

n

4 5

12/17/2025 9:56:35 PM

FLIR3206.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12117/2025 9:56:35 PM

FLIR3206 jpo FLIR E40 64515264



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-1 WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1311

Measurements °F 1201712025 958:21 PM
Bx1 Max 94.0

Min . 8909

Average 927
Ex2 M 93.8

Min 910

Average | 926
Bx3 Max 942

Min 912

Average 928

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

FUSE CONMECTICNS

FLIR3210.jpo . LIR E40

12M17/2025 9:58:21 PM
COMNMECTIONS LOOK GOOD

FLIR3210 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

"



$FLIR

(g
@
[ / ‘v‘- % 'Y

Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU I1Z-1 WELL
REF# 1311

Measurements 3.5
Bx1 Max 193.7

Min 1249

sverage 1667
Ex2 M 2188

Min 120.0

Average  163.2

Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

RACEWAY FOR LOW VOLTAGE
WIRES

THE WIRING INSIDE THE
RACEWAY IS EXCESSIVELY HOT
AND NEEDS TO BE ADDRESSED
ASAP. THERE COULD BEA
SHORT PRESENT OR A LOOSE
CONNECTION CAUSING THE
HEAT. THE HOTTEST LOCATION
DETECTED ISAT 218 F.

11

12/17/2025 9:59:56 PM °F

100.6
FLIR3214 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12117/2025 9:59:56 PM

FLIR3214 jpo FLIR E40 64515264




$FLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU I1Z-1 WELL
REF# 1311

Measurements 3.5
Bx1 Max 2018

Min 1275

sverage 1721
Ex2 M 190.9

Min 1348

Average  167.0

Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

RACEWAY FOR LOW VOLTAGE
WIRING

THE WIRING INSIDE THE
RACEWAY 15 EXCESSIVELY HOT
AND NEEDS TO BE ADDRESSED
ASAP. THERE COULD BE A
SHORT PRESENT OR A LOOSE
CONNECTION CAUSING THE
HEAT. THE HOTTEST LOCATION
DETECTED ISAT 218 F.

11

12/17/2025 10:00:44 PM

FLIR3216.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12M17/2025 10:00:44 PM

FLIR3216.jpo FLIR E40 64515264



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS: PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

Location: 14650 TEMPLE AVENUE
Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 11, 2025
Meter: 256000-055976 Pump ID #: 1306

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU IZ-EAST WELL
submersible well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Horsepower: 100

Pump: N/A Serial No: NO PLATE
Motor: N/A Serial No:  NO PLATE
Customer Meter: WATER SPEC Serial No:  20111723-04
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2 TEST 3
VFD, Hz 50.0 59.0 55.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 31.8 71.8 50.0
Standing Water Level, Feet 69.9

Drawdown, Feet 11.7 26.9 21.8
Discharge Head, Feet 73.5 165.9 115.5
Pumping Water Level, Feet 81.6 96.8 91.7
Total Head, Feet 155.1 262.7 207.2
Capacity, GPM 342 803 641
Customer Meter, GPM 349 787 644
Flow Deviation (%) 2.0% -2.0% 0.5%
Flow Source for Calculations Ultrasonic Ultrasonic Ultrasonic
GPM per Foot Drawdown 29.2 29.9 29.4
Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours 1.512 3.549 2.833
kW Input to Motor 18.5 83.6 50.8
HP Input to Motor 24.8 1121 68.1
Motor Load (%) 21.6 97.5 59.3
kWH per Acre Foot 294 565 430
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 54.0 47.5 49.2

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

Location: 14650 TEMPLE AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 11, 2025
Meter: 256000-055976 Pump ID #: 1306

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 11, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 54.0% to 65%.
2) This can save you up to 8,014 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a 4.26-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 47,268 39,253 8,014
kW Input 19 15 3
kWh per Acre-Foot 294 244 50
Acre-Feet per Year 161
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 53.98% 65.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 471 29
Phase B 473 30
Phase C 473 30
Imbalance (%) 0.28% 2.25%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU I1Z-EAST WELL

INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744
cortiz@lapuentewater.com




December 23, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1306

Location: 14650 Temple Ave La Puente, CA 91744
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 23, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The highest temperature difference found for PVOU IZ-EAST WELL was measured at
c-phase lead on top of breaker at 5 F_ It is recommended that the connection be checked

on the next routine maintenance schedule. It is also recommended that the power

transformer be cleaned to help cool it down and prevent over heating.

CA TS

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



';
“a
.!b

o o'e

@

L LN

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1306
Measurements F 1242372025 8:30:18 PM °F
Spi 79.3 22,
Sp2 79.0
Sp3 79.0
Spd 79.6
Sp5 788
Spb 78.8
Parameters
Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT TOP OF BREAKER

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
CONNECTIONS LOOK GOOD.

FLIR3292 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12/23/2025 8:30019 PM

Text annotations e R ]
VOLTS 471
VOLTS 473
VOLTS 473

Text annctations

AMPS 29
AMPS 30
AMPS 30

e

FLIR3292 jp I 64515264

n



PVOU MZ-3 WELL
REF# 1305

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements °F 122312025 813:35 PM
Sp1 5.8

Sp2 §5.4

Sp3 65.4

Spd 65.8

Sps 65.4

Spé 5.3

Sp7 679

Sp8 685

Spd 672

sSp10 67.5

Sp 66.0

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95

Refl. temp. TrF

e FLIR3268 jp; "~ FLIR E40 64515264
TOP OF MAIN BREAKER :

12/23/2025 8:13:35 PM
NO ISSUES DETECTED.

Text annotations

VOLTS 434
VOLTS 486
VOLTS 485

Text annotations

AMPS 1
AMPS "
AMP3 b

FLIR3263 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

n



&
SFLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU IZ-EAST WELL
REF# 1306

Measurements °F
spi 773
sp2 773
spa | 76.9
Spd 77.0
Sps |76.7
Sph6 76.4
Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS BELOW BREAKER

CONNECTIONS LOOK GOOD,
NO ISSUES DETECTED.

12232025 8:30:40 PM

FLIR3294 jpg

12/23/2025 8:30:40 PM

FLIR3294 jpo FLIR E4D 64515264

"



(3

@
® %

L LN

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1306
Measurements °F 122312025 8:31:46 PM °F
Bx1 Max 822 824
Min 775
sverage 804
Ex2 M 81.8
Min 784
Average 806
Bx3 Max 209
Min T84

Average 798

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

BUS CONNECTIONS

FLIR3296.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12/23/2025 8:31:46 PM
- i

MO ISSUES DETECTED.

FLIR3296.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

11



$FLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU IZ-EAST WELL
REF# 13086

Measurements e
Spi 78.6
Sp2 79.2
Sp3 844
Spd 79.2
Sp5 785
Spb 83.1
Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

TOP OF BREAKER #2

C-PHASE LEAD AT THE TOP OF
THE BREAKER IS SLIGHTLY
HOTTER THAN THE OTHER 2
LEADS BY 5F. THE CONNECTION
SHOULD BE CHECKED AND
TIGHTENED TO SPECS AT THE
NEXT ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
SCHEDULE.

11

12/23/2025 8:33:09 PM °F

FLIR3293.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12/23/2025 8:33:09 PM

FLIR3293.jpg FLIR E40 64515264



&

®
7o ® o'

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1306
Measurements °F 122312025 8:33:36 PM ) °F
Bx1 Max 805 847
Min 753
Average 179
Ex2 M 81.3
Min 756
Average | 70.6
Bx3 Max 23.1
Min 765

Average 792

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT BOTTOM OF BREAKER

FLIR3300.jpo 64515264

12/23/2025 8:33:36 PM

I

C-PHASE LEAD IS SLIGHTLY
HOTTER THAN THE OTHER 2
LEADS JUST LIKE AT THE TOP
OF THE BREAKER. THE
CONNECTION SHOULD BE
CHECKED AT THE NEXT
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
SCHEDULE.

FLIR3300.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

11



PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1306
Measurements F 1242302025 8:34:23 PM °F
Spi 729 90.3
Sp2 742
Sp3 76.4
Spd 776
Sp5 72.1 .
Spé 73.0
SpT 747
Sps 756
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
MNote
LEADS BELOW STARTER
66.8
FLIR3202.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
12/23/2025 8:34.23 PM

TAAN

FLIR3302 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1306
Measurements °F 122312025 8:34:43 PM °F
Sp1 20.0 90.9
sp2 79.0 i
Sp3 779
Spd 78.9
Sp5 77.9
Spé 76.7
Sp7 76.1
Sps 75.9
Spo 76.0
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95 |
Refl. temp. 77T °F
Note

LEADS AT BOTTOM OF STARTER #2

FLIR3304 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12/23/2025 8:34:43 PM

AN

NO ISSUES DETECTED.

FLIR3304 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



$FLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU IZ-EAST WELL

REF# 1306
Measurements °F 122312025 8:35:41 PM °F
Bx1 Max | 101.3 160.2
Min 68.3
Average 798
Ex2 M 97.7
Min 688
Average 812
Bx3 Max 100.6
Min 68.1
Average 842
B4 Mas 100.9
Miin 681
Average 847
Bx5 Max 955
Min 69.0
Average 854 67.7
Bx6 Mas 993 FLIR330%.jpg FLIR E40 64515264
Min 69.5
fwversge 834 12/23/2025 8:35:41 P
Parameters
Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT POWER TRANSFORMER

NO ISSUES DETECTED.

n

FLIR3308.jpg FLIR E40 == 64515264



O

7. %o
- 7o O

“ LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
v F L I R PVOU IZ-EAST WELL
REF# 1306

Measurements °F 122312025 8:36:48 PM °F
Bx1 Masx 190.8 189.6

Miny 701

sverage 1458
Ex2 Max 1748

Min 712

Average 1137

Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

POWER TRANSFORMER COILS

TEMPERATURES ARE ON THE
HOT SIDE OF NORMAL.
RECOMMENDED TO DE-
ENERGIZE AND CLEAN WITH
VACCUM AND AIR 12/23/2025 8:36:48 PM
COMPRESSOR.

68.3
FLIR3310.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

FLIR3310 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 13, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS: PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

Location: 13644 1/2 NELSON AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 17, 2025
Meter: 259000-089539 Pump ID #: 1312

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
submersible well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Horsepower: 150

Pump: N/A Serial No: NO PLATE
Motor: N/A Serial No: NO PLATE
Customer Meter: KROHNE Serial No: C19502050
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2 TEST 3
VFD, Hz 50.0 55.0 56.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 55.7 99.1 127.8

Standing Water Level, Feet
Drawdown, Feet

Discharge Head, Feet 128.7 228.9 295.2
Pumping Water Level, Feet 73.0 87.6 96.6
Total Head, Feet 201.7 316.5 391.8
Capacity, GPM 395 744 918
Customer Meter, GPM 390 734 898
Flow Deviation (%) -1.3% -1.3% -2.2%
Flow Source for Calculations Ultrasonic Ultrasonic Ultrasonic
GPM per Foot Drawdown

Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours 1.746 3.288 4.058
kW Input to Motor 32.0 81.0 1171
HP Input to Motor 42.9 108.6 157.0
Motor Load (%) 249 63.0 91.1
kWH per Acre Foot 440 591 693
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 46.9 54.7 57.8

At the time of arrival of the test crew, the pump was operating and was not shut down to obtain a standing water
level.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 13, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

Location: 13644 1/2 NELSON AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 17, 2025
Meter: 259000-089539 Pump ID #: 1312

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 17, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 46.9% to 65%.
2) This can save you up to 11,599 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a 6.17-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 41,600 30,001 11,599
kW Input 32 23 9
kWh per Acre-Foot 440 317 123
Acre-Feet per Year 95
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 46.88% 65.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 481 37
Phase B 483 39
Phase C 479 38
Imbalance (%) 0.42% 2.63%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



)
%

)

Henschel Pump Test

70 ® 0%

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744
cortiz@lapuentewater.com




December 17, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1312
Location: 13644 2 Nelson Ave Bassett, CA 91746
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 17, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The highest temperature found for PYOU IZ-WEST WELL was measured at the power
transformer at 142 F, which is normal. All of the connections and leads inside the panel

look good and no action is necessary at this point in time.

CA TS

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1312
Measurements 211712025 10:48:48 PM °F
Spi 857 884
Sp2 86.3
Sp3 86.0
Spd 86.6
Sps 86.2
Spé 85.9
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Redfl. temp. 77 °F
Note
TOP OF MAIN DISCONNECT
UNIFORM TEMPERATURES WITH ;
MO COMCERNS NOTED. 3
h = 407
FLIR3218.jpo FLIR E40 64515264
12/17/2025 10:48:48 PM
Text annotations
VOLTS 481
VOLTS 483
VOLTS 479

Text annotations

AMPS 7
AMPS 39
AMPS 38

FLIR3218 jpg : FLIR E40 64515264

"



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1312
Measurements “F 12/17/2025 10:49:24 PM °F
Bx1 Mex | 846 - 869
Min 813
Mvernge [83.3
Bx2 Max | 842
Min - 8'1'.-2
Mverage | 832
Bx3 Max | 841
Min 812
fversge | 83.0
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. T
Note
BOTTOM OF TMAIN DISCQHNECT P
e / ’ 473
FLIR3220,jpg 64515264

NO ISSUES DETECTED 12M17/2025 10:49:24 PM

FLIR3220 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

"



&
SFLIR

4
X!
o6
L0

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
REF# 1312

Measurements
Bx1 Max
Min
HAverage
Bx2 Max
Min
HAverage
Bx3 Max
Min
Average
Bx4 Mex |
Min
HAverage
Bx5 L
Min
Average
Bx6 Mex |
Min
Average
Spt
Sp2
Parameters
Emissivity
Refl. temp.
Note i
BUS CONMECTIONS

UNIFORM TEMPERATURES WITH

838

738

828
238

810

82.7
8386
64.1
824
82.3
75.0
21.6
82.4
791
81.5
822
75.0
81.0
761
7T

0.95
71 °F

MO ISSUES DETECTED.

“FE A2117/2025 10:49:54 PM
™S

Sp2

FLIR3222 jpo

12M17/2025 10:49:54 PM

FLIR3222 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

°F
803

50.9
64515264

64515264

"



&
SFLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

REF# 1312
Measurements °F 1211712025 10:52:52 PM °F
BEx1 Max 832 ¢ : 238
Min 800
Average 815
Bx2 Max | 233
Min 801
fversge | 814
B3 Max | 820
Min 796
Average 807
B4 Max | 82.1
Min 796
Average | 30.6
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F 765
Note FLIR3232.jpg FLIR E40 64515264
TOP OF BREAKER

NO ISSUES DETECTED.

12M17/2025 10:52:52 PM

FLIR3232 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

"



4
X!
o6
L0

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1312
Measurements °F 1211772025 10:53:22 PM ) °F
Bx1 Max 83.1 827
Min . 59.8
Average 799
Bx2 Max | 832
Min 786
Average | 80.2
B3 Max | 826
Min 49 4

Average 792

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

BOTTOM OF EREAKER

FLIR3234 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

TEMPERATURES ARE UNIFORM
WITH NO ISSUES DETECTED 12M17/2025 10:53:22 PM

FLIR3234 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

"



&

®
7o ® o'

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
REF# 1312

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements °F 1211712025 10:54:39 PM
Bx1 Mex | 79.2 y
Min 751
Average | 773
Ex2 M 773
Min 759
Average  70.8
Bx3 Max 784
Min 752

Average | 774

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT STARTER

FLIR E40

TEMPERATURES ARE UNIFORM 12/17/2025 10:54-39 PM
WITH NO ISSUES DETECTED.

FLIR3240 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



$FLIR

(3

@
® %

L LN

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
REF# 1312

Measurements

Bx1 Max
Ain
HAverage

Bx2 Max
Min
HAverage

Bx3 Max
Ain
Average

Bxd4 Max
Min
HAverage

Parameters

Emissivity

Refl temp.

Note

LEADS AT STARTER #2

793
78.6
793
80.2
78.2
79.5
80.5
787
704
797
779
73.9

0.95
77 °F

NO ISSUES DETECTED

11

°F

12/17/2025 10:55:03 PM

FLIR3242 jpo

12M17/2025 10:55:03 PM

FLIR3242 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

64515264

64515264



$FLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU IZ-WEST WELL
REF# 1312

Measurements

Bix1 Max 1415
Min .7
sverage 1313

Bx2 Max 1413
Min 1226
Average  135.0

Bx3 Max 1312
Min 889
Average 1195

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95

Refl. temp. 77 °F

Note

POWER TRANSFORMER

4 5

NORMAL TEMPERATURES FOR

FOWER TRANSFORMER, NO
IS8UES DETECTED.

11

12/17/2025 10:56:06 PM °F
141.4

63.8
FLIR3244 jpog FLIR E40 64515264

12M17/2025 10:56:06 PM

FLIR3244 jpo FLIR E40 64515264



'.:'
(N X

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS:

Location: 127 1/2 N CALIFORNIA AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052
Meter: 256000-240050

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU MZ-1 WELL submersible
well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM MCCAMISH at

(951) 205-9456.

Confidential / Proprietary

January 4, 2026

PVOU MZ-1 WELL

Test Date:
Pump ID #:

Horsepower: 60

Pump: N/A Serial No:
Motor: N/A Serial No:
Customer Meter: WATER SPEC Serial No:
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2
VFD, Hz 50.0 58.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 325 47.4
Standing Water Level, Feet

Drawdown, Feet

Discharge Head, Feet 751 109.5
Pumping Water Level, Feet 95.7 147.6
Total Head, Feet 170.8 257 1
Capacity, GPM 211 553
Customer Meter, GPM 211 553
Flow Deviation (%) 0.0% 0.0%
Flow Source for Calculations Cust GPM  Cust GPM
GPM per Foot Drawdown

Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours .933 2444
kW Input to Motor 13.8 54.7
HP Input to Motor 18.5 73.4
Motor Load (%) 26.7 105.9
kWH per Acre Foot 355 537
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 49.2 48.9

At the time of arrival of the test crew, the pump was operating and was not shut down to obtain a standing water
level. We were unable to measure GPM flow. Therefore the above test results were obtained using your water

meter.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835

December 17, 2025
1310

NO PLATE
NO PLATE

20111722-04

TEST3
55.0
36.8

85.0

129.2
214 .2

419

419

0.0%
Cust GPM

1.852
31.8
42.6
61.5

412
53.1



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU MZ-1 WELL

Location: 127 1/2 N CALIFORNIA AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 17, 2025
Meter: 256000-240050 Pump ID #: 1310

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 17, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 49.2% to 61%.
2) This can save you up to 1,600 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a .85-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 8,252 6,652 1,600
kW Input 14 1 3
kWh per Acre-Foot 355 286 69
Acre-Feet per Year 23
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 49.17% 61.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 489 15
Phase B 488 16
Phase C 488 16
Imbalance (%) 0.14% 4.26%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



U
L)

)

Henschel Pump Test

T ® 0%,

O
4

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

L

PVOU MZ-1 WELL
INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744
cortiz@lapuentewater.com




December 17, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU MZ-1 WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1310

Location: 127 2 N. California Ave City Of Industry, CA 91745
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 17, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The highest temperature found for PVOU MZ-1 WELL was measured at the top of the
main disconnect at 93 F, which is good. All of the connections inside the panel look

good. No action is necessary at this time.

CA TS

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



4
09
6:‘
Ve
Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-1 WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1310
Measurements “F 1211712025 9:48:12 PM . 5 °F
spi 931 e _ 96.7
Sp2 93.2
Sp3 927
Spd 927
Sps5 92.2
Spé 92.7
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

TOP OF MAIN DISCONNECT

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
TEMPERATURES ARE NORMAL.

FLIR31 &0.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

12117/2025 9:4812 PM

Text annotations

VOLTS 489

VOLTS 488

VOLTS 488

Text annotations

AMPS 15 e - i
ER = FLIR3180.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

AMPS 16

"



&
SFLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU MZ-1 WELL
REF# 1310

Measurements e
Sp1 91.8
sp2 913
Sp3 0.7
Spd O
Sps 90.8
Spé 905
Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Redfl. temp. 77 °F
Note

BOTTOM OF MAIN DISCONNECT

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
CONNECTIONS ARE GOOD

12/17/2025 9:48:34 PM
-

FLIR3182 jpo

12117/2025 9:48:34 PM

FLIR3182 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

"



&
SFLIR

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU MZ-1 WELL
REF# 1310

Measurements e
Sp1 924
Sp2 92.8
Sp3 924
Spd 922
Sps 925
Spé 92.4
Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Redfl. temp. 77 °F
Note _
LEADS AT BUS CONNECTION
TEMPERATURES ARE EVEN

WITH NO ISSUES DETECTED.

12117/2025 9:49:06 PM °F
97.6

FLIR3184 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

121172025 9:49:06 PM

FLIR3184.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

"



&
SFLIR

B
]

O

6:‘
Ve

Henschel Pump Test

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU MZ-1 WELL
REF# 1310

Measurements
Spi 925
Sp2 927
Sp3 925
Spd 91.5
Sp5 925
Spb 92.2
Sp7 924
Spa 916
Spo 90.9
Sp10 923
SpH 926
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
MNote
FUSE CONMECTIONS

EVEN TEMPERATURES WITH

NO ISSUES DETECTED.

12/17/2025 9:49:49 PM

FLIR3183.jpo FLIR E40

12117/2025 9:49:49 PM

FLIR3188.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

"



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-1 WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1310
Measurements F 1201712025 9:50:56 PM
Spi 80.3
Sp2 80.5
Sp3 81.1
Spd 795
Sp5 80.4
Spb 80.2
Parameters Spi | SpZop3
A JL |
Emissivity 0.95 B ‘||_—|I|=
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note
LEADS AT STARTER
MO ISSUES DETECTED T4.8

FLIR3192 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12117/2025 9:50:56 PM

FLIR3192 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

n



FA <
& Q“ % 'Y

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-1 WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1310
Measurements F 14201712025 9:51:20 PM °F
Spi 817 923
Sp2 81.0
Sp3 826
Spd 80.8
Sp5 816
Spb 825
Parameters ‘I
Emissivity 0.85 |
Refl. temp. 77 °F |
Note
LEADS AT STARTER #2

STAT
FLIR3194.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
CONNECTIONS LOOK GOOD.

121172025 9:51:20 PM

FLIR3194 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



'.:'
(N X

CESAR A. ORTIZ
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS:

Confidential / Proprietary

January 4, 2026

PVOU MZ-2 WELL

Location: 161 N 8TH STREET
Customer ID: 00052 Test Date:
Meter: 256000-041941 Pump ID #:

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU MZ-2 WELL submersible
well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM MCCAMISH at

(951) 205-9456.

Horsepower: 50

Pump: N/A Serial No:
Motor: N/A Serial No:
Customer Meter: WATER SPEC Serial No:
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2
VFD, Hz 50.0 55.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 35.1 38.1
Standing Water Level, Feet

Drawdown, Feet

Discharge Head, Feet 81.1 88.0
Pumping Water Level, Feet 101.3 113.0
Total Head, Feet 182.4 201.0
Capacity, GPM 241 306
Customer Meter, GPM 241 306
Flow Deviation (%) 0.0% 0.0%
Flow Source for Calculations Cust GPM  Cust GPM
GPM per Foot Drawdown

Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours 1.065 1.353
kW Input to Motor 16.1 24.9
HP Input to Motor 21.6 33.4
Motor Load (%) 37.3 57.7
kWH per Acre Foot 363 442
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 51.4 46.5

At the time of arrival of the test crew, the pump was operating and was not shut down to obtain a standing water
level. We were unable to measure GPM flow. Therefore the above test results were obtained using your water

meter.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835

December 23, 2025
1313

NO PLATE
NO PLATE

20111724-04

TEST3
60.0
42.8

98.9
129.7
228.6

401

401

0.0%
Cust GPM

1.772
45.0
60.3

104.3

609
38.4



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU MZ-2 WELL

Location: 161 N 8TH STREET

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 23, 2025
Meter: 256000-041941 Pump ID #: 1313

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 23, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 51.4% to 61%.
2) This can save you up to 6,614 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a 3.52-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 42,069 35,455 6,614
kW Input 16 14 3
kWh per Acre-Foot 363 306 57
Acre-Feet per Year 116
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 51.41% 61.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 492 20
Phase B 492 19
Phase C 494 20
Imbalance (%) 0.27% 3.39%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Hensch

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-2 WELL
INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744
cortiz@lapuentewater.com

n‘:]_ ':’o.
T 7o ® 2%

L
3

0
u



December 23, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU MZ-2 WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1313
Location: 161 N 8th Street La Puente, CA 91746
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 23, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The highest temperature found for PYOU MZ-2 WELL was measured at the power
transformer at 172 F, which is normal. All of the connections and leads inside the panel

look good and no action is necessary at this point in time.

CA TS

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



$FLIR

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-2 WELL
REF# 1313

';
“a
.!b

® %

L LN

Henschel Pump Test

Measurements e
Spi 81.5
Sp2 81.1
Sp3 813
Spd 825
Sp5 823
Spb 825
Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

TOP OF MAIN EREAKER

UNIFORM TEMPERATURES WITH
MO ISSUES DETECTED.

Text annotations

VOLTS 482
VOLTS 482
VOLTS 454

Text annotations

AMPS 20
AMPS 19
AMPS 20

n

12232025 7:59:18 PM

L] -

FLIR3243.jpo

12/23/2025 7:59:18 PM

FLIR3243 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

64515264

64515264



(g
@
[ / ‘7‘- %'

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-2 WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1313
Measurements °F 122312025 7:59:37 PM °F
spl 79.4 103.4
Sp2 796
Sp3 80.1
Sp4 786
Sph 794
Spé 79.8
Sp7 78.0
Sps 783
Sp9 79.2
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note
BOTTOM OF MAIN BREAKER
721
FLIR3250.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

MO ISSUES DETECTED. 12/23/2025 7:59:37 PM

FLIR3250 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-2 WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1313
Measurements “F 1242372025 8:00:34 PM °F
Spi 0.6 93.2
Sp2 g1.1
Sp3 20.8
Spd 78.0
Sps 76.6
Spé 75.9
Sp7 824
Sps 80.6
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
MNote

LEADS AT TOP OF STARTER

N 603
FLIR3254 jpg FLIR E40 64515264
LEADS LOOK GOOD WITH
UNIFORM TEMPERATURES 106 80054 BN

s

FLIR3254.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

n



PVOU MZ-2 WELL

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1313
Measurements F 1242372025 8:01:08 PM
Bx1 Max 79.0
Min 69.7
Average 758
Spi 724
Sp2 723
Sp3 724
Spd 76.5
Sp5 747
Sp6 75.0
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. T °F v . f
Note e
LEADS BELOW STARTER . L .'
FLIR3256 jpg FLIR E40 64515264
NO ISSUES DETECTED. 12/23/2025 8:01:09 PM

TEMPERATURES LOOK GOOD.

A

FLIR3256 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

n



$FLIR

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PVOU MZ-2 WELL
REF# 1313

Measurements

Bx1 Mazx 146.0
Min 102.9
Average 1264

Bx2 Masx 1706
Min 87.0
Average 1456

Bx3 Mas 158.7
Min 100.3
Average 1519

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95

Refl. temp. 77T °F

Note

POWER TRANSFORMER

4 5

TEMPERATURE REACHES 171F
WHICH IS NO CONCERN FOR A
TRANSFORMER. EVERYTHING

LOOKS GOOD.

n

12/23/2025 8:02:14 PM °F
165.5

62.5
FLIR3260.jpo FLIR E40 64515264

12/23/2025 8:02:14 PM

FLIR3260 jpo FLIR E4D 64515264



PVOU MZ-2 WELL
REF# 1313

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements °F 122312025 8:02:50 PM

Sp1 935

Sp2 90.1

Sp3 95.0

Spd 921

Sp5 93.4

Spé 87.4

Sp7 90.2 . — I_Sph
Sps 87.3 ' [

Spo 2.1

spi0 287

Sp 90.8

Spi2 832

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95

Refl. temp. 77 °F

Note FLIR3264 jpg FLIR E40 64515264

LEADS EXITING TRANSFORMER

12/23/2025 8:02:50 PM

NO ISSUES DETECTED.
NORMAL TEMPERATURES.

FLIR3264 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



'.:'
(N X

CESAR A. ORTIZ
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PUMP TEST RESULTS:

Confidential / Proprietary

January 4, 2026

PVOU MZ-3 WELL

Location: 233 SOUTH 7TH AVENUE
Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 11, 2025
Meter: 256000-042465 Pump ID #: 1305

In accordance with your request, an energy efficiency test was performed on your PVOU MZ-3 WELL submersible
well pump. If you have any questions regarding the results which follow, please contact ADAM MCCAMISH at

(951) 205-9456.

Horsepower: 40

Pump: N/A Serial No:
Motor: N/A Serial No:
Customer Meter: WATER SPEC Serial No:
Testpoint Name TEST 1 TEST 2
VFD, Hz 50.0 60.0
Discharge Pressure, PSI 40.2 459
Standing Water Level, Feet 57.5

Drawdown, Feet 10.5 31.4
Discharge Head, Feet 92.9 106.0
Pumping Water Level, Feet 68.0 88.9
Total Head, Feet 160.9 194.9
Capacity, GPM 145 407
Customer Meter, GPM 145 407
Flow Deviation (%) 0.0% 0.0%
Flow Source for Calculations Cust GPM  Cust GPM
GPM per Foot Drawdown 13.8 13.0
Acre Feet Pumped in 24 Hours .641 1.799
kW Input to Motor 8.5 34.5
HP Input to Motor 114 46.3
Motor Load (%) 24.5 99.5
kWH per Acre Foot 318 460
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 51.7 43.3

We were unable to measure GPM flow. Therefore the above test results were obtained using your water meter.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835

NO PLATE
NO PLATE

NO NUMBER

TEST3
55.0
42.8

21.8
98.9
79.3
178.2
278
278
0.0%
Cust GPM
12.8
1.229
17.0
22.8
49.0
332
54.9



Confidential / Proprietary

'.:'
(N X

January 4, 2026

CESAR A. ORTIZ

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER
112 N. FIRST STREET

LA PUENTE, CA 91744

PRODUCTION ANALYSIS: PVOU MZ-3 WELL

Location: 233 SOUTH 7TH AVENUE

Customer ID: 00052 Test Date: December 11, 2025
Meter: 256000-042465 Pump ID #: 1305

The following production analysis is presented as an aid to your cost accounting. This is an estimate based on the
conditions present during the pump test performed on December 11, 2025 and, if provided, your billing history for
the past 12 months.

Assuming the water requirements will be the same as for the past year, and all operating conditions (annual hours
of operation, head above and water pumping level) will remain the same as they were at the time of the pump test,
it is estimated that:

1) Overall plant efficiency can be improved from 51.7% to 61%.
2) This can save you up to 3,614 kWh annually.
3) These kWh savings translate to a 1.92-ton decrease in CO? emissions.

Annual Existing Improved Savings
Total kWh 23,639 20,025 3,614
kW Input 9 7 1
kWh per Acre-Foot 318 270 49
Acre-Feet per Year 74
Overall Plant Efficiency (%) 51.67% 61.00%

Volts /| Amps Unloaded Volts Loaded Volts Loaded Amps
Phase A 484 11
Phase B 486 11
Phase C 485 11
Imbalance (%) 0.21% 0.00%

It is sincerely hoped that this information will prove helpful to you, and that your concerns over maintaining optimum
energy efficiency will be continued. If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact ADAM
MCCAMISH at (951) 205-9456.

Nick Henschel
Owner

Henschel Pump Test
hpumptesting@gmail.com
817-988-6835



Henschel Pump Test

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-3 WELL

INFRARED — THERMAL IMAGE REPORT

Cesar Ortiz
112 N. First Street
La Puente, CA 91744

cortiz@lapuentewater.com



December 23, 2025

Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 N First Street

La Puente, CA 91744

Subject: PVOU MZ-3 WELL

Hydraulic Test Reference Number: 1305

Location: 233 S 7th Ave City of Industry, CA 91746
Dear Mr. Ortiz

Thank you for asking Henschel Pump Testing to conduct predictive maintenance services on
your pumping equipment. This report presents factual findings from the tests performed.

On December 23, 2025, the following services were performed:

Infrared Panel Inspection
Using an infrared camera, designated panels were inspected to identify locations of high
temperature, indicative of poor electrical connections.

Hydraulic Efficiency Performance Test
Overall plant efficiency test on pump, motor, and equipment.

Summary of Findings:

The highest temperature found for PVOU MZ-3 WELL was measured at the power
transformer at 192 F, which is on the high side of normal. It is recommended that the

panel is de-energized and the transformers are cleaned of dust and debris. The

connections should also be checked and tightend to specs. All other connections in the
panel look good.

CA

e ® o'



CA
ég

The factual findings are as follows:
1. Infrared Panel Inspection

The thermal images reported for the panel are depicted on the following pages.
The following table presents industry-accepted corrective-action scheduling

recommendations for locations within a panel having temperatures which exceed the
reference temperature. Corrective actions should be taken by a qualified electrician.

Temperature Difference
Between Measured
Location and

Recommended
Scheduling of
Corrective Actions

Reference

0to18° F At next scheduled
maintenance period or
as scheduling permits.

18t036°F On a priority
scheduling basis.

36t054°F As soon as possible.

More than 54°F

Immediately

These services were performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions for
Predictive Maintenance Services, which state that the customer accepts the
responsibility for their choices to use Henschel Pump Testing’s work and/or take other
actions to test or repair the equipment.

We value you as a customer. If you have any questions regarding this report or other
pumping issues, please call me at (817) 988-6835.

Sincerely,

Nick Henschel
Henschel Pump Test



PVOU MZ-3 WELL
REF# 1305

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements °F 122312025 813:35 PM
Sp1 5.8

Sp2 §5.4

Sp3 65.4

Spd 65.8

Sps 65.4

Spé 5.3

Sp7 679

Sp8 685

Spd 672

sSp10 67.5

Sp 66.0

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95

Refl. temp. TrF

e FLIR3268 jp; "~ FLIR E40 64515264
TOP OF MAIN BREAKER :

12/23/2025 8:13:35 PM
NO ISSUES DETECTED.

Text annotations

VOLTS 434
VOLTS 486
VOLTS 485

Text annotations

AMPS 1
AMPS "
AMP3 b

FLIR3263 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

n



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-3 WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1305
Measurements e 1212312025 8:14:11 P
spl 66.7 p
Sp2 664
Sp3 66.7
Spd 1669
Sps 66.7
Spé 665
Sp7 66.9
Sps 66.7
Sp9 66.5
Parameters
Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT BOTTOM OF DISCONNECT

FLIR3270jpg FLIR E40

TEMPERATURS LOOK EVEN

WITH NO ISSUES DETECTED. 128002 EH LW

w

FLIR3270.jpg FLIR E40 64515264

"



(3

@
® %

L LN

Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-3 WELL
REF# 1305

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

Measurements °F 122312025 8:14:42 PM
Bx1 Max 69.2
Min 65.0
Average | G666
Ex2 M 702
Min 65.2
Aversge  G6.8
Bx3 Max 675
Min 655

Average  B65

Parameters

Emissivity 0.95
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

BUS CONNECTIONS

FLIR3272.jpg - FLIR E40 64515264
MO ISSUES DETECTED

12/23/2025 8:14:42 PM

FLIR3272 jpo FLIR E40 64515264

11



Henschel Pump Test

PVOU MZ-3 WELL

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
$FLIR

REF# 1305
Measurements “F 122312025 8:16:06 PM °F
Spi 737 ] 786
Sp2 733
Sp3 729
Spd 732
Sps 725
Spé 724
Sp7 76.7
Sps 76.4
Sp9 76.1 -"
Parameters g
Emissivity 0.95 .
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note
LEADS AT BOTTOM OF BREAKER L
) . 670
FLIR3272 jpg FLIR E40 64515264

NO ISSUES, CONNECTIONS e L

LOOK GOOD.

FLIR3278 jpg FLIR E40 64515264

11



$FLIR

LAPUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-3 WELL
REF# 1305

(g
@
[ / ‘7‘- %'

Henschel Pump Test

Measurements 3.5
Sp1 72
Sp2 779
Sp3 774
Spd 78.1
Sps 78.1
Spé 776
Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

CONMECTIONS AT TRANSFORMER

MNO ISSUES DETECTED

11

12/23/2025 8:16:32 PM

FLIR3280 jpo

12/23/2025 8:16:32 PM

FLIR3280 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

64515264




$FLIR

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-3 WELL

REF# 1305

Measurements

Bx1 Max 739
Min 68.5
Average 715

Bx2 M 728
Min 67.9

Average | 703

Parameters

Emissivity 0.85
Refl. temp. 77 °F
Note

LEADS AT BOTTOM OF STARTER

NO ISSUES DETECTED.

n

°F

12/23/2025 8:17:55 PM

FLIR3284 jpo

12/23/2025 8:17:55 PM

FLIR3284 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

64515264

64515264



$FLIR

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PVOU MZ-3 WELL
REF# 1305

Measurements
Bx1 Max
Miry
HAverage
Bx2 Mazx
Min
HAverage
Bx3 Max
Mir

Average

Parameters
Emissivity
Refl. temp.

Note

1756
8996

1331
1935
101.1
1431
1586
78.3

119.0

0.95
T °F

POWER TRANSFORMERS #2

°F

TRANSFORMERS ON THE HOT
SIDE OF NORMAL.
RECOMMENDED TO CLEAN
WITH VACCUM AND
COMPRESSED AIR WHILE
ALSO ENSURING THE
CONNECTIONS ARE
TIGHTENED TO SPECS.

11

12/23/2025 8:18:28 PM

FLIR3286.jpo

12/23/2025 8:18:28 PM

FLIR3286 jpo

FLIR E40

FLIR E40

°F
183.0

66.4
64515264

64515264

7. %o
- 7o O

O



t 5875 Rickenbacker Road
Commerce, CA 90040
323-867-9044

fax: 323-867-9045

A Division of he Cner:h up -

December 31, 2025

Mr. Cesar A. Ortiz
La Puente Valley County Water District

112 N. First Street
|a Puente, CA 91744

Subject; Effluent Flow Meter Hydraulic Calibration Report
(Ref. Job # F256M4061)

Facility. Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation
111 Hudson Avenue
City of Industry, CA 91744
|.W. Permit No. 22237

Dear Mr. Ortiz,

Enclosed are two copies of your wastewater flow meter calibration report for the hydraulic test
conducted December 19, 2025. Please sign the original report on the last page where indicated
and malil them to the Sanitation Districts with the cover letter addressed io Mohamed Bina. An
envelope with a mailing [abel is also enclosed for your convenience.

We will contact you in advance of the next scheduled calibration. Once again, let me thank you for
entrusting The Conservtech Group and its Flowtrace Division with your environmental needs. If
you have any questions about this report or any of the environmental engineering services that we
provide, | hope that you will not hesitate to contact me. | can be reached via e-mail at
marco@conservtechgroup.com or by phone at 323-867-8044,

Best regards,

rGaw)”

Marco A. Gomez, P.E.
Project Engineer

Enclosures



5875 Rickenbacker Road
Commerce, CA 90040
323-867-9044

fax; 323-867-9045

December 31, 2025

Mr. Mohamed Bina, P.E.

County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County
1955 Workman Mill Road

P.O. Box 4998

Whittier, CA 90607-4998

Subject: Effluent Flow Meter Hydraulic Calibration Report

Facility: Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation
111 Hudson Avenue
City of industry, CA 91744
|.W. Permit No. 22237

Dear Mr. Bina,

Enclosed is our report on the effluent flow meter hydraulic calibration completed at the subject
facility on December 19, 2025. The calibration was conducted in accordance with requirements of
the County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County, and the meter was determined 1o be
operating within £5% accuracy limits for the entire range tesied.

If you have any questions regarding this calibration report, piease contact me directly, or Cesar A.
Ortiz at La Puente Valley County Water District.

Sincerely,

7 o)

Marco A. Gomez, P.E.
Project Engineer

Enclosures

cc: Cesar A. Ortiz, La Puente Valley County Water District



WASTEWATER FLOW METER
HYDRAULIC CALIBRATION

PREPARED BY

PR ety e LR A Al
. . . . B, A
B iz it St . -
B L5 e P, O .

o I - ol L
A L A -
- T, [ I L . -
] P " LY - [
)

A Division of The Conec rnup -

FOR

Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation
111 Hudson Avenue

City of Industry, CA 91744

W # 22237

December 19, 2025

The Conservtech Group / Flowtrace Division | 5875 Rickenbacker Road | Commerce | California | 90040
phone: 323-867-9044 | fax; 323-867-9045



SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES
Robert C. Ferrante, Chief Engineer and General Manager
1955 Workman Mill Road - P.O. Box 4998 - Whittier, CA - 90607-49%98
(662) 699-7411

FLOW MONITORING SYSTEM CALIBRATION CHECK RECORD

Company Name Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation

L.W. Permit No. 22237

Discharge Address 111 Hudson Avenue, City of industry, CA 81744
Mailing Address 112 N. First Street, La Puente, CA 81744

Flow Monitoring System Description (state type, brand & size of primary element and sensor):

Please see Atltachment

Recorder's 100% span = 2000 GPM
Totalizer Units = 100 Gallons per count
Sampling Signal Contact Closure Freguency: 1 closure per n/a gallons discharged.
Current Discharge Rate As Determined by Calibrating Engineer Ave = 230 GPM
| Peak= 400 GPM
Calibration Check Results Date: 12/19/25 Type of Calibration: instr niation
- HﬁrﬁD

[ CalibratingSystem ~ Existing Meter | | % Error |

| | Total | Primary | Total q

Flow Rate | Discharge | Element's | Flow Rate GPM | Discharge
GPM Gallons | Head (ft.) | Indicator Recorder | Gallons | Recorder | Totalizer

\ 1

390 [ 1200 - 400 1230.0 2.3% 2.5%
j ' r . I .
280 882 - 286 900.0 ] 2.1% 2.0%
150 498 - 151 1561 500.0 0.7% 0.4%
[ - | | - ;

T_L_l—_“l_ l_: T :‘

A copy of all data collected and of any calculations performed must be attached to this form.

Method of Calibration (attach additional sheets if necessary):
Please see Attachment

Corrective Measures (describe condition of flow meter prior to calibration and state if any adjustments were made):
Pliease see Attachment

The Conservtech Group / Flowtrace Division | 9875 Rickenbacker Road | Commerce | California [ 90040
phone: 323-867-9044 | fax: 323-867-9045



Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, Flow Metfer Calibrafion Report W # 22237

Flow Monitoring System:

The system calibrated consisted of the foliowing elements:
1. A4’ Krohne Enviromag 2050.
2. Continuous monitoring software is used to monitor flows.
3. A digital computer recorder ranged for 100% equal to 2000 gpm.

4. A totalizer reading 100 gallons per count.

Method of Calibration:

The method of calibration is described as follows:

1. Using the facility’'s discharge pumps, water was pumped through the subject magmeter, then
through our 4” Halliburton turbine meter, and refurned into their discharge piping.

2. At each flow rate tested, both the existing and test meter totalizers were timed
simultaneously, using an elecironic stopwatch for a number of counts. The accumuiated
volumes were then compared {o determine the totalizer accuracy.

3. The digital recorder and indicator readings were also noted and compared {o the test flow
rate.

Preliminary Inspection, Cleaning, and Adjustment:

A hydraulic calibration was requested by LACSD to test a peak of 400 gpm, due to flow rate
changes. The maximum flow rate achieved through our 4" Halliburton turbine meter was 390 gpm
using both pumps from the facility. There were no adjustments necessary for this hydraulic
calibration.

The Conserviech Group / Flowtrace Division | 5875 Rickenbacker Road | Commerce | California | 90040
phone: 323-867-9044 | fax: 323-867-9045



G706-/98-€Z¢ X8} | #106-L98-¢2¢ Puoyd
0006 | BlulolED | sasswwo)) | peoy Jaxorguadoly G/86 | UOISIMG adeimo| 4 / dnol) yosjaasuoD syl

000 9C681 - |000 LE68

0008068 | - |000 L1168

= {00G°1888¢ - 1008688 00CI

(4} av3aH

10jedtpu| 19zj[ejo) o | (Y ovIH
HOMY3 _,zmomm_a |
v/ 0y 2/(D-4)

NCOILVINI VO
I NWNT0D

SOVNGZd o waors o.w_

001 ?E,"._N_Eb_. B/u W_En_zd.m
00t @ VE __ _.”_”_w_”..__“.mm”_” ___.__”””_.__“_;_ 0£2 E,é mﬁ_ 1SS SHATL W
" 0002 -WdS [9001). 034 - i T NINGIMOF LSHL
091°2268C1 ) : “(pus) mmm_._,&o,_. 284/ diA
P9 €6/82L1L ¢ EE& mmm._ﬁo_. B ‘
N — {Nd9)IONVN o (S HEANIONT NOLLYHENVO
eju :(1sip) m@zé o .
B/UHOLOVIN DINMNYHAAH X
%.__ zo:,%am NOILY.LINIWNYLSNI
050Z Bewounaug auyo b hzmznw_.rmz_ S _ -
odld LOINFNTTE. G2/6L/2) A1va:

1180-9€9-929 . . :3NOHAITAL

euely essfly A T IOYINGY
PrLLE VO mEmzn_ m._ Eﬁm ERNEAR
B S5 HHAAY ONIIYW

4 ZALR 78, ém:_u_.__ E a_o SNUBAY UOSPNH | 1)

mwwmaai mmmixuwﬁ ”
c:mta_d._ltlou mEEm.__..m cmEE_._._w m@h__tnz

ANYANOD.

uoneiqies 18}2WMO] ] J19JeMD)SBAA



SANITATION DISTRICTS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Robert C. Ferrante, Chief Engineer and General Manager

1955 Workman Mill Road « P.O. Box 4898 « Whittier, CA « 90607-4598
(662) 699-7411

FLOW MONITORING SYSTEM MAINTENANCE RECORDS

Company _ Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation | W. Permit No. 22237
Discharge Address 111 Hudson Avenue, City of industry, CA 91744
Mailing Address 112 N. First Street, La Puente, CA 91744

Name of Responsible Person Alyssa Arana Telephone No. 626-636-0811

Recorders 100% Span: 2000 GPM Totalizer: 100  Gallons Per Count

Sampling Socket's Pulse Interval n/a___ Gallons Per Pulse Type of Flowmeter: 4" Krohne Enviromag 2050
Recorder Chart Change Frequency: Daily D Weekly r Monthly _t

 REGULAR CLEANING, MAINTENANCE | ;
' & CALIBRATION CHECKS | FLOW MONITORING DATA _

Peak Flow ]
Primary Level Meas. | from
Element Equipment Other Indicator | Recorder Totalizer ! |
Cleaned Cieaned (describe) By | (gpm) (gpm) Reading Date | By |

g Start:[718322

Stop:| 725672
Start:| 31685478

Stop:131697316
Start:}51370428.29

Stop:}151376984.69
tart:} 1028280.065

Stop:[1028356.838
Start:11128793.694

Stop:]1128932.166

Hydraulic Calibration / Flowtrace Division of The Conservtech Group 10/07/21 Gnmezh’ipl

Hydraulic Calibration / Flowtrace Division of The Conserviech Group 08/16/23 Gnmez:“fipl

Hydraulic Calibration / Flowtrace Division of The Conservtech Group 08/20/24 | Paz/fYip

Hydraulic Calibration / Flowtrace Division of The Conserviech Group 08722125 | Paz!Yip

Hydraulic Calibration / Flowtrace Division of The Conservtech Group 12119125 | Paz/{Yip




Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, Flow Meter Calibration Report W # 22237

FLOW MONITORING SYSTEM
CERTIFICATION OF CALIBRATION CHECK

Certification of Test Results by a California Registered Professional Engineer

| hereby certify that | am knowledgeable in the field of wastewater flow measurement and
that | have supervised the calibration of the flow monitoring system as described on the previous
page and also have reviewed and approved all details of the method of calibration. | consider the
calibration method and procedures used to be technically sound, and assume professional
responsibility for the validity and accuracy of the resuits reported.

Dimy

(Signature)

Marco A. Gomez, P.E.

(Fult Name — Please Print or Type)

M40596 12/31/27 Mechanical - [2/3¢ / 25

(Calif. RME No.) (Expiration Date) (Engineering Discipline) (Date)

Certification of Test Results by an Administrative Official of the Company

Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation 22237
(Company Name) {|.W. Permit No )

| hereby certify that the flow monitoring system certified as properly calibrated (above}, is
so arranged and operated as to accurately measure and record the industrial wastewater flow to
the sewer system.

(Signature) ~ (Date)

(Full Name - Please Print or Type) (Administrative Position in Company)

The Conservtech Group / Flowirace Division | 5875 Rickenbacker Road | Commerce | California | 90040
phone: 323-667-9044 | fax: 323-867-3045



N, fty
NP
o Z
.r""’.__.“"'-., -~
7~ ACCREDITED
T Calikatian Lahaatory
Cert# CL-122
CUSTOMER: CONSERVTECH COMMERCE, CA CALIBRATHOM DATE: 12/12/25
PO NUMBER. 9815 CALIBRATION DUE: 12/12/26
INST. MANUFACTURER: HALLIBURTON PROCEDURE: NAVAIR17-20MG,NIST250
[NST. DESCRIPTION: TURBINE METER CALIBRATION FLUID: H20 @ 70°F

MODEL NUMBER: 458-99201 4" ARRIVAL COMDITIONS: WITHIN MFG. SPEC.,

SERIAL NUMBER: ASBF3062 RETURNED CONDITIONS: WITHIN MFG. SPEC.
RATED ACCURALCY: +/- 5% RD AMBIENT CONDITIONS: 762mmHGA 57%RH 72°F
UNCERTAINTY GIVEN: TOTAL measurement uncertainty +/-.15% RD k=2 CERTIFICATE FILE #: 418672.2025

NOTES: *x CALIBRATED WITH A DMC COIL ***

DECISION RULE: SIMPLE ACCEPTANCE. MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTIES NOT TAKEN INTO COMNSIDERATION WHEN DETERMINING PASS!FAIL

'TEST POINT [INDICATED] DM.STD | ACTUAL
NUMBER UuT ACTUAL | K-FACTOR
FREQ (HZ)| GPM PULIGAL
- 1 | 18.880 | 40C.526 27.9519 |
2 | 33.353 i 70.221 | 28.4980
3 | 49323 | 102.369 28.9090
4 65.505 | 134,529 | 29.2154 |
5 786398 175.663 | 29,5104 '
6 110204 ' 222.478 | 29.7208
7 1147386 : 296.324 | 29.8428 |
8 ] 177442 | 356.632  29.8529
9 : 250781  504.128 @ 29.8473
10 1 323.331 | 650324 = 29.8311 |
1 - 400124 | 804478 ~ 29.8423
12 . 450399 | 905.326 _ 29.8500
13 1513341 ; 1032.115 . 29.8421 |
14 0598.054 & 1202.365 & 29.8438
31.0000
g 30.0000
= 20.0000
28,0000
X 37.0000 | |
0.500 100.040 200.000 3C0.000 400,000 SG0 GO 5003000 700 060
FREQMZ)
STANDARDS USED: =~ e
 A716 ENDRES3&HAUSER .2-300 GPM .1%RD TRACE# 1615794932,1615795146 ' DUE  ~ 04/17/26
. A350 10 TO 1560 GPM ,017%RD 100 TO 3000 GPM .15%RD 2624002757,2768,2769/2770  :  DUE . 01/29/26 |

Al} instruments used in the performance of the shown calibration have traceability to the National Institute of Standards and ‘T'echnology (NIST). Unless
otherwise directcd by the customer, Dick Munns uses a decision rule of Simple Acceptance as defined in H__AC‘ G8 wiﬂ{ a TUR of 1:1 or betteﬁr.
Calibration has been performed according to the shown procedure. The use of IAS/ILAC logo indicates calibrations are in accordance to ISQO/IEC

1?925:201?.

Dick Munns Company - 11133 Winners Circle, Los Alamitos, CA 90720

Phone: 714-827-1215 - www.dickmunns.com

This Calibration Certificate shall not be reproduced except, in full, without approval by Dick Munns C pmpany. The data shown applies only te the instrument being calibrated and under the

stated conditions of calibratton.

Calibrated at:& Lab

____ On-Site (Customer’s)

Issuing Date: Cal. Techmician:

{?({’a 7075

!

Page _L of _L_




ATTACHMENT E



Water.

- ryragy. | Process.
WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.

haenter Corpany

PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:

Northrop Grumman IZ JOSH RYE

CLIENT: DATE:

La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025

MEDIA FILTER #1 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 29.98 PIT-1551 SCADA
Differential Pressure 0.84 PDIT-2000-1 FIELD
Inlet flow, GPM 481.71 FE-2000-1 SCADA
Turbidity, NTU 0.02 AE-2010-1 FIELD
Notes:

MEDIA FILTER #2 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 29.98 PDE-2000-2 SCADA
Differential Pressure 0.91 PDIT-2000-2 FIELD
Inlet flow, GPM 485.22 FE-2000-2 SCADA
Turbidity, NTU 0.36 AE-2010-2 FIELD
Notes:

MEDIA FILTER #3 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 30.08 PDE-2000-3 SCADA
Differential Pressure 0 PDIT-2000-3 FIELD
Inlet flow, GPM OFFLINE FE-2000-3 (SCADA) SCADA
Turbidity, NTU 0.01 AE-2010-3 FIELD
Notes:




MEDIA FILTER #4 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 30.03 PDE-2000-4 SCADA
Differential Pressure 1.19 PDIT-2000-4 FIELD
Inlet flow, GPM 483.62 FE-2000-4 (SCADA) SCADA
Turbidity, NTU 0.15 AE-2010-4 FIELD
Notes:

FILTER FLOWS INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
RO Bypass flow, GPM 115 FE-2020 FIELD
Filter Effluent/Cartridge filter influent flow, GPM 1321 FE/FIT-2101 SCADA
Scale Inhibitor Flow, ml/min 13 FE/FIT-2480 SCADA
Notes:

PREFILTER CARTRIDGE HOUSINGS #1 - #4 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Differential Pressure 1.18 PDE/PDIT-2120 FIELD
Final outlet pressure, PSI 27.72 PE/PIT-2130 FIELD
Notes:

FEED WATER DATA INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Turbidity, NTU 0.18 AE-2140 FIELD
Turbidity sample flow, GPM NA FI-2140 FIELD
Turbidity , NTU 2 AlT-2140 SCADA
pH 6.4 AE-2145 FIELD
pH sample flow, LPM 0.8 FI-2145 FIELD
pH 6.48 AIT-2145 SCADA
Conductivity, uS 1436 AE-2150 FIELD
Conductivity sample flow, LPM 0.8 FI-2150 FIELD
Conductivity, uS 1508.24 AlT-2150 SCADA




Temperature, F 69.4 AIT-2152 SCADA
ORP, mV 280 AE-2155 FIELD
ORP sample flow, LPM 0.8 FI-2155 FIELD
ORP, mV 326 AlT-2155 SCADA
Hardness, GPG 38 COMMON SAMPLE PORT FIELD
Iron, PPM 0 COMMON SAMPLE PORT FIELD
Notes:

FILTER CARTRIDGES REPLACED Y/N DATE LOCATION

Cartridge Filter - F-2100-1

Cartridge Filter - F-2100-2

Cartridge Filter - F-2100-3

Cartridge Filter - F-2100-4

Notes:

AlT2150 NEEDS NEW SCREEN,FI2140 NEEDS NEW FLOW COLUMN




Water.

Since 1965 Pmcess'
WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.
PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:
CLIENT: DATE:
La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025
ANTISCALANT TANK & PUMPS INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Tank Level, FT. H20 5.39 LE/LIT-2410 SCADA
Pump #1 (P-2450-1) Discharge Pressure, PSI 50 Pl-2454-1 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2450-2) Discharge Pressure, PSI 50 Pl-2454-2 FIELD
Pump #1 (P-2450-1) Drawdown check, ml/min 12 CC-2444-1 FIELD
Pump #1 (P-2450-1) Flow, ml/h 773 P-2450-1 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2450-2) Drawdown check, ml/min NA CC-2444-2 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2450-2) Flow ml/h 0 P-2450-2 FIELD
Notes:
SODIUM HYDROXIDE TANK & PUMPS INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Tank Level, FT. H20 5.42 LE/LIT-2610 SCADA
Pump #1 (P-2650-1) Discharge Pressure, PSI 36 Pl-2654-1 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2650-2) Discharge Pressure, PSI 36 Pl-2654-2 FIELD
Pump #1 (P-2650-1) Drawdown check, ml/min 100 CC-2644-1 FIELD
Pump #1 (P-2650-1) Flow I/h 0 P-2650-1 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2650-2) Drawdown check, ml/min NA CC-2644-2 FIELD
Pump #2 (P-2650-2) Flow I/h 5.91 P-2650-2 FIELD
Notes:
2654-1 ALERT NEEDS 97751509, 2654-2 ALERT NEEDS 97751509, LEAKS ON 2650-2







Water.

Since 1965 . | Process.
Solutions.

WATER TECHNOLOGIES
A Motewate: Corrpaty

PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:
CLIENT: DATE:
La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025
DECARBONATOR TANK INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 6.7 PE/PIT-2302 FIELD
Conductivity, uS 69 AE/AIT-2305 FIELD
Combined Permeate Flow, GPM 1032 FE/FQIT-2302 FIELD
Blower Pressure, INH20 1.1 PDE/PDIT-2320 FIELD
Decarbonator Level, IN. H20 41.23 LE/LIT-2300 FIELD
Notes:

AIT-2305 TEMP AND QUALITY NOT WORKING

PRODUCT WATER TRANSFER PUMP P-2350-1 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI OFF PI1-2352-1 FIELD
Outlet pressure, PSI OFF P1-2354-1 FIELD
Notes:

PRODUCT WATER TRANSFER PUMP P-2350-2 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 0 P1-2352-2 FIELD
Outlet pressure, PSI 11 P1-2354-2 FIELD
Notes:

PUMP NOISY NEED VACCUM GAUGE ON SUCTION 2352-2

PRODUCT WATER TRANSFER PUMP P-2350-3 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Inlet pressure, PSI 0 P1-2352-3 FIELD




Outlet pressure, PSI 11 P1-2354-3 FIELD
Notes:

TREATED WATER INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
pH 7.3 AE/AIT-2360 FIELD
pH Sensor Flow, GPM FI-2360 FIELD

Notes:




Water.

Since 1965 ' Pmcess'

WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.
PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:
CLIENT: DATE:
La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025
RO SKID 1-TRAIN 1 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 P1-2202-1 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 102 Pl-2204-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 118 PI-2204-1 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 118 P1-2204-1 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 118 PIT-2212-1 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 115.94 PIT-2212-1 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 110.9 PE/PIT-2226-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 108.78 PE/PIT-2226-1 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.5 PE/PIT-2252-1 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.49 PE/PIT-2252-1 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 101.8 PE/PIT-2266-1 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 99.97 PE/PIT-2266-1 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 45 NV-2237-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.725 Fl-2244-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 125 AE/AIT-2244-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 117 NV-2245-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 123.74 AE/AIT-2244-1 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.58 Fl-2256-1 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 53.36 AE-2256-1/AIT-2244-1 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 54.2 OUTLET OF FI-2256-1 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 53.69 AE-2256-1/AIT-2244-1 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 19 FE/FIT-2246-1 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 19.33 FE/FIT-2246-1 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-1 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105.2 FE/FIT-2258-1 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.6 FE/FIT-2272-1 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.31 FE/FIT-2272-1 SCADA
Housing 2231-1 Conductivity, uS 46.7 NV-2231-1 FIELD
Housing 2232-1 Conductivity, uS 45.45 NV-2232-1 FIELD
Housing 2233-1 Conductivity, uS 45.67 NV-2233-1 FIELD




Housing 2241-1 Conductivity, uS 654.8 NV-2241-1 FIELD
Housing 2242-1 Conductivity, uS 99.56 NV-2242-1 FIELD
Notes:

RO SKID 1 - TRAIN 2 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 Pl-2202-2 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 113 P1-2204-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 108 Pl-2204-2 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 102 PI-2204-2 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 116.58 PIT-2212-2 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 114.05 PIT-2212-2 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 108 PE/PIT-2226-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 105.86 PE/PIT-2226-2 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.56 PE/PIT-2252-2 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.53 PE/PIT-2252-2 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 101.44 PE/PIT-2266-2 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 99.46 PE/PIT-2266-2 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 39.8 NV-2237-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.75 Fl-2244-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 124.9 AE/AIT-2244-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 126.6 NV-2245-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 128.31 AE/AIT-2244-2 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.6 Fl-2256-2 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 54.6 AE-2256-2/AIT-2244-2 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, pS 52.9 OUTLET OF FI-2256-2 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 54.15 AE-2256-2/AIT-2244-2 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 18 FE/FIT-2246-2 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 17.76 FE/FIT-2246-2 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-2 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 104.97 FE/FIT-2258-2 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.6 FE/FIT-2272-2 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.24 FE/FIT-2272-2 SCADA
Housing 2231-2 Conductivity, uS 35.4 NV-2231-2 FIELD
Housing 2232-2 Conductivity, uS 43.09 NV-2232-2 FIELD
Housing 2233-2 Conductivity, uS 40.5 NV-2233-2 FIELD
Housing 2241-2 Conductivity, uS 261 NV-2241-2 FIELD
Housing 2242-2 Conductivity, uS 112.6 NV-2242-2 FIELD




Notes:




Water.

Since 1965 ' Process'

WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.
PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:
CLIENT: DATE:
La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025
RO SKID 2 - TRAIN 3 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 PI-2202-3 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 100 P1-2204-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92 PI-2204-3 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 88 P1-2204-3 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 101.26 PE-2212-3 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 100 PE-2212-3 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 93.56 PE/PIT-2226-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92.55 PE/PIT-2226-3 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.37 PE/PIT-2252-3 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.35 PE/PIT-2252-3 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 88.41 PE/PIT-2266-3 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 87.23 PE/PIT-2266-3 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 57.6 NV-2237-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.55 FI-2244-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, puS 233 AE-2256-3/AIT-2244-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 231.3 NV-2245-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, puS 231.28 AE-2256-3/AIT-2244-3 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.525 FI-2256-3 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 88 AE/AIT-2244-3 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 106 OUTLET OF FI-2256-3 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 79.69 AE/AIT-2244-3 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 28.7 FE/FIT-2246-3 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 28.78 FE/FIT-2246-3 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-3 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 104.93 FE/FIT-2258-3 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.2 FE/FIT-2272-3 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.64 FE/FIT-2272-3 SCADA
Housing 2231-3 Conductivity, uS 57 NV-2231-3 FIELD
Housing 2232-3 Conductivity, uS 57.05 NV-2232-3 FIELD
Housing 2233-3 Conductivity, uS 59.14 NV-2233-3 FIELD




Housing 2241-3 Conductivity, uS 208 NV-2241-3 FIELD
Housing 2242-3 Conductivity, uS 256 NV-2242-3 FIELD
Notes:

RO SKID 2 - TRAIN 4 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 PI1-2202-4 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 92 PI1-2204-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 84 P1-2204-4 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 79 PI1-2204-4 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 93.78 PIT-2212-4 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 93.05 PIT-2212-4 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 84.9 PE/PIT-2226-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 84.22 PE/PIT-2226-4 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.52 PE/PIT-2252-4 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.51 PE/PIT-2252-4 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 80.41 PE/PIT-2266-4 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 79.78 PE/PIT-2266-4 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 43 NV-2237-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.55 Fl-2244-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 93.74 AE/AIT-2244-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 93.7 NV-2245-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 92.39 AE/AIT-2244-4 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.62 Fl-2256-4 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 57.86 AE-2256-4/A1T-2244-4 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, pS 57.07 OUTLET OF FI-2244-4 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 58.84 AE-2256-4/A1T-2244-4 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 0 FE/FIT-2246-4 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 0 FE/FIT-2246-4 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-4 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-4 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.3 FE/FIT-2272-4 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.15 FE/FIT-2272-4 SCADA
Housing 2231-4 Conductivity, uS 42.9 NV-2231-4 FIELD
Housing 2232-4 Conductivity, uS 43.9 NV-2232-4 FIELD
Housing 2233-4 Conductivity, uS 42.4 NV-2233-4 FIELD
Housing 2241-4 Conductivity, uS 89.2 NV-2241-4 FIELD
Housing 2242-4 Conductivity, uS 98.53 NV-2242-4 FIELD




Notes:

BANK 2 PERMEATE FLOW METER NOT WORKING




wW'a EN Water.

cryvagy | Process.
warer recHnoLocies | Solutions.
Al G gy

PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:

CLIENT: DATE:

La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025

RO SKID 3 - TRAIN 5 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 P1-2202-5 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 100 P1-2204-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92 P1-2204-5 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 86 P1-2204-5 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 99.92 PIT-2212-5 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 99.19 PIT-2212-5 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92 PE/PIT-2226-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 91.36 PE/PIT-2226-5 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.55 PE/PIT-2252-5 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.52 PE/PIT-2252-5 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 86.85 PE/PIT-2266-5 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 86.28 PE/PIT-2266-5 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 85 NV-2237-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Probe Flow, LPM 0.55 Fl-2244-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 183 AE/AIT-2244-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 183.2 NV-2245-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 184.86 AE/AIT-2244-5 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Probe Flow, LPM 0.6 FI-2256-5 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 111 AE-2256-5/AIT-2244-5 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 114 OUTLET OF FI-2256-5 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 112.82 AE-2256-5/AIT-2244-5 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 30.3 FE/FIT-2246-5 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 30.14 FE/FIT-2246-5 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-5 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 104.97 FE/FIT-2258-5 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.4 FE/FIT-2272-5 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.55 FE/FIT-2272-5 SCADA
Housing 2231-5 Conductivity, uS 95.55 NV-2231-5 FIELD
Housing 2232-5 Conductivity, uS 88.35 NV-2232-5 FIELD
Housing 2233-5 Conductivity, uS 71.85 NV-2233-5 FIELD
Housing 2241-5 Conductivity, uS 178.6 NV-2241-5 FIELD
Housing 2242-5 Conductivity, uS 188 NV-2242-5 FIELD
Notes:




RO SKID 3 - TRAIN 6 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 P1-2202-6 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 90 PI-2204-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 105 PI-2204-6 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 105 P1-2204-6 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 103.14 PIT-2212-6 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 102.34 PIT-2212-6 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 95.21 PE/PIT-2226-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 94.59 PE/PIT-2226-6 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.53 PE/PIT-2252-6 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.51 PE/PIT-2252-6 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 90.11 PE/PIT-2266-6 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 89.48 PE/PIT-2266-6 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 59.65 NV-2237-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.4 FI-2244-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 137 AE/AIT-2244-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 136 NV-2245-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 137.36 AE/AIT-2244-6 SCADA
Train 6 Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.6 FI-2256-6 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 80 AE-2256-6/AIT-2244-6 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 80.5 OUTLET OF FI-2256-6 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 80.36 AE-2256-6/AIT-2244-6 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 28.9 FE/FIT-2246-6 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 29.13 FE/FIT-2246-6 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-6 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 104.92 FE/FIT-2258-6 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.1 FE/FIT-2272-6 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.04 FE/FIT-2272-6 SCADA
Housing 2231-6 Conductivity, uS 61.27 NV-2231-6 FIELD
Housing 2232-6 Conductivity, uS 60.27 NV-2232-6 FIELD
Housing 2233-6 Conductivity, uS 56.8 NV-2233-6 FIELD
Housing 2241-6 Conductivity, uS 130.8 NV-2241-6 FIELD
Housing 2242-6 Conductivity, uS 141 NV-2242-6 FIELD

Notes:







Water.

Since 1965 ’ Process'

WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.
PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:
CLIENT: DATE:
La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025
RO SKID 3 - Train 7 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 27 PI-2202-7 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 81 P1-2204-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 108 PI-2204-7 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 108 P1-2204-7 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 112.91 PIT-2212-7 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 112.02 PIT-2212-7 SCADA
Stage 2 Pressure, PSI 104.09 PE/PIT-2226-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Pressure, PSI 103.26 PE/PIT-2226-7 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.53 PE/PIT-2252-7 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.52 PE/PIT-2252-7 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 86.77 PE/PIT-2266-7 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 86.01 PE/PIT-2266-7 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 53.8 NV-2237-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.625 Fl-2244-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 142 AE/AIT-2244-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 140 NV-2245-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 141.92 AE/AIT-2244-7 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.68 FI-2256-7 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 66.8 AE-2256-7/AIT-2244-7 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 69.7 OUTLET OF FI-2256-7 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 66.88 AE-2256-7/AIT-2244-7 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 19.2 FE/FIT-2246-7 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 19.32 FE/FIT-2246-7 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-7 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105.17 FE/FIT-2258-7 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.6 FE/FIT-2272-7 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.58 FE/FIT-2272-7 SCADA
Housing 2231-7 Conductivity, uS 56.1 NV-2231-7 FIELD
Housing 2232-7 Conductivity, uS 52.6 NV-2232-7 FIELD
Housing 2233-7 Conductivity, uS 52.4 NV-2233-7 FIELD




Housing 2241-7 Conductivity, uS 135 NV-2241-7 FIELD
Housing 2242-7 Conductivity, uS 147 NV-2242-7 FIELD
Notes:

RO SKID 3 -Train 8 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 27 P1-2202-8 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 80 P1-2204-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92 P1-2204-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Final Pressure, PSI 92 P1-2204-8 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 94.54 PIT-2212-8 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 93.85 PIT-2212-8 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 86.06 PE/PIT-2226-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 85.52 PE/PIT-2226-8 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.55 PE/PIT-2252-8 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.6 PE/PIT-2252-8 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 81.48 PE/PIT-2266-8 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 80.96 PE/PIT-2266-8 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 44.2 NV-2237-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM NA FI-2244-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 99.11 AE/AIT-2244-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 98.4 NV-2245-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 99.36 AE/AIT-2244-8 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.7 FI-2256-8 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 61.48 AE-2256-8/AIT-2244-8 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 61.44 OUTLET OF FI-2256-8 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 60.98 AE-2256-8/AIT-2244-8 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 26.9 FE/FIT-2246-8 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 27.48 FE/FIT-2246-8 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-8 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 104.84 FE/FIT-2258-8 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.3 FE/FIT-2272-8 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.14 FE/FIT-2272-8 SCADA
Housing 2231-8 Conductivity, uS 46.34 NV-2231-8 FIELD
Housing 2232-8 Conductivity, uS 44.6 NV-2232-8 FIELD
Housing 2233-8 Conductivity, uS 42.2 NV-2233-8 FIELD
Housing 2241-8 Conductivity, uS 94.6 NV-2241-8 FIELD
Housing 2242-8 Conductivity, uS 102.1 NV-2242-8 FIELD




Notes:




Water.

Since 1965 ’ Pmcess'
WATER TECHNOLOGIES Solutions.
A Malwwesr Company

PROJECT: WIGEN TECHNICIAN:

CLIENT: DATE:

La Puente Valley County Water District 12/16/2025

RO SKID 3-Train9 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 P1-2202-9 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 94 P1-2204-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 106 P1-2204-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Final Pressure, PSI 105 P1-2204-9 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 107.62 PIT-2212-9 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 107.01 PIT-2212-9 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 99.76 PE/PIT-2226-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 99.2 PE/PIT-2226-9 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.48 PE/PIT-2252-9 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.5 PE/PIT-2252-9 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 96.55 PE/PIT-2266-9 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 96.07 PE/PIT-2266-9 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 36.1 NV-2237-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM NA FI-2244-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS NA AE/AIT-2244-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 108.7 NV-2245-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 103 AE/AIT-2244-9 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM NA FI-2256-9 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS NA AE-2256-9/AIT-2244-9 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 52.35 OUTLET OF FI-2256-9 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 49 AE-2256-9/AIT-2244-9 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 22.2 FE/FIT-2246-9 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 22 FE/FIT-2246-9 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-9 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-9 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.6 FE/FIT-2272-9 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26 FE/FIT-2272-9 SCADA
Housing 2231-9 Conductivity, uS 35.11 NV-2231-9 FIELD
Housing 2232-9 Conductivity, uS 36.57 NV-2232-9 FIELD
Housing 2233-9 Conductivity, uS 36.65 NV-2233-9 FIELD




Housing 2241-9 Conductivity, pS 97.7 NV-2241-9 FIELD
Housing 2242-9 Conductivity, pS 115.5 NV-2242-9 FIELD
Notes:

RO SKID 3 - Train 10 INSTRUMENT TAG # LOCATION
Pump Inlet Pressure, PSI 28 P1-2202-10 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 89 P1-2204-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 100 P1-2204-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Final Pressure, PSI 100 P1-2204-10 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 100.6 PIT-2212-10 FIELD
Stage 1 Feed Pressure, PSI 100 PIT-2212-10 SCADA
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 92.55 PE/PIT-2226-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Feed Pressure, PSI 91.99 PE/PIT-2226-10 SCADA
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.54 PE/PIT-2252-10 FIELD
Total Permeate Pressure, PSI 7.53 PE/PIT-2252-10 SCADA
Final Pressure, PSI 88.76 PE/PIT-2266-10 FIELD
Final Pressure, PSI 88.34 PE/PIT-2266-10 SCADA
Stage 1 Permeate Conductivity, uS 39.7 NV-2237-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.6 FI-2244-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, pS NA AE/AIT-2244-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, pS 92.35 NV-2245-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Conductivity, uS 91 AE/AIT-2244-10 SCADA
Total Permeate Conductivity Flow, LPM 0.5 FI-2256-10 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS NA AE-2256-10/AIT-2244-10 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 54.1 OUTLET OF FI-2256-10 FIELD
Total Permeate Conductivity, uS 54 AE-2256-10/AIT-2244-10 SCADA
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 28 FE/FIT-2246-10 FIELD
Stage 2 Permeate Flow, GPM 28 FE/FIT-2246-10 SCADA
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-10 FIELD
Total Permeate Flow, GPM 105 FE/FIT-2258-10 SCADA
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26.3 FE/FIT-2272-10 FIELD
Total Concentrate Flow, GPM 26 FE/FIT-2272-10 SCADA
Housing 2231-10 Conductivity, uS 38.3 NV-2231-10 FIELD
Housing 2232-10 Conductivity, uS 40 NV-2232-10 FIELD
Housing 2233-10 Conductivity, uS 40.9 NV-2233-10 FIELD
Housing 2241-10 Conductivity, uS 80.8 NV-2241-10 FIELD
Housing 2242-10 Conductivity, uS 95.5 NV-2242-10 FIELD




Notes:




PVOU-SZ Operations Report

Date: February 4, 2026

To: Michael Shannon, Northrop Grumman Systems

Cc: Roy Frausto, General Manager

From: Davis To, Field Operations Engineer

Subject: PVOU-SZ Operations Monthly Report (December 2025)

In accordance with our Agreement for Operational Services of a Water Treatment Facility between the Northrop
Grumman Systems (the “NG”) and the La Puente Valley County Water District (the “District”), the District is
providing a monthly operations report for December 2025. The report represents operational information along
with the current status of various items listed under the appropriate heading.

PVOU-SZ Plant Operations Snapshot

Productio e S I ~D Treatment Current Flow

e Operatio Component Operations GPM

EW-C INTERMITTENT 90 LGAC System | INTERMITTENT 125

EW-N 0 UV System | INTERMITTENT 125
TOTAL COMBINED WELL GPM 90 RO System | INTERMITTENT 12 Influent
13 Bypass

Is Treatment Plant in Normal

Operations Yes / No NO As of what date: 2/24/2025

Brief description below:

Due to the TPH issue, Shallow Zone — South Treatment Plant operation has been decreased to routine
forward flushes for upkeep of system components and data collection. The SZ-S Plant is currently set up to
discharge effluent/treated water to the wastewater tank for system flushes as a result of the ongoing TPH
issue. The District is in the process of arranging carbon changeout (all 3 LGAC vessels) and RO membrane
replacement following discussion with NG’s team. Carbon changeout was completed in November 2025. RO
membrane changeout has been postponed due to a fault on the permeate dump valve. The District
investigated with the ROEM on the functionality of the valve and tested scenarios and came up with
proposed approach to install a hand valve in place to continue to the next steps. The District is awaiting an
update from NG for concurrence or if there are any concerns with the proposed path forward.




Extraction Wells - Online  Treatment Plant — Online Extraction Wells — Offline  Treatment Plant — Offline

9.2 Hours 12.6 Hours 734.8 Hours 731.4 Hours

0.38 Days 0.52 Days 30.62 Days 30.48 Days

Summary: SZ-S Plant operation has been decreased to routine forward flushes during work regular working
hours due to the TPH issue for upkeep of the system components.

Supply and Production
e PVOU-SZ Monthly Well Production
Beginning Read Ending Reads : .
12/1/2025 1/1/2026 Unlt?KPraolg;lced Producl’gggtm Acre
(Kgals) (Kgals) 9

EW-C 232,435 233,109 674 0.21

EW-N 94,624 OUT OF SERVICE* - -
Total SZ Production 674 0.21

*EW-N lost communication during the month of November, unable to collect data to report.

o PVOU-SZ Well Levels (Sounder)

Well Static Water Level Pumping Water Level Drawdown
EW-C 66.6’ - -
EW-N 62.5 - -

o PVOU-SZ Monthly Water Volume Processed

SZ-Raw Water Flow 12/1/25 Total Flow 1/1/26 Total Flow Reading  \water Processed - MG

Meter Reading - Gals — Gals
FQIT-4251 33,105,236 33,169,680 0.064

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




o PVOU-SZ Monthly Metered Deliveries

System Total Discharge
(Acre Feet)
NPDES 0
LACSD 0.19
Total Deliveries 0.19

e Total Production Vs. Total Deliveries

Total Production Total Deliveries

in Acre Feet in Acre Feet

0.21 0.19

o Water Discharged to Wastewater Brine Line

Flow Meter 12/1/25_ Total Flow 1/1/26 Total Flow Reading Total Flow (Gallons)
Reading - Gals — Gals
FQIT-5011 6,845,929 6,862,845 16,916
FQIT-4951 25,368,838 25,413,986 45,148
SZ-S- Wastewater Discharge Total 62,064

*In December 2025, due to TPH exceedance issue, SZ effluent water continues to be discharged as wastewater until further notice.

e Chemicals Consumed

Chemical Type 12/1/25 (Data from 12/31/25 (Data from Total Consumed —
Round Sheets) - Gals. Round Sheets) - Gals. Gals.
Sulfuric Acid (H2SO4) 485 479 6
Hydrogen Peroxide (H20.) 261 256 5
Scale Inhibitor 502 499 3
Sodium Hydroxide (NaOH) 1035 1028 7

(626) 330-2126
lapuentewater.com

112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744




Water Quality

e SZ Surface Water Discharge Monitoring (NPDES) - District Staff did not collect monthly discharge
samples from the SZ system for the month of December; due to the TPH issue.
o SZ Acute Toxicity — District Staff collected samples in December.

o SZ Annual PFAS Sample - District Staff collected samples in December.
Attachment A: Final COA Report from December 2 & 29, 2025, sample events.

o SZ Sewer Discharge Monitoring (LACSD) - District Staff collected required discharge samples from the 1Z

(& SZ) system for the month of December; samples were collected for bi-weekly surcharge monitoring.
Attachment B: Final COA Report from December 10 & 22, 2025, sample events.

e SZ Other Samples - District Staff did not collect any other samples from the SZ system for the month of
October.

Compliance Reporting

e SZ Surface Water Discharge Reporting (NPDES) - District Staff submitted no NPDES water quality report
pertaining to the PVOU-SZ (and 1Z) during December.

e SZ Sewer Discharge Reporting (LACSD) - District Staff submitted no LACSD water quality reports during
December.

Repair/Replace/Optimization Activities

¢ Repairs/Replace

¢ Maintenance/Troubleshoot Work
o Operated system to flush plant and confirm functionality and exchange water through system
Cleaned analyzer flow indicators — as-needed
Recalibrate analyzers — as-needed
Extraction wells — collect totalizer readings
Troubleshoot — RO 1 & 2 Dump Valve fault — diagnose and test with ROEM
Troubleshoot — EW-N electrical vault w/ electrical contractor, gather parts list for proposal

O O O O O

o Housekeeping
o General site cleaning
o Chemical containment area routine maintenance and cleaning, drain containment areas following
rain events
o Clean and organize chemical room, equipment, tools, etc.

e Optimization
o Preventative Maintenance — The District has been in communication with our preventative
maintenance system company (Nobel). Requesting addition of the SZ Treatment System (By

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




equipment) that would allow the end user/operator to add/modify PM activities as needed. Nobel has
incorporated the PVOU SZ system into the Geoviewer software by asset type with major
components. The District is working with Nobel on incorporating more permissions from the end user
to add, modify equipment and inspection cycles.

Upcoming Repair/Replace/Optimization Activities

o EW-N Extraction Well Electrical Vault — The District observed communication alarms at EW-N and
inspected the electrical vault the following day. Upon inspection, it was observed that water had been in the
vault and components within CP-4100 were damaged by the water intrusion. The District scheduled further
testing with an electrical contractor and conducted a root cause analysis. The evaluation from the electrical
contractor was that the electrical components were damaged beyond repair. The District is requesting
proposals from electrical contractors to replace all the damaged parts and recommission. See photos below:

¢ RO 1 & 2 Permeate Dump Valves — RO Train 2 permeate dump valve faulted on SCADA. In the field, the
actuator display was off, further inspection confirmed water intrusion within the actuator body. Due to this
occurrence, the District elected to hold on the RO membrane installation until a further evaluation of the valve
functionality could be determined. The District requested a quote and received a significant cost and lead
time for the actuator replacement. The District met with the ROEM to discuss the function and potential risk
associated with the valve. The ROEM provided feedback that no significant concern of pressure buildup
during shutdown sequences would occur in the absence of this valve. This was further validated during the
ROEM preventative maintenance site visit in December. Following this evaluation, the District provided NG
with an interim solution to be implemented which would allow for progress and allow evaluation of longer-
term options and requested concurrence with the proposed path.

e SZ-S Equipment — Displays are exhibiting signs of damage from extended sun exposure. The District is to
install light blocking door strips similar to IZ RO Skid 5. In previous applications, the District has observed that
using the door strips maintains display screens more effectively.

e SZ-S Analyzers — District met with HACH Representative to discuss replacement of ATl analyzers with
HACH analyzers to benefit overall reliability of the water analyzers at the treatment system as well as
suitability for setting up one service contract for all analyzers at the plant. :

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




The District is planning to move forward with the work in phases beginning with the 1Z system.

¢ RO System Program Changes/Optimization — The District in communication with Wigen (RO Vendor) to
discuss programming optimizations such as rotation of RO Trains and Multimedia Filters, enabling autoflush
when the system is offline, RO startup/shutdown sequencing, etc. The District has distributed a memo to NG.
NG evaluated the memo and declined as their evaluation stated the benefit gained outweigh the cost. This
scope is to be postponed until further operation and observations indicate the modifications are necessary.

e Air Vac Valve Replacement — The District has observed leak issues with the air vacuum valves at various
locations of the treatment plant. The District has utilized ARI D-040 at the PVOU IZ and in other applications
around the District facilities and has not experienced leak issues with regular maintenance. The District is
determining quantities and is setting up ordering replacements in January 2026.

NG Requested Upgrades

e Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) Development — The District has met with Kennedy Jenks
(Engineering consultant) for the initial site visit and walkthrough in October 2025 for the 1Z Treatment System.
The SZ-S Treatment System is anticipated to be conducted in Q1 of 2026.

e Cybersecurity — Stantec on behalf of Northrop Grumman issued a SOW for Cybersecurity upgrades at the
PVOU Plant. The District with assistance from Stantec communicated with recommended firms and received
two bids. Stantec provided a comparison matrix and summary memo with recommendation from the two (2)
bids received. The District received approval from NG to move forward. The District is in communication with
the selected firm and is setting up a kickoff meeting to discuss the scope, schedule and contract documents
in January 2026.

e SZ RO Membrane Replacement - NG provided an update that the multi-media removal and replacement at
the SZ system did not meet procurement requirements and would create further delays. Direction was
provided to attempt an iterative approach to evaluate if TPH cleaning is necessary. As part of the iterative
approach, all RO membranes are to be replaced. The District agreed to contract this effort and
communicated with Wigen (RO vendor). The District received approval from NG and Board of Directors in
October 2025. The District has executed the contract documents and is coordinating scheduling for this
scope of work. The scheduling has been postponed due to the RO permeate dump valve issue until the
entire team agrees with the path forward.

Safety Items

¢ Eye Wash Station Volume Deficiency — NG advised that this work will be directly procured, managed and
implemented through NG. The mechanical scope has been completed in October 2025. The eyewash and
safety shower stations provide the required flow. A separate scope will be developed to implement electrical
installation of flow sensors and SCADA integration. Scheduled to take place in February 2026.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




Outages

¢ No outages or anomalies to report occurred during December 2025 for the SZ-S Plant with limited operation.

Performance Contracts

¢ Wigen Reverse Osmosis System (Preventative Maintenance) — The District scheduled Wigen to be
onsite for assessment and preventative maintenance work on a quarterly basis for the IZ & SZ-S Systems.
Wigen'’s preventative maintenance for Q4 2025 occurred in December.
o Wigen’s technician present to observe and test RO system with RO 1 & 2 permeate dump valves
not functional. Wigen observed and confirmed no major pressure concerns during shutdown
scenarios.

e Trojan UV/AOP System (Preventative Maintenance) — The District scheduled Trojan to be onsite for
assessment and preventative maintenance work on a quarterly basis for the IZ & SZ-S Systems. The
quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance visit was conducted in November 2025.

Other

e Standard Operating Procedures SOPs — The following SOPs have been developed for the use of the
District’s Operation Staff:
o Sampling for Bacteriological Contaminants — Training conducted
Sampling for VOCs
Sampling for SOCs
Sampling for Radionuclides
Sampling for PFAS
Chemical Safety Awareness — Training conducted
Operations — Cartridge Filter Changeout
Operations — Chemical Calibration Drawdowns

O O O O O O O

o LACSD - Assisted LACSD with setup 24-hour composite sampling
e Stantec/AlS — Assisted Stantec/AlS with site walk for ladder and safety shower/eyewash station scope.
¢ Knox Box — Communicated with Local Fire Department, knox box secured with appropriate keys.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




ATTACHMENT A



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 12/22/2025 10:19:31 PM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Shallow Zone Testing
PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity

JOB NUMBER
380-185425-1

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 17


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this

page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V Aerie Generated
yé 12/22/2025 10:19:31 PM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Drinking Water Testing Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 17 12/22/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-185425-1

Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Table of Contents . . ... ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case Narrative . . . ... 5
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
Method Summary . ... . . 7
Sample Summary . ... 8
Subcontract Data . .. ......... . 9
Chainof Custody . . ... e 16
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 17

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Page 3 of 17 12/22/2025



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185425-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity

Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.

o3 Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
%R Percent Recovery

CFL Contains Free Liquid

CFU Colony Forming Unit

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Dil Fac Dilution Factor

DL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LOQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)
NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QcC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 4 of 17 12/22/2025



Case Narrative
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185425-1

Project: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-185425-1 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Job Narrative
380-185425-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The sample was received on 12/2/2025 3:42 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the sample arrived in good condition, and, where
required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 13.0°C.

Receipt Exceptions

The following sample was received at the laboratory outside the required temperature criteria: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent
(380-185425-1). The sample(s) is considered acceptable since it was collected and submitted to the laboratory on the same day
and there is evidence that the chilling process has begun.

Subcontract Work
Method General Subcontract Method: This method was subcontracted to Aquatic Bioassay. The subcontract laboratory
certification is different from that of the facility issuing the final report. The subcontract report is appended in its entirety.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 5 of 17 12/22/2025



Detection Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185425-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity
Client Sample ID: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent Lab Sample ID: 380-185425-1

[ No Detections.

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 6 of 17 12/22/2025



Method Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-185425-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing SDG: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity
Method Method Description Protocol Laboratory
Subcontract General Subcontract Method None ABC Labs

Protocol References:
None = None

Laboratory References:
ABC Labs = Aquatic Bioassay, 29 North Olive Street, Ventura, CA 93001

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 7 of 17 12/22/2025



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Sample Summary

Job ID: 380-185425-1
SDG: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID

Matrix

Collected Received Sample Origin

380-185425-1 SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent

Drinking Water

Page 8 of 17

12/02/25 13:00 12/02/25 15:42 CA

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

12/22/2025



AQUATIC BIOASSAY

& CONSULTING LABORATORIES, INC.

Report ID: EUR1225.022
December 18, 2025

Ms. MaryAnn Viernes

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona, CA 91768

Dear Ms. Viernes:

We are pleased to present the enclosed bioassay report. The test was conducted under
guidelines prescribed in  Methods for Measuring the Acute Toxicity of Effluents and
Receiving Waters to Freshwater and Marine Organisms EPA-821-R-02-012. “All
acceptability criteria were met. This is a valid test.” Results were as follows:

CLIENT: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
SAMPLE ID.: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) (380-185425-1)
DATE RECEIVED: 3 Dec —25

ABC LAB NO.: EUR1225.022

ACUTE FATHEAD MINNOW SURVIVAL BIOASSAY

% Survival = 100 % Survival in 100% Sample
*TU(a) = 0.00
*TU(a) Is calculated by: log (% Mortality)/1.7

f

/
/

Youts/very truly,

Joe Freas
President

29 N. OLIVE STREET, VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 93001 | B805-643-5621 | WWW.AQUATICBIOASSAY.COM
Page 9 of 17 12/22/2025



CETIS Summary Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-2511:31 (p 1 of 1)
EUR1225.022afml / 00-0196-9321

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Batch ID: 19-8451-5754 Test Type: Survival (96h) Analyst:  Beth Maturino

Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol:  EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water

Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:03 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable

Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source: Aquatic Biosystems, CO Age: 2d
Sample ID:  14-8429-3830 Code: EUR1225.022afmi Project: 38008998

Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 13:00 Material:  Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report

Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent (3
Sample Age: 28h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Comments: Report ID: EUR125.022

Single Comparison Summary

Analysis ID  Endpoint Comparison Method P-Value Comparison Result

15-2466-9668 96h Survival Rate

Wilcoxon Rank Sum Two-Sample Test 1.0000 100% passed 96h survival rate
96h Survival Rate Summary
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err StdDev CV% %Effect
0 N 4 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00%
100 4 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00%
96h Survival Rate Detail MD5: 02835A6FE1710696B7C8F79EC2C22377
Conc-% Code Rep 1 Rep 2 Rep 3 Rep 4
0 N 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
100 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
96h Survival Rate Binomials
Conc-% Code Rep 1 Rep 2 Rep 3 Rep 4
0 N 10/10 10/10 10/10 10/10
100 10/10 10/10 10/10 10/10

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)

Page 10 of 17

“Q\/\QA: PA/E <

Analyst:

12/22/2025




CETIS Analytical Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:31 (p 1 of 1)
EUR1225.022afml / 00-0196-9321

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Analysis ID:  15-2466-9668

Endpoint: 96h Survival Rate CETIS Version: CETISv2.1.4
Analyzed: 09 Dec-25 15:27 Analysis:  Nonparametric-Two Sample Status Level: 1
Edit Date: 09 Dec-25 15:26 MD5 Hash: 02835A6FE1710696B7C8F79EC2C22377  Editor ID:
Batch ID: 19-8451-5754 Test Type: Survival (36h) Analyst: Beth Maturino
Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol: EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water
Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:03 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable
Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source: Aquatic Biosystems, CO Age: 2d
Sample ID:  14-8429-3830 Code: EUR1225.022afml Project: 38008998
Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 13:00 Material:  Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report
Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent (3
Sample Age: 28h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Comments: Report ID: EUR125.022
Data Transform Alt Hyp Comparison Result
Angular (Corrected) C>T 100% passed 96h survival rate endpoint

Wilcoxon Rank Sum Two-Sample Test

Control vs Conc-% df Test Stat Critical Ties P-Type P-Value  Decision{a:5%)
Negative Control 100 6 18 - 1 Exact 1.0000 Non-Significant Effect
ANOVA Table

Source Sum Squares Mean Square DF F Stat P-Value Decision(a:5%)
Between 0 0 1 Indeterminate
Error 0 0 6

Total 0 7

ANOVA Assumptions Tests

Attribute Test Test Stat Critical P-Value Decision{a:1%)
Variance Variance Ratio F Test Indeterminate
Distribution Shapiro-Wilk W Normality Test Indeterminate

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)
Page 11 of 17

Analyst:__(Q__’_/\QA:_&

12/22/2025




CETIS Measurement Report

Report Date:
Test Code/iD:

18 Dec-25 11:31 (p 1 of 2)
EUR1225.022afm! / 00-0196-9321

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Batch [D:

19-8451-5754

Test Type: Survival (96h) Analyst: Beth Maturino
Start Date: 03 Dec-25 16:35 Protocol: EPA/821/R-02-012 (2002) Diluent: Laboratory Water
Ending Date: 07 Dec-25 16:03 Species:  Pimephales promelas Brine: Not Applicable
Test Length: 95h Taxon: Actinopterygii Source: Aquatic Biosystems, CO Age: 2d
Sample ID:  14-8429-3830 Code: EUR1225.022afmi Project: 38008998
Sample Date: 02 Dec-25 13:00 Material: Sample Water Source: Bioassay Report
Receipt Date: 03 Dec-25 12:30 CAS (PC): Station: SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent (3
Sample Age: 28h (2.8 °C) Client: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
Comments: Report ID: EUR125.022
Alkalinity (CaCO3)-mg/L
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% QA Count
0 N 2 58 58 58 58 58 0 0 0.00% 0
100 2 157 157 157 157 157 0 0 0.00% 0
Overall 4 107.5 16.55 198.5 58 157 28.58 57.16 53.17% 0 (0%)
Conductivity-umhos
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL  95% UCL Min Max Std Err Std Dev  CV% QA Count
0 N 3 326.7 294.3 359 314 340 4.338 13.01 3.98% 0
100 3 493.7 481.9 505.4 490 499 1.575 4.726 0.96% 0
Overall 6 410.2 313.7 506.6 314 499 37.51 91.89 22.40% 0 (0%)
Dissolved Oxygen-mg/L
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max StdErr StdDev CV% QA Count
0 N 3 8 7.752 8.248 7.9 8.1 0.03333 0.1 1.25% 0
100 3 8.067 7.923 8.21 8 8.1 0.01925 0.05775 0.72% 0
Overall 6 8.033 7.948 8.119 7.9 8.1 0.03333 0.08165 1.02% 0 (0%)
Hardness (CaCO3)-mg/L
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL  95% UCL Min Max StdErr  StdDev CV% QA Count
0 N 2 99 99 99 99 99 0 0 0.00% 0
100 2 147 147 147 147 147 0 0 0.00% 0
Overall 4 123 78.9 167.1 99 147 13.86 27.71 22.53% 0 (0%)
pH-Units
Conc-% Code Count Mean 956% LCL 95% UCL Min Max Std Err StdDev CV% QA Count
0 N 3 8.2 8.197 8.203 8.2 8.2 0 0 0.00% 0
100 3 7.667 7.093 8.24 7.4 7.8 0.07698  0.2309 3.01% 0
Overall 6 7.933 7.591 8.276 7.4 8.2 0.1333 0.3266 4.12% 0 (0%)
Temperature-°C
Conc-% Code Count Mean 95% LCL 95% UCL Min Max StdErr  StdDev CV% QA Count
0 N 3 24 24 24 24 24 0 0 000% 0
100 3 24.07 23.78 24.35 24 24.2 0.03847 0.1154 0.48% 0
Overall 6 24.03 23.95 2412 24 24.2 0.03333 0.08165 0.34% 0 (0%)

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)

Page 12 of 17

A P
Analyst: M~ QA

12/22/2025



CETIS Measurement Report

Report Date:
Test Code/ID:

18 Dec-25 11:31 (p 2 of 2)
EUR1225.022afm| / 00-0196-9321

Fathead Minnow 96-h Acute Survival Test

Aquatic Bioassay & Consulting Labs, Inc.

Alkalinity (CaCO3)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 58

100 157

0 N 2 58

100 157

Conductivity-umhos

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 340

100 490

0 N 2 314

100 499

0 N 3 326

100 492

Dissolved Oxygen-mg/L.

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstiD Analyst Notes
0 N 1 7.9

100 8.1

0 N 2 8.1

100 8.1

0 N 3 8

100 8

Hardness (CaCO3)-mg/L

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 99

100 147

0 N 2 99

100 147

pH-Units

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstID Analyst Notes
0 N 1 8.2

100 7.4

0 N 2 8.2

100 7.8

0 N 3 8.2

100 7.8

Temperature-°C

Conc-% Code Read Time Measure QA Diff-% InstiD Analyst Notes
0 N 1 24

100 24

0 N 2 24

100 24

0 N 3 24

100 242

Convergent Rounding (4 sf)

CETIS™ v2.1.5.6 x64 (006-853-889-6)

Page 13 of 17

12/22/2025



Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive

Pomona, CA 91768-2642
Phone: 626-386-1100

Chain of Custody Record

<¥ eurofins |

{ Environment Testing

Sampler: Lab PM: Carrier Tracking No(s): COC No:
Client Information (Sub Contract Lab) N/A Viernes, MaryAnn N/A 380-281659.1
Client Contact: Phone: E-Mail: State of Origin: Page:
Shipping/Receiving N/A MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com California Page 1 of 1
Company: Accreditations Required (See note): Job #:
Aquatic Bioassay State - California 380-185425-1
Address: Due Date Requested: Preservation Codes:
29 North Olive Street, 12/10/2025 Analysis Requested =
City: TAT Requested (days): i
Ventura N/A
State, Zip: M
CA, 93001 2
Phone: PO #:
N/A N/A
Email: WO #: F
N/A N/A ;
Project Name: Project #: T
Shallow Zone Testing 38008998 :
Site: SSOW#: - |Other:
N/A N/A i 7N
Sample :
Type ; -0 v&

Sample |(C=comp, m

Sample Identification - Client ID (Lab ID) m.m.:.._u_w Date Time G=grab) |er=Tissue, A=air) 2 Special Instructions/Note:
Salina T e T _ Presenvation Code — =

SP-4951 (PVOU 52-South) Effluent (380-185425-1) 12/2/25 mMow,W G rinking Watsg X

currently maintain accreditation in the State of Origi
Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC attention immediately.

listed above for

atrix being lyzed, the

Note: Since laboratory accreditations are subject to change, Eurofins Eaton >:m_§nm_ LLC places the ownership of method, analyte & accreditation compliance upon our subcontract laboratories. This sample shipment is forwarded under chain-of-custody. If the laboratory does not
must be shipped back to the Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC laboratory or other instructions will be provided. Any changes to accreditation status should be brought to
If all requested accreditations are current to date, SES the signed Chain of Custody attesting to said compliance to Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC.

Possible Hazard Identification

Sample Disposal ( A fee may be assessed if samples are retained longer than 1 month)

12/22/2025

Page 14 of 17

Unconfirmed J Return To Client — Disposal By Lab — Archive For Months
Deliverable Requested: I, Il, llI, IV, Other (specify) Primary Deliverable Rank: 2 Special Instructions/QC Requirements:
Empty Kit Relinquished by: _Umgm” _jam” _;m?a of Shipment:
[Relinafiish ..c< _uma\._._ Compa Received py: Date/Time: Company
r e L 3 -~
CIELA] UadkUS Tt T 2[3/ey (015 ["FEAY Breom (W) R[3/25 (00 pes
Relinguished by: Dm.m\._._am. ' Company Recejved.by: Y 9 Dat O% é
T e N\ odls () C
Relinquished by: Date/Time: Company maam?wa@ Dm»m\._u ime: Company

Custody Seals Intact: |Custody Seal No.:
A Yes A No

T Ver: 10/10/2024

Cooler Temperature(s) °C and Other Remarks:




Sample Receipt Summary

AQUATIC BIOASSAY

5 LONSUL G LABOEAIDIRIES iNg

Receiving Informatian

!{1
1. Received By (initials); ¢V}

2. Date Received: W i

3. Time Received: KM Q‘

5. Courier Infermation (Circle One):
o Client e FedEx
e ABCL Driver °  Ontrac

Client Name: M‘@ﬁk\g

SO AUV

Project Name: ?)zﬂrﬁf\,{/)f\;/ Y %?__U ) ié?\'{‘?»{l{);/i;

e UPS e GLS

e DHL e Other:
6. Shipping C{Q@tﬂﬁé\}r Information (Put the #

e

of containers or circle none)

o _~<g9~oﬂlg/ ° ___Styrofoam Cooler o None

°© ___Carboy ° ___ Boxes e Other
7. Ice Typ/e,&@i#é[é_jbi}ne)

o fWet lce/f e  Blue lce o Drylce  None
[nspectiofiTrformation:
1. Inspected By (initials): L%\’f\
Sample Integrity Upon Receipt:
1. COC(s) included and completely filled Ut Yeg//7 No

8. It Nowas the client notified. ... Ye§/,/\ No

2. All sample containers arrived intact..........coeveoeee @‘7 No
3. All samples listed on COC(s) are PreSENt oo (?"e,/;\/ No
4. Information on containers consistent with information on COC(s) (Fgg/ No
5. Correct containers and volume for all analyses indicated ... @;/Z/ No
6. All samples received within method holding time ... g;‘}{ No
7. Correct preservation used for all analyses indicated ... Yes// No
8. Name of sampler included on COC(S) oo a{fé/s// No

Comments:

Page 15 of 17

Rev. 003, March 18, 2024

12/22/2025



YLOT/OLOL-PA o p
VAl OaD 1YY ) v 7 ) jxw ON V SeA v
1 - )& 00 ;T 9 %! Km,v_ bl souo pue o, (sJeumessdws 181000 oN fesg Aposnof el sieag Apoisng
Auedwod sull/ereq Ag paniasey Auedwod ‘sui/eeq Aq paysinbujisy
Auedwod y Bwii/Aed >9nm>_oumx Auedwo) auwnjeeq Kq paysinbuljay
7T VJS f*s? P P Ve INST \\\J\\\\\\ \
&%\ \m.c\mWEoo \N. wf\p w k=l E&mo 5.,%@\ _\ Mum% =] m Auedwiod Fmﬂms \ﬁl IN.\ .N\ .N.\ auwt]sered Ag paysinbuiiay
)\ / Kuw( Juawdiyg 30 uosms__ mE_._._ m«mo_ ém_:ac:wm 1 Adwg
‘sjuUsWLLINbayY DD/suoionsy| [eosds (Moads) 18ys0 Al 1] 11 | paisenbay siqessaisg
SYIUON 10 aAyaly - ge7 Ag jesodsig 7 s 0 Wy - jeaibojoipey O umowyun) — g uosiod ] juejLLf E«wﬂu sjqewweld O piezep-uoN —
(yauow L uey} sobuoj pauleyal ale sajduies jI passasse oq Aew 994 v ) [esodsiq sjdwes uoneayjuap| pLeze afqissod
000 GZrs8L-08f
ot Vs
i W
I e s Ol [Tl PR (Minee-79 TOAd) (G4, -d G
. . , % VAWA 0p0g Uoenssalyg S | e ™ Bl — — ;
.9JON/SuOiINASU| _m_owv S 2 . m il (rmem EEonw aunl ajeq sjdwesg uoijesyuap| sjduwies
B @ Sopuug=ma | ‘dwoa=n) | ojdwesg
_— m Jiy=y ‘anssil=1g
”m m ‘ojRIseM=0 0ﬂ>h.
. ‘plios=S
.mmw m vt ajdweg
M. - XujeN
P -~
g 2 ALNIXOY 4oy ZES-N0AL
Jouol & = _#MOSS 3us
,ﬁm. 2 8668008€ Bunsa] suoz mojieus
3 g #108(0ig awen aloid
woo Jajemajusnde@ziuod
# OM| Ilewsy
paiinbai Jou J8piQ aseyaind (lmL)9zLz-0£€-929
# Od Buoyd
ON V SOA V :jooloid aoueydwiod) L6 VO
diz ajeig]
suend el
(sAep) paysonbay Iv1| A0l
SUON N 199438 I1si14 YUON ZLHL
S9P0Y uoIjeAIaSdId paysanbay ajeq eng $SSUPPY|
pajsanbay sisAjeuy 1013817 Js1BAA AUno) AsjjeA sjusngd e
# QOr| -QiISMd S Auedwo)
| jo | abed W09 SNSUYINS 1@ sauIBIn uuyliepy \w — \ ZiyQo Jesan),
-abed ubuQ Jo ajerg| teN-3 m OO QW m A (.NB.EEA_ 3o8ju0D WSND)
| 9960€-2+£001-08€ wvken ssusn [T dY NG (NVAUZQC UCHEWLIOJL JUSND
ON D00 (S)oN Buoel Jauied Wd ge7 Jajdwes

SULL0IN3 &>

pi029y Apojsnd jo uieyn

001 1-98€-9¢8 suoud
Z¥9Z-89.16 YO EBuoulod
AU JBue) 21.I0dI0D) L6

BUOWOJ |e213AjeUY UOJeT Suyoing

12/22/2025

Page 16 of 17



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 185425
List Number: 1
Creator: Hernandez, Orlando

Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Job Number: 380-185425-1
SDG Number: PVOU-SZ Acute Toxicity

List Source: Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Question Answer Comment

The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True Received same day of collection; chilling process
has begun.

Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True

COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.  True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True
Containers are not broken or leaking. True
Sample collection date/times are provided. True
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True
MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A
<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A
Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True
Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Eaton Analytical Pomona

Page 17 of 17

12/22/2025



3% eurofins
Environment Testing

| ANALYTICAL REPORT

PREPARED FOR

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

La Puente Valley County Water District
112 North First Street

La Puente, California 91744

Generated 1/8/2026 9:14:55 AM

JOB DESCRIPTION

Shallow Zone Testing

JOB NUMBER
380-189752-1

Eurofins Pomona
941 Corporate Center Drive
Pomona CA 91768-2642

See page two for job notes and contact information. Page 1 of 27


https://eol.et.eurofinsus.com/myEOL/

Eurofins Pomona

Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the
samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this
page.

The test results in this report relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory and meet all requirements of the
methodology, with any exceptions noted. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the express written
approval of the laboratory. All questions should be directed to the Eurofins Drinking Water and Wastewater West, LLC
Project Manager.

Compliance Statement

1. Laboratory is accredited in accordance with TNI 2016 Standards and ISO/IEC 17025:2017.

2. Laboratory certifies that the test results meet all TNI 2016 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 requirements unless noted under the
individual analysis

3. Test results relate only to the sample(s) tested.

4. This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory.

5. Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.
(DW,Water matrices)

Authorization

V A errto, Generated
yé 1/8/2026 9:14:55 AM

Authorized for release by
MaryAnn Viernes, Project Manager

MaryAnn.Viernes@et.eurofinsus.com
(626)386-1100

Eurofins Pomona is a laboratory within Eurofins Drinking Water and Wastewater West, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of
Companies

Page 2 of 27 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Laboratory Job ID: 380-189752-1

Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing
Table of Contents
CoVver Page . ..o 1
Tableof Contents .. . ... . 3
Definitions/Glossary . . . ... i 4
Case NarratiVe . . . ... S
Detection Summary . . ... e 6
ClientSample Results . . . ... .. . . i 7
Action Limit Summary . ... .. e 9
Isotope Dilution Summary . ........... .. 10
QC Sample Results . . . ... .. . 11
QC Association SUMMaArY . . . ..ottt e e e 19
Lab Chronicle . . ... .. 20
Certification Summary . . ... 21
Method Summary . ... . . 22
Sample Summary . ... 23
Chainof Custody . . ... . e 24
Receipt Checklists . . . ... ... . . 26

Eurofins Pomona
Page 3 of 27 1/8/2026



Definitions/Glossary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Qualifiers

LCMS

Qualifier Qualifier Description

A Continuing Calibration Verification (CCV) is outside acceptance limits, high biased.
J Result is less than the RL but greater than or equal to the MDL and the concentration is an approximate value.
Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.
od Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis
%R Percent Recovery

CFL Contains Free Liquid

CFU Colony Forming Unit

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Dil Fac Dilution Factor

DL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LoQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points
TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Page 4 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Case Narrative

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project: Shallow Zone Testing
Job ID: 380-189752-1 Eurofins Pomona

Job Narrative
380-189752-1

The analytical test results presented in this report meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program listed on the
Accreditation/Certification Summary Page, unless otherwise noted. Data qualifiers and/or narrative comments are included to
explain any exceptions, if applicable. Regulated compliance samples (e.g. SDWA, NPDES) must comply with associated agency
requirements/permits.

Matrix-specific batch QC (e.g., MS, MSD, SD) may not be reported when insufficient sample volume is available or when site-
specific QC samples are not submitted. In such cases, a Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD) may be analyzed to
provide precision data for the batch.

For samples analyzed using surrogate and/or isotope dilution analytes, any recoveries falling outside of established
acceptance criteria are re-prepared and/or re-analyzed to confirm results, unless the deviation is due to sample dilution or
otherwise explained in the case narrative.

Receipt
The sample was received on 12/29/2025 3:42 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the sample arrived in good condition, and,
where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 6.7°C.

Receipt Exceptions

The following sample was received at the laboratory outside the required temperature criteria: TP Effluent (SP-4951)
(380-189752-1). The sample(s) is considered acceptable since it was collected and submitted to the laboratory on the same day
and there is evidence that the chilling process has begun.

PFAS

Method 1633A: The low level continuing calibration verification (CCVL) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the
upper control limit for N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE). The samples associated with this CCV were non-
detects for the affected analytes; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:TP Effluent (SP-4951)
(380-189752-1), (CCVL 320-895681/2) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The low level continuing calibration verification (CCVL) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the
upper control limit for the following isotope dilution analyte (IDA): d3-NMeFOSAA and 13C2 8:2 FTS. The associated target
analytes, N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA) and 1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane sulfonic acid (8:2
FTS), were within control limits in the CCV. The client samples were in control for the affected IDA. The method blank associated
with this CCV was non-detect; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are impacted: TP Effluent
(SP-4951) (380-189752-1), (CCVL 320-895681/2) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The continuing calibration verification (CCV) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the upper control
limit for Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA). The samples associated with this CCV were non-detects for the affected analytes;
therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:(CCV 320-895681/3) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

Method 1633A: The continuing calibration verification (CCV) associated with batch 320-895681 recovered above the upper control
limit for 11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecane-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS). The samples associated with this CCV were non-

detects for the affected analytes; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated samples are:TP Effluent (SP-4951)
(380-189752-1), (CCV 320-895681/15) and (MB 320-895520/1-A).

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

Eurofins Pomona

Page 5 of 27 1/8/2026



Detection Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-4951) Lab Sample ID: 380-189752-1
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit DilFac D Method Prep Type
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 0.74 J 1.7 0.43 ng/L 1 1633A Total/NA

This Detection Summary does not include radiochemical test results.

Eurofins Pomona

Page 6 of 27 1/8/2026



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-4951) Lab Sample ID: 380-189752-1
Date Collected: 12/29/25 10:02 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Method: EPA 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) ND 3.4 0.85 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 0.74 J 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluoroundecanoic acid (PFUnA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorododecanoic acid (PFDoA) ND 1.7 0.47 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA) ND 1.7 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid (PFTeDA) ND 1.7 0.69 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS) ND 1.7 0.46 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(PFPeS)

Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43

(PFHpS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid (PFNS) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid (PFDS) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid ND 1.7 0.45 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(PFDoS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane ND 3.4 0.85 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane sulfonic ND 34 0.85 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
acid (6:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane ND 34 0.85 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonamide (PFOSA) ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
N-methylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(NMeFOSA)

N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(NEtFOSA)

N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoa ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
cetic acid (NMeFOSAA)

N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoac ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
etic acid (NEtFOSAA)

N-methylperfluorooctane ND 8.5 2.1 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)

N-ethylperfluorooctane ND "+ 8.5 2.1 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)

Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer ND 1.3 0.33 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
Acid (HFPO-DA)

4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic acid ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(ADONA)

Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic acid ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(PFMPA)

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic acid ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic acid ND 1.7 0.62 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
(NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxanonan ND 1.7 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1

e-1-sulfonic acid (9CI-PF30ONS)

Eurofins Pomona

Page 7 of 27 1/8/2026



Client Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-4951) Lab Sample ID: 380-189752-1
Date Collected: 12/29/25 10:02 Matrix: Water

Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Method: EPA 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecan ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L ©01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
e-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) sulfonic ND 1.7 0.43 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
acid (PFEESA)

3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid (3:3 ND 3.4 0.85 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
FTCA)

3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid (5:3 ND 8.5 2.1 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
FTCA)

3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid (7:3 ND 8.5 2.1 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
FTCA)

Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
13C4 PFBA 87.6 5.130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C5 PFPeA 76.6 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C5 PFHxA 73.7 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C4 PFHpA 74.0 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C8 PFOA 83.9 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C9 PFNA 86.6 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C6 PFDA 88.0 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C7 PFUnA 78.8 30-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C2 PFDoA 82.9 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C2 PFTeDA 74.6 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C3 PFBS 83.9 40-135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C3 PFHxS 82.2 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C8 PFOS 85.7 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C8 FOSA 77.4 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d3-NMeFOSAA 96.7 40-170 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d5-NEtFOSAA 93.8 25.135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C2 4:2 FTS 111 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C2 6:2 FTS 94.8 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C2 8:2 FTS 102 40 - 300 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
13C3 HFPO-DA 76.5 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 80.3 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 67.3 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d5-NEtPFOSA 69.3 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1
d3-NMePFOSA 64.5 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 10:43 1

Eurofins Pomona

Page 8 of 27 1/8/2026



Action Limit Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing
Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-4951) Lab Sample ID: 380-189752-1

Compliance Check
The results obtained from the analytical testing of this data set were checked against compliance limits received from the client. Any results at or above the
compliance limits have been highlighted for your convenience.

EPAMCL
Analyte Result Qualifier Unit Limit RL Method Prep Type
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 0.74 J ng/L 4 1.7 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND ng/L 10 1.7 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND ng/L 10 1.7 1633A Total/NA
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND ng/L 4 1.7 1633A Total/NA
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer Acid ND ng/L 10 1.3 1633A Total/NA

| (HFPO-DA)

Eurofins Pomona

Page 9 of 27 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Isotope Dilution Summary

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Matrix: Water

Prep Type: Total/NA

Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)

PFBA PFPeA 13C5PHA C4PFHA C8PFOA CI9PFNA C6PFDA 13C7PUA
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (5-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (30-130)
380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951) 87.6 76.6 73.7 74.0 83.9 86.6 88.0 78.8
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 84.8 94.3 79.4 88.8 89.1 89.0 92.2 97.2
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 87.2 88.4 91.2 79.8 84.5 88.8 91.3 90.6
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 88.7 91.1 87.9 85.5 81.9 75.8 81.3 82.0
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 81.6 67.1 83.0 72.3 81.1 85.1 84.9 73.8
Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
PFDoA PFTDA C3PFBS C3PFHS C8PFOS PFOSA  d3NMFOS d5NEFOS
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (10-130) (10-130) (40-135) (40-130) (40-130) (40-130) (40-170) (25-135)
380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951) 82.9 74.6 83.9 82.2 85.7 77.4 96.7 93.8
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 85.2 81.5 83.8 82.5 84.0 68.1 76.2 78.0
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 87.4 81.7 84.7 81.2 84.1 734 87.5 79.1
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 70.9 64.6 87.5 89.6 79.7 711 79.0 70.7
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 74.0 61.6 71.3 80.8 80.7 61.5 86.1 82.4
Percent Isotope Dilution Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
M242FTS M262FTS M282FTS HFPODA NMFM NEFM d5NPFSA  d3NMFSA
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID (40-200) (40-200) (40-300) (40-130) (10-130) (10-130) (10-130) (10-130)
380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951) 111 94.8 102 76.5 80.3 67.3 69.3 64.5
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample 98.4 95.6 93.1 83.3 73.7 61.7 56.8 54.0
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup 78.7 82.6 82.3 82.6 83.9 66.4 61.8 64.2
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample 109 89.5 76.4 85.5 80.8 66.3 59.8 59.9
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank 82.9 90.3 81.4 68.1 69.8 60.9 56.8 50.4

Surrogate Legend

PFBA = 13C4 PFBA
PFPeA = 13C5 PFPeA
13C5PHA = 13C5 PFHxA
C4PFHA = 13C4 PFHpA
C8PFOA = 13C8 PFOA
C9PFNA = 13C9 PFNA
C6PFDA = 13C6 PFDA
13C7PUA = 13C7 PFUNnA
PFDoA = 13C2 PFDoA
PFTDA = 13C2 PFTeDA
C3PFBS = 13C3 PFBS
C3PFHS = 13C3 PFHxS
C8PFOS = 13C8 PFOS
PFOSA = 13C8 FOSA

d3NMFOS = d3-NMeFOSAA

d5NEFOS = d5-NEtFOSAA
M242FTS = 13C2 4:2 FTS
M262FTS = 13C2 6:2 FTS
M282FTS = 13C2 8:2 FTS
HFPODA = 13C3 HFPO-DA
NMFM = d7-N-MeFOSE-M
NEFM = d9-N-EtFOSE-M
d5NPFSA = d5-NEtPFOSA
d3NMFSA = d3-NMePFOSA

Page 10 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A

Lab Sample ID: MB 320-895520/1-A

Client Sample ID: Method Blank

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895681 Prep Batch: 895520
MB MB

Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac

Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) ND 4.0 1.0 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoroundecanoic acid (PFUnA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorododecanoic acid (PFDoA) ND 2.0 0.55 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorotridecanoic acid (PFTrDA) ND 2.0 0.58 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorotetradecanoic acid (PFTeDA) ND 2.0 0.81 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS) ND 2.0 0.54 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFPeS)

Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid (PFHxS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30

Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFHpS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorononanesulfonic acid (PFNS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid (PFDS) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid ND 2.0 0.53 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFDoS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane sulfonic ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

acid (6:2 FTS)

1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)

Perfluorooctanesulfonamide (PFOSA) ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

N-methylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NMeFOSA)

N-ethylperfluorooctane sulfonamide ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NEtFOSA)

N-methylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoa ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

cetic acid (NMeFOSAA)

N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonamidoac ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

etic acid (NEtFOSAA)

N-methylperfluorooctane ND 10 25 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)

N-ethylperfluorooctane ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)

Hexafluoropropylene Oxide Dimer ND 1.5 0.39 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

Acid (HFPO-DA)

4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(ADONA)

Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFMPA)

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic acid ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic acid ND 2.0 0.72 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

(NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxanonan ND 2.0 0.58 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1

e-1-sulfonic acid (9CI-PF30ONS)

Page 11 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 320-895520/1-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895681

Client Sample ID: Method Blank

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaundecan ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L © 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
e-1-sulfonic acid (11CI-PF30UdS)
Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) sulfonic ND 2.0 0.50 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid (3:3 ND 4.0 1.0 ng/lL 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid (5:3 ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid (7:3 ND 10 2.5 ng/L 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
FTCA)

MB MB
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
13C4 PFBA 81.6 5.130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C5 PFPeA 67.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C5 PFHXA 83.0 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C4 PFHpA 72.3 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 PFOA 81.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C9 PFNA 85.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C6 PFDA 84.9 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C7 PFUnA 73.8 30-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 PFDoA 74.0 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 PFTeDA 61.6 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 PFBS 71.3 40-135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 PFHxS 80.8 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 PFOS 80.7 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C8 FOSA 61.5 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d3-NMeFOSAA 86.1 40-170 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d5-NEtFOSAA 82.4 25.135 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 4:2 FTS 82.9 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 6:2 FTS 90.3 40 - 200 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C2 8:2 FTS 81.4 40 - 300 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
13C3 HFPO-DA 68.1 40-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 69.8 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 60.9 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d5-NEtPFOSA 56.8 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
d3-NMePFOSA 50.4 10-130 01/06/26 05:24  01/07/26 05:30 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCS LCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 80.0 90.9 ng/L N 114 70 - 140
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 40.0 41.0 ng/L 103 65-135
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 40.0 44.0 ng/L 110 70 - 145
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 40.0 39.8 ng/L 100 70 -150
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 40.0 447 ng/L 112 70 -150
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 40.0 421 ng/L 105 70-150
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 40.0 41.6 ng/L 104 70 - 140

Page 12 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A

Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCS LCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 40.0 45.4 ng/L N 114 70 - 145
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 40.0 46.5 ng/L 116 70 - 140
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 40.0 45.5 ng/L 114 65 - 140
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 40.0 49.4 ng/L 123 60 - 140
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 35.5 37.7 ng/L 106 60 - 145
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 37.6 45.8 ng/L 122 65 - 140
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 36.5 41.0 ng/L 113 65 - 145
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 38.2 38.6 ng/L 101 70-150
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 37.2 42.2 ng/L 114 55-150
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 38.5 36.5 ng/L 95 65 - 145
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 38.6 34.2 ng/L 89 60 - 145
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 38.8 37.0 ng/L 95 50 - 145
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 75.0 78.3 ng/L 104 70 - 145
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 76.2 85.0 ng/L 112 65 - 155
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 76.8 80.0 ng/L 104 60 - 150
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 40.0 41.7 ng/L 104 70-145
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 40.0 41.2 ng/L 103 60 - 150
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 40.0 37.4 ng/L 94 65 - 145
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 40.0 413 ng/L 103 50 - 140
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 40.0 45.3 ng/L 113 70 - 145
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 200 177 ng/L 89 70-145
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 200 217 ng/L 108 70-135
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 30.0 28.3 ng/L 94 70 - 140
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 37.8 36.5 ng/L 96 65 - 145
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 40.0 36.6 ng/L 92 55 - 140
acid (PFMPA)
Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 40.0 421 ng/L 105 60 - 150
acid (PFMBA)
Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 40.0 39.8 ng/L 100 50 - 150

acid (NFDHA)

Page 13 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCS 320-895520/3-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCS LCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 37.4 35.1 ng/L N 94 70 - 155

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 37.8 34.9 ng/L 92 55-160

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 35.7 40.9 ng/L 115 70 - 140
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 80.0 771 ng/L 96 65 - 130
(3:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 200 240 ng/L 120 70-135
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 200 226 ng/L 113 50 - 145
(7:3 FTCA)
LCS LCS
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 84.8 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 94.3 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 79.4 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 88.8 40-130
13C8 PFOA 89.1 40-130
13C9 PFNA 89.0 40-130
13C6 PFDA 92.2 40-130
13C7 PFUnA 97.2 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 85.2 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 81.5 10-130
13C3 PFBS 83.8 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 82.5 40-130
13C8 PFOS 84.0 40-130
13C8 FOSA 68.1 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 76.2 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 78.0 25_.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 98.4 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 95.6 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 93.1 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 83.3 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 73.7 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 61.7 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 56.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 54.0 10-130
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 80.0 94.4 ng/L B 118  70-140 4 30
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 40.0 51.2 ng/L 128 65-135 22 30
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 40.0 441 ng/L 110  70-145 0 30
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 40.0 47.2 ng/L 118 70 - 150 17 30
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 40.0 50.3 ng/L 126 70 - 150 12 30

Eurofins Pomona

Page 14 of 27 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

QC Sample Results

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A

Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 40.0 46.7 ng/L N 117 70-150 10 30
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 40.0 45.2 ng/L 113 70 - 140 8 30
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 40.0 47.4 ng/L 119 70-145 4 30
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 40.0 51.3 ng/L 128 70 - 140 10 30
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 40.0 46.4 ng/L 116 65 - 140 2 30
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 40.0 52.8 ng/L 132 60 - 140 7 30
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 355 40.6 ng/L 114 60 - 145 8 30
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 37.6 471 ng/L 125 65 - 140 3 30
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 36.5 441 ng/L 121 65 - 145 7 30
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 38.2 451 ng/L 118 70-150 16 30
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 37.2 46.9 ng/L 126 55 - 150 10 30
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 38.5 41.3 ng/L 107 65 - 145 13 30
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 38.6 431 ng/L 112 60 - 145 23 30
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 38.8 43.4 ng/L 112 50 - 145 16 30
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 75.0 94.8 ng/L 126 70 - 145 19 30
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 76.2 97.2 ng/L 128 65 - 155 13 30
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 76.8 88.3 ng/L 115 60 - 150 10 30
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 40.0 48.0 ng/L 120 70 - 145 14 30
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 40.0 449 ng/L 112 60 - 150 9 30
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 40.0 447 ng/L 112 65 - 145 18 30
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 40.0 42.5 ng/L 106 50 - 140 3 30
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 40.0 51.4 ng/L 129 70-145 13 30
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 200 199 ng/L 100 70 - 145 12 30
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 200 244 ng/L 122 70-135 12 30
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 30.0 31.8 ng/L 106 70 - 140 12 30
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 37.8 43.3 ng/L 114 65 - 145 17 30
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 40.0 41.8 ng/L 104 55 - 140 13 30
acid (PFMPA)
Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 40.0 50.8 ng/L 127 60 - 150 19 30

acid (PFMBA)

Page 15 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 320-895520/4-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LCSD LCSD %Rec RPD

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits RPD Limit

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 40.0 42.5 ng/L B 106 50 - 150 7 30

acid (NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 37.4 39.7 ng/L 106 70-155 12 30

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 37.8 44.7 ng/L 118 55 - 160 25 30

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 35.7 37.0 ng/L 104 70 - 140 10 30
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 80.0 96.2 ng/L 120 65 - 130 22 30
(3:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 200 206 ng/L 103 70-135 15 30
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 200 217 ng/L 108 50 - 145 4 30
(7:3 FTCA)
LCSD LCSD
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 87.2 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 88.4 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 91.2 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 79.8 40-130
13C8 PFOA 84.5 40-130
13C9 PFNA 88.8 40-130
13C6 PFDA 91.3 40-130
13C7 PFUNnA 90.6 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 87.4 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 81.7 10-130
13C3 PFBS 84.7 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 81.2 40-130
13C8 PFOS 84.1 40-130
13C8 FOSA 73.4 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 87.5 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 79.1 25_.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 78.7 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 82.6 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 82.3 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 82.6 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 83.9 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 66.4 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 61.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 64.2 10-130
Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluorobutanoic acid (PFBA) 8.00 9.60 ng/L N 120 70 - 140
Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) 4.00 4.77 ng/L 119 65-135
Perfluorohexanoic acid (PFHxA) 4.00 4.75 ng/L 119 70 - 145

Eurofins Pomona

Page 16 of 27 1/8/2026



QC Sample Results

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A
Matrix: Water
Analysis Batch: 895678

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Prep Type: Total/NA
Prep Batch: 895520

Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec
Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits
Perfluoroheptanoic acid (PFHpA) 4.00 4.25 ng/L N 106 70-150
Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) 4.00 5.00 ng/L 125 70-150
Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) 4.00 4.95 ng/L 124 70 - 150
Perfluorodecanoic acid (PFDA) 4.00 4.82 ng/L 121 70 - 140
Perfluoroundecanoic acid 4.00 4.34 ng/L 109 70-145
(PFUNA)
Perfluorododecanoic acid 4.00 4.59 ng/L 115 70 - 140
(PFDoA)
Perfluorotridecanoic acid 4.00 4.56 ng/L 114 65 - 140
(PFTrDA)
Perfluorotetradecanoic acid 4.00 4.83 ng/L 121 60 - 140
(PFTeDA)
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid 3.55 4.10 ng/L 115 60 - 145
(PFBS)
Perfluoropentanesulfonic acid 3.76 4.14 ng/L 110 65 - 140
(PFPeS)
Perfluorohexanesulfonic acid 3.65 4.50 ng/L 123 65 - 145
(PFHxS)
Perfluoroheptanesulfonic acid 3.82 4.58 ng/L 120 70 - 150
(PFHpS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonic acid 3.72 5.02 ng/L 135 55-150
(PFOS)
Perfluorononanesulfonic acid 3.85 3.73 ng/L 97 65 - 145
(PFNS)
Perfluorodecanesulfonic acid 3.86 3.81 ng/L 99 60 - 145
(PFDS)
Perfluorododecanesulfonic acid 3.88 3.73 ng/L 96 50 - 145
(PFDoS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorohexane 7.50 8.38 ng/L 112 70 - 145
sulfonic acid (4:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorooctane 7.62 8.81 ng/L 116 65 - 155
sulfonic acid (6:2 FTS)
1H,1H,2H,2H-Perfluorodecane 7.68 9.69 ng/L 126 60 - 150
sulfonic acid (8:2 FTS)
Perfluorooctanesulfonamide 4.00 4.40 ng/L 110 70-145
(PFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 4.00 4.04 ng/L 101 60 - 150
sulfonamide (NMeFOSA)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 4.00 3.85 ng/L 96 65 - 145
sulfonamide (NEtFOSA)
N-methylperfluorooctanesulfona 4.00 4.06 ng/L 101 50 - 140
midoacetic acid (NMeFOSAA)
N-ethylperfluorooctanesulfonami 4.00 4.95 ng/L 124 70 - 145
doacetic acid (NEtFOSAA)
N-methylperfluorooctane 20.0 18.6 ng/L 93 70 - 145
sulfonamidoethanol (NMeFOSE)
N-ethylperfluorooctane 20.0 22.0 ng/L 110 70-135
sulfonamidoethanol (NEtFOSE)
Hexafluoropropylene Oxide 3.00 3.15 ng/L 105 70 - 140
Dimer Acid (HFPO-DA)
4,8-Dioxa-3H-perfluorononanoic 3.78 4.40 ng/L 116 65 - 145
acid (ADONA)
Perfluoro-3-methoxypropanoic 4.00 4.22 ng/L 106 55-140

acid (PFMPA)

Page 17 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



QC Sample Results
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District Job ID: 380-189752-1
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Method: 1633A - Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LLCS 320-895520/2-A Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA

Analysis Batch: 895678 Prep Batch: 895520
Spike LLCS LLCS %Rec

Analyte Added Result Qualifier Unit D %Rec Limits

Perfluoro-4-methoxybutanoic 4.00 4.32 ng/L 108 60 - 150

acid (PFMBA)

Nonafluoro-3,6-dioxaheptanoic 4.00 3.57 ng/L 89 50 - 150

acid (NFDHA)

9-Chlorohexadecafluoro-3-oxan 3.74 4.23 ng/L 113 70-155

onane-1-sulfonic acid

(9CI-PF30ONS)

11-Chloroeicosafluoro-3-oxaund 3.78 3.76 ng/L 99 55-160

ecane-1-sulfonic acid
(11CI-PF30UdS)

Perfluoro (2-ethoxyethane) 3.57 3.80 ng/L 106  70-140
sulfonic acid (PFEESA)
3-Perfluoropropylpropanoic acid 8.00 8.53 ng/L 107 65 - 130
(3:3FTCA)
3-Perfluoropentylpropanoic acid 20.0 229 ng/L 115 70-135
(5:3 FTCA)
3-Perfluoroheptylpropanoic acid 20.0 21.1 ng/L 106 50 - 145
(7:3 FTCA)
LLCS LLCS
Isotope Dilution %Recovery Qualifier Limits
13C4 PFBA 88.7 5.130
13C5 PFPeA 91.1 40-130
13C5 PFHxA 87.9 40-130
13C4 PFHpA 85.5 40-130
13C8 PFOA 81.9 40-130
13C9 PFNA 75.8 40-130
13C6 PFDA 81.3 40-130
13C7 PFUnA 82.0 30-130
13C2 PFDoA 70.9 10-130
13C2 PFTeDA 64.6 10-130
13C3 PFBS 87.5 40-135
13C3 PFHxS 89.6 40-130
13C8 PFOS 79.7 40-130
13C8 FOSA 71.1 40-130
d3-NMeFOSAA 79.0 40-170
d5-NEtFOSAA 70.7 25.135
13C2 4:2 FTS 109 40 - 200
13C2 6:2 FTS 89.5 40 - 200
13C2 8:2 FTS 76.4 40 - 300
13C3 HFPO-DA 85.5 40-130
d7-N-MeFOSE-M 80.8 10-130
d9-N-EtFOSE-M 66.3 10-130
d5-NEtPFOSA 59.8 10-130
d3-NMePFOSA 59.9 10-130

Eurofins Pomona

Page 18 of 27 1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

QC Association Summary

Job ID: 380-189752-1

LCMS
Prep Batch: 895520
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951) Total/NA Water 1633A
MB 320-895520/1-A Method Blank Total/NA Water 1633A
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1633A
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A
Analysis Batch: 895678
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
LCS 320-895520/3-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
LCSD 320-895520/4-A Lab Control Sample Dup Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
LLCS 320-895520/2-A Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
Analysis Batch: 895681
Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951) Total/NA Water 1633A 895520
Method Blank Total/NA Water 1633A 895520

MB 320-895520/1-A

Page 19 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Lab Chronicle

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Client Sample ID: TP Effluent (SP-4951)
Date Collected: 12/29/25 10:02
Date Received: 12/29/25 15:42

Lab Sample ID: 380-189752-1
Matrix: Water

Batch Batch Dilution Batch Prepared
Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Number Analyst Lab or Analyzed
Total/NA Prep 1633A 895520 DXT EET SAC 01/06/26 05:24
Total/NA Analysis 1633A 1 895681 EMF EET SAC 01/07/26 10:43

Laboratory References:
EET SAC = Eurofins Sacramento, 880 Riverside Parkway, West Sacramento, CA 95605, TEL (916)373-5600

Page 20 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Accreditation/Certification Summary

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Laboratory: Eurofins Sacramento
All accreditations/certifications held by this laboratory are listed. Not all accreditations/certifications are applicable to this report.

* Accreditation/Certification renewal pending - accreditation/certification considered valid.

Page 21 of 27

Authority Program Identification Number Expiration Date
Alaska State CA00044 06-30-26
Alaska (UST) State 17-020 02-20-27
ANAB Dept. of Defense ELAP L2468 01-20-27
ANAB Dept. of Energy L2468.01 01-20-27
ANAB ISO/IEC 17025 L2468.03 01-20-27
Arizona State AZ0708 08-11-26
Arkansas DEQ State 88-0691 05-18-26
California State 2897 02-01-26
Colorado State CA00044 08-31-26
Florida NELAP E87570 06-30-26
Georgia State 4040 01-29-26
llinois NELAP 200060 03-31-26
Kansas NELAP E-10375 10-31-26
Louisiana NELAP 01944 06-30-26
Louisiana (All) NELAP 01944 06-30-26
Maine State CA00004 04-14-26
Massachusetts State M-CA044 06-30-26
Michigan State 9947 01-29-26
Minnesota NELAP 2749448 12-31-26
Nevada State CA00044 07-31-26
New Jersey NELAP CA005 06-30-26
New York NELAP 11666 04-01-26
Ohio State 41252 01-29-26
Oregon NELAP 4040 01-29-26
Texas NELAP T104704399-23-17 05-31-26
US Fish & Wildlife US Federal Programs A22139 04-30-26
USDA US Federal Programs P330-18-00239 02-28-26
Utah NELAP CA000442023-16 02-28-26
Virginia NELAP 460278 03-14-26
Washington State C581 05-05-26
West Virginia (DW) State 9930C 02-01-26
West Virginia DEP State 422 03-28-26
Wisconsin State 998204680 08-31-26
Wyoming State Program 8TMS-L 01-28-19 *

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Method Summary
Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Method Method Description

Protocol Laboratory
1633A Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances by LC/MS/MS, 1633A EPA EET SAC
1633A Solid-Phase Extraction (SPE) EPA EET SAC

Protocol References:
EPA = US Environmental Protection Agency

Laboratory References:
EET SAC = Eurofins Sacramento, 880 Riverside Parkway, West Sacramento, CA 95605, TEL (916)373-5600

Page 22 of 27

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District
Project/Site: Shallow Zone Testing

Sample Summary

Job ID: 380-189752-1

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID

Matrix

Collected

Received Sample Origin

380-189752-1 TP Effluent (SP-4951)

Water

Page 23 of 27

12/29/25 10:02

12/29/25 15:42  California

Eurofins Pomona

1/8/2026



YTOT/0L/0L JSA

7] V ® \.lNuQ«l .,Nk ON V S3A V
% m \N k “ s b pLBY JBYIQ PUE 3, (S)aImeIadua] 131007 ON [eas Apoisn)| :10'jU| S|Bas Apoisn)
Auedwo) 3wt /s1eq Ag panoay Auedwod B seieq Ag paysinbutjay
Auedwod B /aeq Aq panisoay Auedwod Bl /ereq Al Usinbuioy
22~ &4 20 Q= ——
%50 N$W~ W \ﬁmscm q .AQ paniaoay Auedwod \m.nu\ « TNL 7 _ awiL/eled ; paysinbuiiay
— = —
*\0\#.&-0 Juewdiys Jo noeo_z_ awj _._ Qwo— Aq pausinburiey 1y Adwg
sjuswalinbay po/suononisy; (eadg (Apoads) JaWlo Al Ill 1} | paisenbey s|qesenad
SYJUO; 10 BNIYAY qe7 Ag jesodsig WwelD o) winjay fedibojoipey umouyun g uosiod JueLLl unS ajqewie){ piezep-uoN
e 4 - g = — = =] - = =] =
(tpuow §. ueyy soBuoj paureyas ale sajduwes y1 passasse oq Aew a3y v ) [esodsiq ajdwes UOnBIYNUIP| PIRZEH B|QISSO
2 51eM o9 Lz (156t-dS) Weniy3 dL
, : - sl ,zwhvh” epop uonenissald | v e )
“3joN/suonoNsy| [e1dads 2 - (rovem (qeibz=9 aul] ajeq ajdwes uonesynuap; ajdwes
[ 8 supwpa=ma | ‘dwos=g) | sdwes
- > si¥=y ‘anssiL=18
m n.a ‘(lojo1SEM=0 wn>k.
3 g Plios=§ ajdweg
M.. 2 §Eﬁ>>v
3 ] xiugen
- | o
g z
oo} & B #MOSS sus]
2 m 8668008¢ Bunss] auoz MOJEYS
e < #108f0id ‘SweN 103[0id
8 Wwoo Jajemajuande[@zipod
# OM jewsy
paiinbay jou JapIQ aseyoind (;eL)9Z12-08€E-929
#0Od Buoyd
ONV SeA v 1odfoid souenduod .16 'VO
-diz seig|
ajusnd e
(sAep) paysanboay VL A0
suoN N} J994S Isdi4 YHON ¢ L
$9PO7) UOIBAISSALd pajsenbay sjeQ ang '$SaIppY
pajsanbay sisAjeuy P1sIg 181ep Aluno) As|leA sjuend e
# qor) aismd " Auedwon
| Jo | abedq 0D SNSUL0INS 19@SIUIBIA uuyiep m:. N v ZiuQ Jessd
-abeyd wiBuQ Jo |Ig frew-3 \ TQ v\“ - ONM Q ‘UOUd 11OBJUOD WD
L €651£-188€01-08E uuyAiepy Saulsip %\4 uoljeunoju] Juai|n
ON D00 (s)oN Buppoes] soused 000 262681-08¢ d g2 X 7&2 z\ggo‘lq\waaemw

SU0IND =%

plo2ay Apojsnd Jo uiey)

0011-98€-929 "3uoyd
TP9T-89LL6 VO  BUOWOd
aAuQ Jewa) a1elodiod Ly6

BUOWOd [e2nAjeuy uojeg suioing

1/8/2026

Page 24 of 27



Y20T/01/01 -BA

ZS))

SHIBWSY JSYIO puB 9, @EE 181000

ON V SOA V
;0ejU] sjeag Apoisn)

ON Jeas Apojsny

(tpuow | ueyy sobuof paurejal e ssidwes y passasse aq Aewt 99} i ) jesodsiq sjdwes

Auedwo) ‘awi]/eeq \ \m\\vj_wowx Auedwo) ew)/eleq Aq psysinbuyjey
Auedwo: ‘ewii/eleq \ \\\%‘momm Auedwo) oE L.\Qma .Aq paysinbuyey

/ mw X))
%@ \ Wt”n_ \ Aq paasoay Auvedwo) \ .x\a... \ Q\ \ \ Aqg paysinbuyey
Juewdiys jo uosm_z_ N \V\\ mEF_ .Bmo_ P\Nn paysinbujay 1 Aidwg

S

SjuswaNbay Ho/suononisy| jepadg Z djuey sjqeiaaeq Aewid (Apoads) 110 ‘Al ‘Il 11 | peisenbay ajgeisalleg
Syjuop 10 AIyOLY . ge Ag jesodsiq 3 jusiD 0 wnjey — pauvuyuodun

uonesyusp| prezel a(qiSsod

‘077 ‘feonfieuy uojes suyoing o} eoueydwos pres o} Bugseye Aposng jo ureyd paubis syl LIMIS) BJEp 0) JUBLIND BJE SUOREJPBIOOE pajsenbal jle j| Ajeleipeww uopusye 977 ‘feonkleuy uojes suyoing
01 1yBnoiq aq pinoys smels uopeypaIade o} sebueyd Auy "pepiAcid 8q [ suonaNsul JaY)O Jo Aiojeloge] 9T [EIRAEUY UO)e3 Suyoing Bu o) oeq peddiys 8q Jsnw sajdwes sy} pazAjeue Buieq XUIeW/SISOY/SISAEUE JO} OACGE Peysi| UIBUIO JO B1EIS 94} Ul UOHEYIPRIOT. UBIUIRWI ARUALIND
jou saop Alojesoqe] 84y J|  Apojsno-jo-Uleyd Japun pepiemio} siuswdiys s|dwes siy) 'SeuOjesoqe] J9eAUCqNS JNO uodn s3ueldWod UoKeNPeIooe B SIAJEUE 'PolteL JO drySISUMOD ai saoeid DT ‘eoRAleUY uoje] suyoing ‘ebueyo 0} 10e{gns BJk SUCHEJPSIOOE AIOJEIOGE] BIUIS (SION

RINET
) soxd se/eeiet

:3)oN/SuUoORdNASU| |e1dods

(1-25.681-08¢) (156¥-dS) Wweny3 d1L

a1 G=1) Q1 USIID - UORESURUSP) 2jdwES

3 (qesb=9
M .nEoouov
m adA)
g sjdweg
_s
YiN B VIN VIN
-eu0f g H#MOSS 8lig
5 8668008€ Bupss | suozZ mojleys
a #10001d awep 8lo1d
=
3 VIN Y/IN
3 # OM| rew3
] VN (xeq)6501-2L€-916 (131)009S-€LE-O1L6
& #0d :auoyd
8 50956 'VO
iz ‘sreig
j VIN OJUSWEIDRS ISSM
i :(sAep) psysenbey Lv 1| L]
- pejsanbay sisAjeuy 9202/8/1 ¢ ‘Reaviied spisiany 088
$8pPOY uoneAIgSsld :pajsenbey ejeq ong "$S8.pPY
}~2S1681-08¢€ BIUIOH|ED - 9)EIS B0 wayuopN Bunss] Juswuosiaug suyonyg
# qor *(8j0u 98G) palinbey SUOKENPSIIVY| Auedwo?d
1 jo | ebed eluiojijed W09 SNSUyoInd @ saulsin uuyley Y/N Bunesay/buiddiys
:abed :uibuo 4o ajels ‘en-3 ‘auoyd JoRu0g Jusny
| 9€806C-08E VIN uuyAIRp ‘sSUIBIA YIN (qe730eNUOD NS} UOBEWIOHU| JUSID
(ON D09 :(s)oN Bunjoe. ] Jeuied ‘Wd qe1 Jejdweg

Sugsa) Juawuodiauzg

SulJoIng &

pi02ay Apojsnd jo uiey)

001 1-98€-929 8uoyd
CTY9Z-89LL6 VO ‘BUOWOd
QAu( Jejua) ajesodio) L6

BUOWO( [E913A[RUY UOJET SUloINT

1/8/2026

Page 25 of 27



Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 189752
List Number: 1
Creator: Tran, Kristine

Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Job Number: 380-189752-1

List Source: Eurofins Pomona

Question Answer Comment

The coolers custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler(s) Temperature is acceptable. True Received same day of collection; chilling process
has begun.

Cooler(s) Temperature is recorded. True

COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and is legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is N/A

<6mm (1/4").

ClO4 headspace requirement met (>50% for CA, >30% for other states). N/A

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Container provided by EEA True

Eurofins Pomona

Page 26 of 27

1/8/2026



Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: La Puente Valley County Water District

Login Number: 189752
List Number: 2
Creator: Simmons, Jason C

Job Number: 380-189752-1

List Source: Eurofins Sacramento
List Creation: 12/31/25 04:57 PM

Question Answer Comment
Radioactivity wasn't checked or is </= background as measured by a survey True

meter.

The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact. N/A

Sample custody seals, if present, are intact. N/A

The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or True

tampered with.

Samples were received on ice. True

Cooler Temperature is acceptable. True

Cooler Temperature is recorded. True 1.5¢
COC is present. True

COC is filled out in ink and legible. True

COC is filled out with all pertinent information. True

Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC? N/A Received project as a subcontract.
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC. True

Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate True

HTs)

Sample containers have legible labels. True

Containers are not broken or leaking. True

Sample collection date/times are provided. True

Appropriate sample containers are used. True

Sample bottles are completely filled. True

Sample Preservation Verified. N/A

There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested True

MS/MSDs

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is True

<6mm (1/4").

Multiphasic samples are not present. True

Samples do not require splitting or compositing. True

Residual Chlorine Checked. N/A

Eurofins Pomona

Page 27 of 27

1/8/2026



ATTACHMENT B



WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

Work Orders: 5K24024 Report Date: 1/07/2026
Received Date: 12/10/2025
Project: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Turnaround Time: Normal
Phones: (626) 330-2126
Fax: (626) 330-2679

P.O. #:

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

Client: La Puente Valley County Water Billing Code:

P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

ELAP-CA #1132 e EPA-UCMR #CA00211 e LACSD #10143

This is a complete final report. The information in this report applies to the samples analyzed in accordance with the chain-of-custody document. Results are
related only to the items tested. Weck Laboratories certifies that the test results meet all requirements of TNI unless noted by qualifiers or written in the Case
Narrative. The report may include analytes that are not currently accreditable by some state agencies or accrediting bodies. This analytical report must be
reproduced in its entirety.

Dear Cesar Ortiz,

Enclosed are the analytical results for the samples submitted under the attached Chain of Custody document. All analyses
adhered to the method criteria, except where noted in the case narrative, sample condition checklist, and/or data qualifiers.

Reviewed by:

Kenneth C. Oda For Valerie I. Ayo
Project Manager
5K24024 Page 1 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LAIEIBE)IIIQIAI'I'I(I);'\’IIIIEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

J | Sample Condition

Temperature 9.00C
COC present v COC completed properly v
COC matches sample labels v Wet ice
Blue ice v Sample(s) intact v
Sample(s) using proper containers v Sample(s) have sufficient sample volume v
Sample(s) received within hold time v Sample(s) labels have correct preservation v
Sample(s) have acceptable pH v Sample(s) have acceptable ClI
B Sample Summary
Sample Name Sampled By Lab ID Matrix Sampled Qualifiers
SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- 1Z & SZ South) Santiago Loera 5K24024-01 Water 12/10/25 08:04
5K24024 Page 2 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LABORATORIES, INC. FINAL REPORT
La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz
B Sample Results

Sample:  SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- IZ & SZ South) Sampled: 12/10/25 8:04 by Santiago Loera

5K24024-01 (Water)

Analyte Result MDL MRL Units Dil Analyzed Qualifier
Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods
Method: EPA 410.4 Instr: UVVIS05
Batch ID: W5L1546 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/22/25 09:26 Analyst: ymt
Chemical Oxygen Demand 3.2 2.9 5.0 mg/l 1 12/22/25
Method: SM 2540D Instr: OVEN18
Batch ID: W5L1088 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/15/25 09:36 Analyst: kgc
Total Suspended Solids ND 5 5 mg/l 1 12/15/25
5K24024 Page 3 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

Wil L

WECK LABORATORIES, INC.

La Puente Valley County Water
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

Certificate of Analysis

Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly

Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

B Quality Control Results

FINAL REPORT

Reported:
01/07/2026 15:55

Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods

Analyte
Batch: W5L1088 - SM 2540D

Blank (W5L1088-BLK1)
Total Suspended Solids

LCS (W5L1088-BS1)
Total Suspended Solids

Duplicate (W5L1088-DUP1)
Total Suspended Solids

Batch: W5L1546 - EPA 410.4

Blank (W5L1546-BLK1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1546-BS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1546-BS2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Duplicate (W5L1546-DUP1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1546-MS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1546-MS2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1546-MSD1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1546-MSD?2)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

5K24024

Result MDL MRL

ND 5 5
58.0 5 5
Source: 5L08006-02
1300 5 5
ND 2.9 5.0
90.6 2.9 5.0
1000 2.9 5.0

Source: 5L03016-01
1500 5.8 10

Source: 5L05048-01
192 12 20

Source: 5L05070-01
3160 12 20

Source: 5L05048-01
191 12 20

Source: 5L05070-01
3160 12 20

%REC
%REC Limits

Spike Source
Units Level Result

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25

mg/l 56.2 103  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/15/25
mg/l 1400

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 100 91  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 1000 100 90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25
mg/l 1490

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 200 ND 96  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 2000 1160 100 90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 200 ND 96  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/22/25

mg/l 2000 1160 100 90-110

RPD
RPD Limit Qualifier
8 10
0.7 15
03 15
0 15
Page 4 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/07/2026 15:55
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

l’ Notes and Definitions

Item Definition
%REC  Percent Recovery

Dil Dilution

MDL Method Detection Limit

MRL Method Reporting Limit (MRL) is the minimum levels, concentrations, or quantities of a target variable (e.g., target analyte) that can be reported with a
specified degree of confidence. The MRL is also known as Limit of Quantitation (LOQ)

ND NOT DETECTED at or above the Method Reporting Limit (MRL). If Method Detection Limit (MDL) is reported, then ND means not detected at or
above the MDL.

RPD Relative Percent Difference

Source Sample that was matrix spiked or duplicated.
Any remaining sample(s) will be disposed of one month from the final report date unless other arrangements are made in advance.
All results are expressed on wet weight basis unless otherwise specified.

All samples collected by Weck Laboratories have been sampled in accordance to laboratory SOP Number MIS002.

5K24024 Page 5 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

Work Orders: 5L08029 Report Date: 1/06/2026
Received Date: 12/22/2025
Project: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Turnaround Time: Normal
Phones: (626) 330-2126
Fax: (626) 330-2679

P.O. #:

Attn: Cesar Ortiz

Client: La Puente Valley County Water Billing Code:

P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

ELAP-CA #1132 e EPA-UCMR #CA00211 e LACSD #10143

This is a complete final report. The information in this report applies to the samples analyzed in accordance with the chain-of-custody document. Results are
related only to the items tested. Weck Laboratories certifies that the test results meet all requirements of TNI unless noted by qualifiers or written in the Case
Narrative. The report may include analytes that are not currently accreditable by some state agencies or accrediting bodies. This analytical report must be
reproduced in its entirety.

Dear Cesar Ortiz,

Enclosed are the analytical results for the samples submitted under the attached Chain of Custody document. All analyses
adhered to the method criteria, except where noted in the case narrative, sample condition checklist, and/or data qualifiers.

Reviewed by:

Kenneth C. Oda For Valerie I. Ayo
Project Manager
5L08029 Page 1 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LAIEIBE)IIIQIAI'I'I(I);'\’IIIIEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

J | Sample Condition

Temperature 14.80 C

COC present v COC completed properly v
COC matches sample labels v Wet ice v
Blue ice Sample(s) intact v
Sample(s) using proper containers v Sample(s) have sufficient sample volume v
Sample(s) received within hold time v Sample(s) labels have correct preservation v
Sample(s) have acceptable pH v Sample(s) have acceptable ClI
B Sample Summary
Sample Name Sampled By Lab ID Matrix Sampled Qualifiers
SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- 1Z & SZ South) Jordan Navarro 5L08029-01 Water 12/22/25 14:40
5L08029 Page 2 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LABORATORIES, INC. FINAL REPORT
La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz
B Sample Results

Sample:  SP-3301 (22237- PVOU- IZ & SZ South) Sampled: 12/22/25 14:40 by Jordan Navarro

5L08029-01 (Water)

Analyte Result MDL MRL Units Dil Analyzed Qualifier
Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods
Method: EPA 410.4 Instr: UVVIS05
Batch ID: W5L1643 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/22/25 19:15 Analyst: rob
Chemical Oxygen Demand 7.9 2.9 5.0 mg/l 1 12/23/25
Method: SM 2540D Instr: OVEN18
Batch ID: W5L1840 Preparation: _"NONE (WETCHEM) Prepared: 12/29/25 10:38 Analyst: kgc
Total Suspended Solids ND 5 5 mg/l 1 12/29/25
5L08029 Page 3 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

Wil L

WECK LABORATORIES, INC.

La Puente Valley County Water
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St.
La Puente, CA 91744

Certificate of Analysis

Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly

Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

B Quality Control Results

FINAL REPORT

Reported:
01/06/2026 17:09

Conventional Chemistry/Physical Parameters by APHA/EPA/ASTM Methods

Analyte
Batch: W5L1643 - EPA 410.4

Blank (W5L1643-BLK1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

LCS (W5L1643-BS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Duplicate (W5L1643-DUP1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike (W5L1643-MS1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Matrix Spike Dup (W5L1643-MSD1)
Chemical Oxygen Demand

Batch: W5L1840 - SM 2540D

Blank (W5L1840-BLK1)
Total Suspended Solids

LCS (W5L1840-BS1)
Total Suspended Solids

Duplicate (W5L1840-DUP1)
Total Suspended Solids

5108029

Result MDL MRL

ND 2.9 5.0
91.5 2.9 5.0
Source: 5L18065-01
22.4 2.9 5.0
Source: 5L10098-02
208 12 20
Source: 5L10098-02
203 12 20
ND 5 5
60.1 5 5

Source: 5L23001-02
110 5 5

%REC
%REC Limits

Source
Result

Spike
Units Level

Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25

mg/l
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 100 92  90-110
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 224

Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 200 18.3 95 90-110
Prepared: 12/22/25 Analyzed: 12/23/25
mg/l 200 18.3 92  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25
mg/l

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25

mg/l 61.1 98  90-110

Prepared & Analyzed: 12/29/25
mg/l 110

RPD
RPD Limit Qualifier
0 15
3 15
0 10
Page 4 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

WL Certificate of Analysis

WECK LA'E'aE)'F'a'A'T'('JlRlllEISI,I INC. FINAL REPORT

La Puente Valley County Water Project Number: PVOU - LACSD Surcharge - Bi-Weekly Reported:
P.O Box 3136; 112 N.First St. 01/06/2026 17:09
La Puente, CA 91744 Project Manager: Cesar Ortiz

l’ Notes and Definitions

Item Definition
%REC  Percent Recovery

Dil Dilution

MDL Method Detection Limit

MRL Method Reporting Limit (MRL) is the minimum levels, concentrations, or quantities of a target variable (e.g., target analyte) that can be reported with a
specified degree of confidence. The MRL is also known as Limit of Quantitation (LOQ)

ND NOT DETECTED at or above the Method Reporting Limit (MRL). If Method Detection Limit (MDL) is reported, then ND means not detected at or
above the MDL.

RPD Relative Percent Difference

Source Sample that was matrix spiked or duplicated.
Any remaining sample(s) will be disposed of one month from the final report date unless other arrangements are made in advance.
All results are expressed on wet weight basis unless otherwise specified.

All samples collected by Weck Laboratories have been sampled in accordance to laboratory SOP Number MIS002.

5L08029 Page 5 of 5

14859 Clark Avenue,City of Industry CA, 91745 | Phone: (626) 336-2139
www.wecklabs.com


http://www.wecklabs.com

Check #

13448
13449
13450
13451
13452
13453
13454
13455
13456
13457
13458
13459
13460
13461
13462
13463
13464
13465
13466
13467
13468
13469
13470
13472
13473
13474
13475
13476
13477
13478
13479
13480
13481
13482
13483
13484
13485
13486
13487
13488
13489
13490
13491
13492
13493
13494
13495

La Puente Water District January 2026 Disbursements

Payee

ACWA/JPIA

Alexandra Guevara

Applied Technology Group Inc
Chevron

Cintas

Corporate Billing LLC Dept

GoTo Technologies USA, LLC
Highroad IT

Industry Hose & Fasteners
Lagerlof LLP

Main SG Basin Watermaster
Merritt's Hardware

MJM Communications & Fire, Inc
Mutual of Omaha

New Horizons Comm. Corp (NHC)
O'Reilly Auto Parts

S E Pipe Line Construction Co
San Gabriel Valley Water Association
SC Edison

SG Creative, LLC

SiteOne Landscape Supply Holding, LLC
Sol Media

Starting Line Advisory

Uline Inc

Underground Service Alert
United Concordia Insurance Co
Valley Vista Services

Verizon Connect Fleet USA LLC
Waterwise Landscape

Weck Laboratories Inc

West Yost & Associates, Inc
Western Water Works

Henschel Pump Test LLC

Waste Management of SG Valley
Petty Cash

Arturo B Briseno Jr

Cesar A Ortiz

Edward Fierro

James Lam

All American Crane Maintenance
Civiltec Engineering Inc

Frank's Industrial Services Inc
Karbonous, Inc

Northstar Chemical

Trojan UV

Weck Laboratories Inc

Weck Laboratories Inc

RO ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y ¥ o ¥ ¥ ¥ Y S ¥ SV R 72 S Vo S Vo S ¥ o e ¥ ¥ ¥ Y RV R 72 S Vo S Vo A Vs SV R "2 S Vo S Vo R Vs R V2 S ¥ S ¥ e ¥ S V2 S Vo S ¥ S ¥ O ¥ S 72 V2 S V0 SR, Vo S V0

Amount

49,960.83
505.00
30.00
3,067.96
265.02
168.04
142.48
2,269.00
78.62
3,225.00
101,500.00
280.07
720.00
1,500.59
277.33
77.52
9,965.00
1,945.16
11,763.78
770.00
697.01
600.00
2,075.00
307.66
89.68
3,718.64
445.10
124.45
800.00
775.50
2,225.25
10,712.59
2,100.00
227.55
51.74
181.71
350.00
95.00
1,909.23
1,432.73
1,035.50
57,925.00
30,969.54
18,446.42
77,287.50
4,508.50
6,101.50

Description

Health Benefits

Cleaning Service

Radio System

Truck Fuel

Uniform Service

Truck Maintenance Expense
VOIP Phone System
Technical Support

Sundries and Tools

Attorney Fees

Cyclic Storage Water Purchased
Field Supplies

Security and Monitoring

Life & Disability Insurance
Telephone Service

Truck Parts

Various Asphalt Patch Expense
Producer Dues

Power Expense

Social Media and Newsletter
Recycled Water Project
Website Expense
Administrative Support
Sundries and Tools

Line Notifications

Dental Expense

Trash Service

Vehicle Trackers

Grounds Maintenance
Water Sampling

AWIA Cyber Assessments
Inventory

Well Motor - BP

Trash Service

Administrative Expense
Boot allowance

Boot allowance

State Water Resources Control Board
Developer Deposit Refund
Quarterly Inspection -BP
UVAOP Replacement Feasibility Study
PLC Upgrades

Carbon Change Out -BP
Chemical Expense

Quarterly Service Expense
Water Sampling

Water Sampling



Check #

13496
13497
13498
13499
13500
13501
13502
13503
13504
13505
13506
13507
13508
13509
13510
13511
13512
13513
13514
13515
13516
13517
13519
13520
13521
13522
13523
13524
13525
13526
13527
13528
13529
13530
13531
13532
13533
13534
13535
13536
13537
13538
13539
13540

La Puente Water District January 2026 Disbursements - Continued

Payee

Weck Laboratories Inc

Weck Laboratories Inc
Answering Service Care, LLC
DSRM Cabel Construction Inc
Industry Hose & Fasteners
InfoSend

SC Edison

SiteOne Landscape Supply Holding, LLC
Spectrum Business

Staples

Uline Inc

Vulcan Materials Company
Weck Laboratories Inc
Spectrum Business

United Site Services

Resource Building Materials
ACWA/JPIA

B2 Print

Canon Financial Services, Inc
Cintas Corporation No 2

Citi Cards

Continental Utility Solutions Inc
Red Wing Shoes

San Gabriel Valley Water Company
Staples

Upper San Gabriel Valley MWD
Vulcan Materials Company
Weather Proofing Co

Weck Laboratories Inc

Wesco Security Systems Inc
T-Mobile USA Inc

T-Mobile USA Inc

American Ground Water Trust
Miguel A Molina

Jose F. Sanchez

ACWA/JPIA

B&W Communications Inc
Cintas

Flex Technology Group LLC
Global Urban Strategies, Inc
Mutual of Omaha
Pollardwater

Staples

United Concordia Insurance Co

O ¥ Y Y RV ¥ R ¥ ¥ R 72 I Vo S Vo S ¥ S ¥ e ¥ R V2 S Vo SR ¥ A ¥ S V2 S Vo T V0 A 0 o ¥ S ¥ o S ¥ ¥ V2 RV R 2 S ¥ S ¥ e ¥ V2 R V2 R ¥ OV R 72 S Vo S Vo S V0 S V0 I ¥ R 72 R Vo 8

Amount

3,725.50
498.50
247.45

12,289.13
23.78

1,259.62

390.69

25.65
132.43
162.34
368.70
581.58
884.00
743.93
697.99

25.75

7,640.90
164.35

82.93
755.24

7,804.94
963.37
700.00
583.57
322.18
478.75
892.41

3,500.00
438.00
363.00
190.03
178.97
950.00
275.60

2,791.78

49,960.83

9,935.06

280.76
58.13

4,000.00

1,500.59
374.46

48.70

3,718.64

Description

Water Sampling

Water Sampling

Answering Service

Various Asphalt Patch Expense
Sundries and Tools

Billing Expense

Gas Expense

Recycle Water Project
Telephone Service

Office Expense

Field Supplies

Concrete

Water Sampling

Telephone Service

Restroom Service @ BP Plant
Dalesford & Bamboo Project
Workers Comp

Printing Expense

Printing Expense

Fire Extinguisher Testing
Asphalt Expense

Web Portal Hosting

Boot allowance

Water Service

Office Supplies

Recycled Water Charge
Concrete Mix

Roof Repair

Water Sampling

Security Alarms

Cellular Service

Cellular Service

AGWT-AGWA Groundwater Conference
Boot Allowance

Developer Deposit Refund
Health Benefits

Radios for Trucks (41 & 42)
Grant Writing Service Expense
Printing Expense

Grant Writing Service Expense
Life & Disability Insurance
Equipment Sundries and Tools
Office Supplies

Dental Insurance



13541
13542
13543
13544
13545
Online
Autodeduct
Autodeduct
Autodeduct
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online

La Puente Water District January 2026 Disbursements - Continued

Vulcan Materials Company

Weck Laboratories Inc

SC Edison

RC Foster Corporation
Peck Road Gravel

Home Depot

Bluefin Payment Systems

Bluefin Payment Systems

Wells Fargo

Lincoln Financial Group
LA County Dept Public Health

CalPERS

Employment Development Dept

Franchise Tax Board

United States Treasury

Home Depot (Rize Account)

Northrop Grumman (Rize Account)

Total Vendor Payments - Wells Fargo

Total Vendor Payments - Rize Credit Union

Total January 2026 Disbursements

309.55
61.50
46,581.09
3,585.26
360.00
607.41
1,162.17
33.50
190.79
6,544.60
1,002.49
31,161.73
11,130.62
915.00
57,835.78
41.05
1,365.00

696,195.92

1,406.05

S
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$

697,601.97

Asphalt and Concrete

Water Sampling

Gas Expense

Carbon Changeout

Asphalt and Concrete

Field Supplies

Web Merchant Fee's

Tokenization Fee

Merchant Fee's

Deferred Comp

Annual Permit & Permits

Retirement Program

California State & Unemployment Taxes
Withholding Order

Federal, Social Security & Medicare Taxes
Field Supplies

Reimbursement to Northrop Grumman



La Puente Valley County Water District

Payroll Summary
January 2026

Jan 26
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Total Gross Pay 238,060.15
Deductions from Gross Pay
457b Plan Employee -8,403.45
CalPers EEC -11,476.87
Total Deductions from Gross Pay -19,880.32
Adjusted Gross Pay 218,179.83
Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -21,425.00
Medicare Employee -3,450.69
Social Security Employee -14,754.70
CA - Withholding -9,016.67
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00
Total Taxes Withheld -48,647.06
Deductions from Net Pay
Wage Garnishment -915.00
Total Deductions from Net Pay -915.00
Net Pay 168,617.77
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company 3,450.69
Social Security Company 14,754.70
CA - Unemployment 1,981.83
Qualified OT Tracking 0.00
CA - Employment Training Tax 132.12
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 21,801.79

Page 1 of 1



La Puente Water District January 2026 Disbursements

Total Vendor Payables $ 697,601.97

Total Payroll $ 168,617.77

Total January 2026 Disbursements S 866,219.74



Check #

7038
7039
7040
7041
7042
7043
7044
7045
7046
7047
7048
7049
7051
7052
7053
7054
7055
7056
7057
7059
7060
7061
7062
7063
7064
7065
7066
7067
7068
7069
7070
7071
7072
7073
7074
7075
7076
7077
7078
7079

Industry Public Utilities January 2026 Disbursements

Payee

Cintas

Go To Technologies USA, LLC
Highroad IT

Industry Hose & Fasteners
Merritt's Hardware

MJM Communications & Fire, Inc
New Horizons Comm. Corp (NHC)
Petty Cash

Resource Building Materials

SG Creative, LLC

SoCal Gas

Starting Line Advisory

Uline Inc

Underground Service Alert
Verizon Connect Fleet USA LLC
Weck Laboratories Inc

West Yost & Associates, Inc
Western Water Works

Nova Homes

Industry Hose & Fasteners
InfoSend

J De Sigio Construction Inc
Janus Pest Management Inc

La Puente Valley County Water District
SC Edison

SoCal Gas

Spectrum Business

Staples

Tri County Pump Company
Uline Inc

Vulcan Materials Company
Weck Laboratories Inc

West Yost & Associates, Inc
Answering Service Care, LLC
ACWA/IPIA

Canon Financial Services, Inc
Cintas Corporation No 2

Citi Cards

Continental Utility Solutions Inc
Industry Public Utility Commission

R Vo RV R 72 I Vo S Vo S Vs S U S V0 S ¥ VR V2 S Vo S ¥ ¥V R V2 T ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ RV V2 SV R 72 S Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo RV R 72 I Vo S Vo T Vs S U S Vo B 72 T Vo S Vo

Amount

265.01
142.48
1,361.40
78.61
212.63
180.00
364.20
2.32
586.92
110.00
14.30
375.00
307.65
89.67
124.44
526.50
70.50
11,124.56
24,891.98
23.78
973.74
7,375.00
65.00
98,742.82
2,824.68
16.27
61.95
162.33
8,120.00
368.70
581.57
208.50
70.50
247.44
1,910.23
82.92
539.39
519.76
919.28
1,057.71

Description

Uniform Service

Telephone Service

Technical Support

Sundries and Tools

Field Supplies

Security Monitoring

Telephone Service

Office Expense

Asphalt & Concrete

Industry Newsletter

Gas Expense

Administrative Support

Sundries and Tools

Line Notifications

Vehicle Trackers

Water Sampling

AWIA Cyber Assessments

Valve Replacement - Lomitas & 5th Ave.
Developer Deposit Refund
Sundries and Tools

Billing Expense

Valve Replacement - Lomitas & 5th
Pest Control

Labor and Vehicle Reimbursement
Power Expense

Gas Expense

Telephone Service

Office Expense

Pulling of CIWS Well No 5
Sundries and Tools

Asphalt & Concrete

Water Sampling

AWIA Cyber Assessments
Answering Service

Workers Comp

Printer Expense

Fire Ext Testing
Operating/Administrative Expenses
Billing Expense

Power Expense @ Industry Hills



7081

7082

7083

7084

7085

7086

7087

7088

7089

7090

7091

7092

7093
Online
Autodeduct
Autodeduct
Autodeduct
Online

Industry Public Utilities January 2026 Disbursements - continued

Staples

Vulcan Materials Company
Weck Laboratories Inc
T-Mobile USA Inc

Cintas

Flex Technology Group LLC
Pollard Water

S & J Supply Co Inc

Staples

Weck Laboratories Inc
SoCal Gas

Vulcan Materials Company
Peck Road Gravel

Home Depot

Wells Fargo Merchant Fee's
Bluefin Payment Systems
Bluefin Payment Systems
Home Depot (Rize Account)

Total Vendor Payments - Wells Fargo $
Total Vendor Payments - Rize Credit Union $

Total January 2026 Disbursements $

L V2SR Vo SR 02 S V0 S o S V2 S Vo SR U SR, V0 S Vo S V0 R ¥ S V2 R V2 R Vo BV R 72 S Vo 5

322.18
892.41
266.50
370.08
280.76
58.13
187.22
18,892.44
35.69
163.50
16.27
309.55
360.00
112.53
92.86
2,449.14
26.20
618.49

190,535.20
618.49

191,153.69

Office Supplies
Concrete and Asphalt
Water Sampling
Cellular Service
Uniform Service
Printer Expense
Sundries and Tools
Hydrant Upgrades
Office Supplies
Water Sampling

Gas Expense
Concrete and Asphalt
Concrete and Asphalt
Field Supplies
Merchant Fee's

Web Merchant Fee's
Tokenization Fee
Field Supplies



WATER SALES REPORT LPVCWD 2026

LPVCWD January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD
No. of Customers 1,252 - - - - - - - - - - - 1,252
2026 Consumption (hcf) 28,051 - - - - - - - - - - - 28,051
2026 Water Sales $ 109,936 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ - $ - $ 109,936
2025 Water Sales 119,611 201,103 | $ 99,733 | $ 178,176 | $ 126,909 | $ 234,909 | $ 150,001 | $ 297,671 | $ 175,074 | $ 266,170 | $ 130,837 | $ 218,387 | $ 2,198,581
2026 Service Fees $ 98,340 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ - $ - $ 98,340
2025 Service Fees $ 87,672 103,773 | $ 88,039 | $ 103,642 | $ 87,872 | $ 103,970 | $ 87,917 | $ 104,150 | $ 87,604 | $ 104,306 | $ 87,622 | $ 116,944 | $ 1,163,508
2026 WS and SF Revenue $ 208,276 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ - $ - $ 208,276
2025 WS and SF Revenue $ 207,283 304,876 | $ 187,771 | $ 281,818 | $ 214,780 | $ 338,878 | $ 237,918 | $ 401,821 | $ 262,678 | $ 370,476 | $ 218,459 | $ 335,332 | $ 3,362,089
2026 Hyd Fees $ 950 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ - $ - $ 950
2026 DC Fees $ 1,296 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ - $ - $ - $ 1,296
2026 System Revenue $ 210,522 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 210,522
90,000 $440,000
$420,000
80,000 $400,000
$380,000
$360,000
70,000 $340,000
\ \ / $320,000
60,000 A $300,000
v $280,000
$260,000
50,000 $240,000
/ \ / v $220,000
$200,000
o0 w $180,000
$160,000
30,000 - $140,000
$120,000
20,000 $100,000
$80,000
$60,000
10,000 -
$40,000
$20,000
o 4
January February March April May June July August September October November December

I 10 Year Average Consumption (hcf)

2025 Consumption (hcf)

2026 Consumption (hcf)

~#-2025 WS and SF Revenue

=®-2026 WS and SF Revenue




WATER SALES REPORT CIWS 2025

CIWS

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

YTD

No. of Customers

970

891

970

889

974

892

973

891

975

893

979

893

11,190

2025 Consumption (hcf)

52,522

26,776

45,058

24,025

53,182

29,741

61,122

34,746

65,134

30,923

51,687

23,799

498,715

2024 Consumption (hcf)

48,824

27,419

41,544

22,823

43,287

27,061

60,584

34,839

68,126

32,462

55,645

27,661

490,275

10 Year Average
Consumption (hcf)

50,108

24,539

44,354

24,628

53,456

30,239

65,512

37,555

70,264

33,400

59,281

27,465

520,800

2025 Water Sales

$

181,001

92,837

$

153,762

$ 83219

$ 183,763

$ 103,704

213,625

$

122,574

$ 251,138

$ 118,044

$ 195,288

$ 89,593

$ 1,788,546

2024 Water Sales

$

152,132

88,433

$

128,604

$ 72,093

$ 134,366

$ 85,005

192,286

$

111,836

$ 240,447

$ 113,373

$ 193,354

$ 95,986

$ 1,607,915

2025 Service Fees

$

85,506

68,215

$

85,528

$ 68,071

$ 85,992

$ 68,155

86,326

$

67,884

$ 93,856

$ 74211

$ 94,203

$ 74,197

$ 952,145

2024 Service Fees

$

69,937

55,806

$

69,959

$ 55844

$ 69,951

$ 55,826

70,001

$

56,074

$ 70,292

$ 62,223

$ 77,499

$ 62,142

$ 775,554

2025 Hyd Fees

$

1,500

300

$

1,500

$ 300

$ 1,500

$ 300

$ 1,550

300

$ 1,550

$ 300

$ 1,600

$ 300

$ 11,000

2025 DC Fees

$

24,481

7,518

$

24,481

$ 7,318

$ 24,165

$ 7,518

24,165

$

7,518

$ 26,340

$ 8,194

$ 26,340

$ 8,194

$ 196,233

2025 System Revenues

$

292,488

168,870

$

265,270

$ 158,908

$ 295,420

$ 179,677

325,666

$

198,277

$ 372,884

$ 200,750

$ 317,431

$ 172,284

$ 2,947,924

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

10 Year Average Consumption (hcf)

January

February

March

May

2024 Consumption (hcf)

2025 Consumption (hcf)

July

August

~m-2024 WS & SF Revenue

September

October

November

December

©-2025 WS & SF Revenue

$370,000
$360,000
$350,000
$340,000
$330,000
$320,000
$310,000
$300,000
$290,000
$280,000
$270,000
$260,000
$250,000
$240,000
$230,000
220,000
210,000
200,000
190,000
180,000
170,000
160,000
150,000
140,000
130,000
120,000
110,000
100,000

£20,000
210,000




Cesar J Barajas

David E Argudo

La Puente Valley County Water District

Board of Director's Payroll Summary
4th Quarter 2025; Year End 2025

HenryP Hernandez John P Escalera Wi illiam R Rojas

TOTALS

Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25

Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25

Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25 Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25 Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25

Oct - Dec 25 Jan - Dec 25

Directors
Stipend 1,385.79 4,317.62 593.91 3,327.77 2,969.55 8,041.33 3,365.49 8,427.84 2,177.67 5,693.98 10,49241  29,808.54
Total Gross Pay  1,385.79 4,317.62 593.91 3,327.77 2,969.55 8,041.33 3,365.49 8,427.84 2,177.67 5,693.98 10,49241  26,876.71

Page 1 of 1



La Puente Valley County Water District

Transactions by Account
As of December 31, 2025

October -
Date Director Event December Yearto 5: zt:
2025
David Argudo S -
- David Argudo Totals S - S -

Cesar Barajas WaterSmart Innovations 2025 Conference S 265.46

- Cesar Barajas Totals $ 265.46 $ 989.19
10/31/2025 Henry Hernandez WaterSmart Innovations 2025 Conference S 670.66
10/31/2025 SCWUA Luncheon S 40.00
10/31/2025 SGVWA Quarterly Breakfast S 30.00
11/30/2025 SCUWA Luncheon S 45.00
12/31/2025 Acwa Fall Conference 2025 - San Diego S 845.85

- Henry Hernandez Totals $ 1,631.51 $§ 5,216.94
10/31/2025 John Escalera WaterSmart Innovations 2025 Conference S 654.92
10/31/2025 SCWUA Luncheon S 40.00
10/31/2025 SGVWA Quarterly Breakfast S 30.00
11/30/2025 SCUWA Luncheon S 45.00
12/31/2025 Acwa Fall Conference 2025 - San Diego S 818.19

- John Escalera Totals $ 1,588.11 $§ 5,142.64
10/31/2025 William (Bill) Rojas ~ SGVWA Quarterly Breakfast S 30.00
10/31/2025 SCUWA Luncheon S 45.00
12/31/2025 Acwa Fall Conference 2025 - San Diego S 1,141.07

- William (Bill) Rojas $ 1,216.07 $ 4,722.50

2025 Director Totals $ 4,701.15 $ 16,071.27

Page 1 of 1



Memo

Date: February 9, 2026

To: Honorable Board of Directors

Subject: FSA and Supplemental Funded Benefits
Summary

At the January 19, 2026, Board meeting, the Board directed staff to gather information on how surrounding
water districts structure Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA) and supplemental insurance plans such as Aflac.
Staff contacted seven local districts to better understand common practices related to these benefit offerings,
including whether they are employee-funded or employer-funded.

District Offers FSA? Offers Aflac — or other
Supplemental Plans?
Walnut Valley Yes — employee funded Yes — employee funded
Valley County No Yes — employee funded
Crescenta Valley No No
Rowland Yes — employee funded Yes — employee funded
Pico Water No No
Monte Vista Yes — employee funded Yes — employee funded
Cucamonga Valley Yes — employee funded No

Overall, the majority of districts surveyed that offer these programs do so on an employee-funded basis. The
Districts who offer these benefits, do offer them to their Board members as well.

Funding Considerations

Both Flexible Spending Accounts and supplemental insurance plans are typically structured as voluntary,
employee-elected benefit options. As the District considers how to proceed, there are two general options
available:

Option 1: Maintain Employee-Funded Structure

Under this approach, employees may elect participation and fund contributions through payroll deductions.
This is the most common structure among surveyed districts and allows the District to offer additional benefit
choices without creating an ongoing employer-funded cost obligation.

Option 2: Provide Employer Contributions

The Board may also consider whether partial or full District funding would align with future benefit goals.
Employer contributions could increase participation and provide additional financial support to employees
but would increase the District's overall benefits cost. The estimated annual cost to offer a $680 annual
contribution towards each employee (total of 18 employees) is $12,240.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




Recommendation
Board discretion.

Thank you,

Angelina Padilla
HR Coordinator/Admin Assistant

lapuentewater.com




STAFFReport

Meeting Date: February 9, 2026
To: Honorable Board of Directors
Subject: Lease of 357.74 Acre-Feet of 2024-25 Main San Gabriel Basin

Groundwater Production Rights

Purpose: To secure 357.74 acre-feet a year of Main San Gabriel Basin Water
Production Rights for the 2025-26 production year.

Recommendation:  Aythorize the General Manager to lease 357.74 acre-feet of 2025-26 Main
San Gabriel Basin Production Rights from Michael Dawes for
$353,865.68.

Fiscal Impact: This action will result in committing the District to expend $353,865.68 in
March 2026. This action also results in savings of $34,997.70 in the cost
of water produced over the District’'s base annual production rights.

SUMMARY

Each year, District staff pursues groundwater production rights leases in the Main San Gabriel Basin (Basin). Enclosed
is a letter to Mr. Michael Dawes which establishes an offer from the District to lease 357.74 acre-feet of production
rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin for the 2025-26 production year. The District has leased production rights from
Michael Dawes’ mother, Mary K. Partridge, for many years, which has provided significant savings to the District in the
cost of groundwater over the years. To remain competitive with other parties interested in Mr. Dawe’s production
rights, the offer from the District is 91% of the current rate per acre-foot that the District can purchase replenishment
water from Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District. The total cost of the lease is $353,865.68.

FISCAL IMPACT

The District 2026 Budget appropriates $663,374 for leased and purchased water. This action will result in
committing the District to expend $353,865.68 in March of 2026 and is consistent with the projected budget
appropriation for 2026.

Beginning on July 1, 2011, the order in which the District expenses its costs of water production rights that are
considered pre-paid by the District are done in the following manner:

Previous year (Watermaster fiscal year) production rights, otherwise known as carry-over rights.
Previous year leased rights.
Current year production rights.

Current year leased rights, in the order they are leased.

o~ 0 Dd =

Production rights in cyclic storage are to be used when all other rights have been
exhausted and the District decides to utilize its cyclic storage rather than paying the
Watermaster replacement water assessment.

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




The water rights lease from Mr. Dawes are for the 2025-26 production year. This leased water will not be recorded as
an expense until the 2027 Budget year and will be shown as an asset (pre-paid water) until that time. By leasing the
2025-26 production rights from Mr. Dawes the District will save approximately $34,997.70 in future production
expenses for the District.

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the General Manager to lease 357.74 acre-feet of 2025-26 Main San Gabriel Basin Production Rights
from Michael Dawes for $353,865.68.

Respectfully Submitted,
General Manager

ENCLOSURES
- Letter to Michael Dawes Regarding 2025-26 Main San Gabriel Basin Production Rights Lease.

lapuentewater.com




PRESIDENT DIRECTORS GENERAL MANAGER
Cesar ). Barajas John P. Escalera Roy Frausto

VICE PRESIDENT William R. Rojas
Henry Hernandez David E. Argudo

February 9, 2026

Mr. Michael Robert Dawes
110 School Ln

Walnut Creek, CA 94597

Re: LEASE OF MAIN SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER PRODUCTION RIGHTS FOR YEAR 2025-26

This letter serves to confirm the La Puente Valley County Water District’s (District) interest in leasing Main San Gabriel
Basin (MSGB) groundwater production rights for the 2025-26 production year. The District understands that you
possess 0.22359 percent of pumpers share in the MSGB. The District also understands that the available water rights
for lease from you are determined by Watermaster's Operating Safe Yield which has been set at 160,000 AF at
Watermaster’s Board of Directors meeting held on May 7, 2025. Based upon the Safe Yield, you have 357.74 AF of
water rights available for lease for the 2025-26 production year.

The cost for replenishment water that the District can currently purchase through Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal
Water District (Upper District) is $1,087.00 an AF. The Upper District rate was set by their Board of Directors through
Ordinance No. 25-3. The District is prepared to lease your 2025-26 production rights for 91% of Upper District’s Full
Service Tier 1 Untreated Water Rate for calendar year 2026. Therefore, the lease rate would be $989.17 per AF,
calculated as follows:

Lease Rate: $1,087/AF x 91% = $989.17/AF
Payment: 357.74 AF x 989.17/AF = $353,865.68

If you are agreeable to this transaction, please sign and notarize the enclosed Temporary Assignment or Lease of
Water Right document and mail back to the District. The District will submit the document to Watermaster as soon as
it is received and then verify that the lease complies with Watermaster's Rules and Regulations. The District shall
issue payment for the lease no later than March 31, 2026.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at (626) 330-2126.
Sincerely,

g

Roy Frausto
General Manager

(626) 330-2126
112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744 lapuentewater.com




RESOLUTION NO. 316

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LA PUENTE
VALLEY COUNTY WATER AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE
WATER RECYCLING FUNDING PROGRAM (WRFP) AND
DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

WHEREAS, the La Puente Valley County Water District (the “District”) is eligible to apply
for and receive financial assistance under the State Water Resources Control Board’s Water
Recycling Funding Program (WRFP) for the planning, design, and construction of eligible water
infrastructure projects; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to obtain such financial assistance through a grant
agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Planning, Design, and
Construction of the District’'s Recycled Water Project; and;

WHEREAS, the General Manager or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to
sign and file for and on behalf of the District, a Financial Assistance Application for a grant
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the planning, design and
construction of the Recycled Water Project.

WHEREAS, the General Manager or his designee, is designated to provide the
assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application,
including executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control
Board and any amendments or changes thereto.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the General Manager or his designee, is
designated to represent the District in carrying out the District’s responsibilities under the grant
agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the District and compliance
with applicable state and federal laws.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 9" day of February 2026

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:



President
Board of Directors
La Puente Valley County Water District

ATTEST:

Roy Frausto, Board Secretary



Memo

To: Honorable Board of Directors

Date: February 9, 2026

From: Cesar A. Ortiz, Operations & Treatment Superintendent
Subject: Monthly Operations & Treatment Superintendent Report

The following report summarizes LPVCWD, IPU Waterworks System, BPOU and PVOU-IZ & SZ
treatment operations, water quality, compliance, production, and consumption, and includes the
status of various projects for each system.

WATER QUALITY / COMPLIANCE

e Distribution System Monitoring — District Staff collected all required water quality samples
for the month from both distribution systems, 16 samples from LPVCWD & 26 samples from
CIWS. Allresults met State and Federal drinking water quality regulations.

e Treatment Monitoring & Compliance — All water quality compliance samples were
collected from all the treatment processes and plant effluent, as required. Approximately
209 samples were collected for BPOU, 1,488 samples for PVOU-IZ, and 0 samples for
PVOU-SZ.

e Source Monitoring — All water quality samples were collected from all the Wells, as
required. Approximately 33 samples were collected.

e The table below summarizes LPVCWD Wells’ current water quality for contaminants of

concern.
CTC PCE TCE Perchlorate | 1,4-Dioxane | NDMA Nitrate
Well Sampled MCL=6ppb | MCL=5ppb | MCL=5ppb | MCL=6ppb NL =1 ppb NL=10ppt | MCL=10ppm
LPVCWD 2 0.7 0.8 13 13 0.32 99 6.5
LPVCWD 3 ND ND 1.5 99 ND ND 9.3
LPVCWD 5 ND ND 2.0 10 0.09 ND 8.9

ND — None Detected

NS — Not Sampled
NR — No Results available as of report date

e The Monthly Nitrate Concentrations for SP-6 and SP-15 are provided as Attachment 1.

Page 1 of 3

(626) 330-2126
lapuentewater.com

112 N. 1st Street, La Puente, California 91744




WELL PRODUCTION AND LEVELS

¢ Production by Wells and total acre feet for LPVCWD and CIWS are as shown in the table below.

LPVCWD - BPOU Well 2 Well 3 Well 5 Total Acre Feet Produced
Wells
Acre Feet Produced 120.41 0.40 AF 173.21 296.25 AF
CIWS Wells CIWS Well 5 to SGVWC SGVWC to CIWS at Lomitas
Acre Feet Produced 0.00 AF 73.50 AF
*COlI Well No. 5 is out of service
Suburban Water System 199.65 AF Total Acre Feet Delivered to

OPERATIONAL UPDATES / PROJECTS & MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1) BPOU Treatment Plant
¢ Plant Operations —

o The treatment plant is in normal operation at 2500 gpm with Well No. 2 & Well No. 5
online and Well No. 3 being only run monthly for sampling purposes.

e Project / Maintenance ltems —

o There are some ongoing maintenance and upgrade projects on the Nitrate system
and the SPIX Pre-Filter Vessels, and all are being addressed by staff or contractors.

o Staff have performed various weekly chemical calibrations, monthly analyzer
cleanings and calibrations, SPIX pre-filter change-outs, daily treatment plant rounds

and monthly reporting.

2) PVOU-IZ Treatment Plant

¢ Plant Operations —

o The IZ Plant has begun normal operations awaiting SWRCB-DDW permit approval,
operating at a flow of approximately 600 gpm and rotating equipment during
operations. NOTE* on January 30", 2026, NG rep requested the PVOU IZ Plant be
shut down due to a J-flag notification of TPH in one of the sample results — no new
update on plant operations.

Page 2 of 3

lapuentewater.com




o Staff conducted the sampling plan during the month of December 2025 and January
2026 to move forward with monitoring of the PVOU-IZ Wells and Treatment Plant
processes.

o When the IZ plant goes back to normal operation, the 1Z plant will run for 20 days at
a time, and it is then shut down for 24 hours and then restarted, per the NPDES
requirements, until approval is received from SWRCB-DDW.

e Maintenance Items —

o Ongoing maintenance on analyzers and a small list of other outstanding items for
repair or replacement.

3) PVOU-SZ Treatment Plant
¢ Plant Operations —

o Under the direction of Northrup Grumman rep, LP staff is continuing to run the SZ
plant when possible and operate at 85-125 gpm with discharge to LACSD and as
wastewater tank levels permit, the tank is used in conjunction with the IZ plant as
well, operations vary daily depending on tank levels.

o LP staff has, under the direction of NG, acquired proposals and quotes for LGAC
change outs and those change out have been completed.

o LP staff has, under the direction of NG, acquired proposals and quotes for RO
membrane replacements and RO membrane autopsies, these items are currently
scheduled to begin on December 15, 2025.

e Maintenance Items —

o Staff conduct plant and sampling ports prep, general plant maintenance, preventative
maintenance, corrective maintenance, order chemicals, and housekeeping.

4) CIWS Distribution Sites

o LP staff is currently working with the City of Industry’s engineering firm CNC, to
replace the building structure at the Proctor Yard location.

o City of Industry’s Well No. 5 rehab work began with brush and bail in late January.
Next steps is to re-video the well to determine if further chemical treatment is needed
to further enhance the Well’'s performance.

Page 3 of 3

lapuentewater.com




DISTRIBUTION

SUNMMNARY

MONTHLY METRICS

Repair/Replace Service Line 2
Repair/Replace Main Line 2
New Service Installations 0
Install New Air Release or Blow Off 1
USA Tickets Processed 92

 HYDRANTS

Dead Ends
Flushed

113

Fire Flow Test

1

La Puente Valley County Water District

Year to Date
100

80

60

40

20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

8

METER
CHANGEOUTS

10

N VALVES
EXERCISED

="\

! 10

- SAFETY
INSPECTIONS



PRV Install

’ ; Date - 1/12/2026 7:46 AM
By - abriseno ¢ A By - abriseno

R —

o

Bamboo St.

La Puente Valley County Water District




Hydrant Upgrades

6" Avenue .
La Puente Valley County Water District




Istrict

La Puente Valley County Water D

e ok
SRS

)
.n
n
.
Q
d
(C
= "

(® )
o] ©
Q o
S =
o o
Q el
o ©
W o
() o0
2 &




Q Board Communication
® O - Form 700 Filing Due April 1, 2026

M - Date of Last Trainings:

Escalera ‘ Hernandez

Training Argudo Barajas Rojas
Ethics 5/16/23 11/14/23 3/4/25 2/24/25 3/10/25
Harassment 10/20/22 11/15/23 12/1/22 4/16/25 5/7/24
@ Public Communication & Outreach
‘ - Water Awareness Poster Contest with Upper Water
- Scholar Dollar
Website
i gl - Continuous Updates
Social Media
Topic Comments
Number of Instagram Posts 5
Number of Instagram Stories 5
Number of Instagram Followers 653
Post Related to Main Shutdowns 0
Number of LinkedIn Posts 6
Number of LinkedIn Followers 5
CET Program 1
CET Scholarship 0




General Managers Report

Date: February 9, 2026
To: Honorable Board of Directors

From: Roy Frausto, General Manager
RE: General Manager’'s Report

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT TOPICS

e PVOU Permit Amendment — Public hearing date is being pushed to Q2 or Q3 depending on
further investigations regarding TPH.

e PVOU TPH - Ongoing investigation of TPH detections at the PVOU-IZ and SZ systems.
Currently working on understanding the efficacy of LGAC on TPH. Stantec is taking the lead
on working towards understanding and resolving the TPH issue for both the 1Z and SZ.

e Golden Mussel — Ongoing discussions with LA County.

e PVOU IZ Operations Update — Currently shut down.

e District Office — Staff will provide an update during closed session.

e BPOU Agreement — Staff and legal counsel will provide an update during closed session.

e UV System Replacement — Draft feasibility study complete. Currently responding to questions
received from the CRs.

e Salt Lake Project — Project has been formally awarded, and work is expected to begin late
2026.

e CIWS Well No. 5 — Brush and bailing conducted during late January. Well is scheduled to be
re-videoed on 2/9

e Main St. 1.8 MG Reservoir — Rehab and recoating preliminary work as initiated. Working with
Civiltec Engineering to provide a proposal.

STAFFING
- Edward Fierro, 5 Years of Service

Page 1 of 2

lapuentewater.com




GENERAL MANAGER ACTIVITIES

January 2026
Meetings/Activity Date
Management Weekly Meeting January 5, 12, 19, 26
PVOU Cybersecurity Upgrades January 5
PWAG GM Cyber Series Session Six January 6
NG/LPVCWD Bi-Weekly Meetings January 6, 20
LPVCWD-Stantec-Eurofins-TPH January 6
PWAG Executive Committee Meeting January 7
Watermaster Board Meeting January 7
Operational Incidents Meeting January 9, 20
LPVCWD Architectural Design Services January 10
Meeting to Discuss water deliveries from SWP to the January 12
San Gabiriel Valley w/ SD4
SCWUA Board Meeting January 13
Reservoir Rehab Office ESA January 13
LP SOP Project — Meeting to Discuss Districts January 13
Comments
Lunch & Learn — FSA & Aflac Meeting January 14
Watermaster Basin Management Meeting January 14
BPOU WE Meeting January 14
IPUC Meeting January 15
PVOU Cybersecurity Upgrades — Site Walkthrough January 15
Lunch w/ Dom January 15
LPVCWD Grants Meeting January 15
BPOU Negotiations 2027 Agreement January 20
EPA PVOU IZ System Inspection January 21
Introductory Call w/ Office of Congressman Gil Cisneros January 21
Upper Water MWD Event January 22
SCWUA Luncheon January 22
THIRA Meeting | La Puente & PWAG January 22
SCWC Quarterly Luncheon January 23
IPU Water Ops Meeting January 26
SGWA Legislative Meeting January 26
SGVWA Board Meeting January 26
Mt. Sac Career Center Employer Open House January 27
LPVCWD WRFP Grant Kickoff January 27
Project Meeting January 28
Lunch w/ Edward January 28
SGVA4, PVOU - FYR Site Inspection January 29
Stetson Producer Meeting January 29
Enclosure

- January 2026: Water Resources Analytics

Page 2 of 2

lapuentewater.com




JAN 2026 - WATER RESOURCE ANALYTICS

Key Operational Data for Managing Our Water Resources

Meeting Date: February 9, 2026

[ ]
Jan 2026 Water Water
Production Well Well Conservation
294 Acre Feet No.5 Jan 2026:
No.2 95 Acre Feet
Jan 2026 J‘Ia1n12,2i:5r:e Feet
Recycled Water Well
Production No. 3
0.65 Acre Feet
2026 2025
Monthly Water LPVCWD SwWs
Consumption System: 95 Acre Feet System: 200 Acre Feet

16.5
13.04 Snow Water Based off
Region:
'

. , Northern Sierra - 40%
Rainfall Central Sierra - 57%
13.04 Inches Year Snowpack Southern Sierra - 74%
to Date o Statewide
(Rain Year July Snow Water Equivalent:
to July) Current YTD  Avg. Yearly 9.7in

Month
Groundwater CA Drought Monitor

Level at the

Intensity:
T =

Historic High: 295.30 feet |:| DO Abnormally Dry

[ ] b1 Moderate Drought
l:l D2 Severe Drought
- D3 Extreme Drought
- D4 Exceptional Drought

Current Level
261.21 Feet

Difference
Over 325,000,000,000
Gallons of wWater

Historic High
295.3 ft. - July 1983

200

ELEVATION IN FEET

Historic Low
169.4 ft. —Nov2018 Baldwin Park Key Well Levels

GROUNDWATER ELEVATION BY YEAR

Historic Lowi: 169.4 feet
November 21, 2018

La Puente Valley County Water District




Upcoming Events

Date: February 9, 2026
To: Honorable Board of Directors
RE: Upcoming Meetings and Conferences for 2026

Day/Date Event Argudo Barajas  Escalera  Hernandez Rojas
February 18 & 19,2026 | ACWTACWA g’g’ﬁt’aﬁ;?‘g‘gwater X X
April 6-9, 2026 Water Confesr(:]rr:cgi;:o:J g?ec \'/AVest (WCw); X X X
May 57, 2026 ACWA ZSOaZ(fBr asn?;izt% ,C((:)Rference; ) . -

AWWA CA/NV 2026 Annual Conference
June 21-24, 2026 ACE 26; Washington, DC

Watersmart Innovations Conference
October 21-23, 2026 2026: Portland, OR

ACWA 2026 Fall Conference;
December 1-3, 2026 Anaheim, CA

Page 1 0f1 lapuentewater.com




	Board Agenda
	6,A 2026.01.26 BM Minutes
	6,B PVOU-IZ Monthly Ops Report - December 2025
	6,C PVOU-SZ Monthly Ops Report - December 2025
	6,D LP Disbursements - January 2026
	6,E IPU Disbursements - January 2026
	6,F WATER SALES 2026 - LPV
	6,G WATER SALES 2025 - IPU
	6,H 4th Quarter 2025 Board Expenses
	7,A 2026.02.09 - Aflac and FSA Memo
	7,B 2026.02.09 - Staff Report Michael Dawes Lease
	7,C Res No. 316 - Recyled Water Grant Partipcation
	8,Operations & Treatment Report
	9, Administrative Report 02.09.26
	10, 2026.02.09 - GM Report
	11,Other Items



